
  
Board of Commissioners: 
 

William McCurdy II, Chairperson 

Tick Segerblom, Vice-Chairperson 

Marissa Brown, Commissioner 

Nancy E. Brune, Commissioner 

Richard Cherchio, Commissioner 

Carrie Cox, Commissioner  

Michael Dismond, Commissioner 

LuChana Turner, Commissioner 

Lewis Jordan, Executive Director 

 

 

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

ON MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2024  

AT 12:00 PM 

IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

340 N. 11TH STREET, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 

 

If you wish to speak on an item marked “For Discussion and Possible Action” appearing on this agenda, please fill out 

a Public Comment Interest Card, which is located in front of the Commission Chambers, and submit the comment card 

to staff sitting in the Commission Chambers.  If you wish to speak to the Board about items within its authority but not 

appearing as an “Action” item on this agenda, you must wait until the "Comments by the General Public" period listed 

at the end of this agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes.  Please step up to the speaker's podium, clearly 

state your name and address, and spell your last name for the record.  If any member of the Board wishes to extend the 

length of a presentation, this will be done by the Chairperson or the Board by majority vote. 

 

The agenda is available on the Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority website, http://www.snvrha.org. For 

copies of agenda items and supporting backup materials, please contact Ms. Jessica Walker, Executive Coordinator, at 

(702) 477-3110 or jwalker2@snvrha.org. A recording of the meeting is posted on the agency’s website or can be 

obtained on a flash drive by contacting Mr. Tommy Albert, Information Technology Specialist, at (702) 477-3160 or 

talbert@snvrha.org. For more information regarding the Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority, you may call 

(702) 477-3100 or visit our website at http://www.snvrha.org. 

 

To practice social distancing, a limited number of seats will be available to the public. If you would like to provide 

public comment or citizen participation, please provide your statements to include your name and address to Ms. Jessica 

Walker, Executive Coordinator, at jwalker2@snvrha.org before 9:00 AM on Monday, June 24, 2024. Your comments 

and participation will be read into the record.  

 
The meeting has been properly noticed and posted in the following locations: 

 

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

Administrative Office (North Campus) 

340 N. 11th Street 

Las Vegas, NV 89101 

(Principal Office) 

 

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

Housing Programs Office 

380 N. 11th Street 

Las Vegas, NV 89101 

 

Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

Administrative Office (South Campus) 

5390 E. Flamingo Rd 

Las Vegas, NV 89122 

 

Clark County Government Center 

500 S. Grand Central Pkwy. 

Las Vegas, NV 89155 

 

City of Las Vegas 

495 S. Main Street 

Las Vegas, NV 89101 

 

City of Henderson 

240 Water Street 

Henderson, NV 89015 

 

City of North Las Vegas 

2250 N. Las Vegas Blvd. 

North Las Vegas, NV 89030 

  

http://www.snvrha.org/
mailto:creese@snvrha.org
mailto:talbert@snvrha.org
http://www.snvrha.org/
mailto:creese@snvrha.org


 

 
 

Page 2 of 6  

 

SECTION 1. OPENING CEREMONIES  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comment during this portion of the Agenda must be limited to matters on the agenda 

for action. If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name for the record. 

The amount of discussion, as well as the amount of time any single speaker is allowed, will 

be limited to three (3) minutes. If any member of the Board wishes to extend the length of a 

presentation, this will be done by the Chairperson or the Board by majority vote. Public 

comment that is repetitious, slanderous, offensive, and inflammatory amounts to personal 

attacks or interferes with the rights of other speakers is not allowed. Any person who acts in 

violation of these rules will be excused for the remainder of the meeting.  
 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

• Approval of the Regular Board Meeting Minutes on April 25, 2024. 
 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA WITH THE INCLUSION OF ANY EMERGENCY ITEMS 

AND DELETION OF ANY ITEMS. (FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 

 
SECTION 2. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 

5. Receive report from the Executive Director on administrative and operational activities 

of the agency 

 

 
 

SECTION 3. CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM NO. 06  

 
• The Board of Commissioners for the Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority may remove an item from 

the agenda or delay discussion and action relating to an item at any time. 

 

• Consent Agenda - The Board of Commissioners considers all matters in this sub-category to be routine and 

may be acted upon in one motion.  Most agenda items are phrased for positive action.  However, the Board 

may take other actions such as hold, table, amend, etc. 

 

• Consent Agenda items are routine and can be taken in one motion unless a Commissioner requests that an item 

be taken separately.   The Chair will call for public comment on these items before a vote.  For all items left on 

the Consent Agenda, the action taken will be the staff's recommendation as indicated on the item. 

 

• Items taken separately from the Consent Agenda by Commission members at the meeting will be heard 

following the Commissioners'/Executive Director’s Recognition Section. 

 

  



 

 
 

Page 3 of 6  

 

Finance 

 

6. Approval of Request to Write-Off Outstanding Tenant Accounts Receivable/Vacated 

Accounts for the Periods Ending March 31, 2024 and April 30, 2024 

 

Background:  After review of all vacated tenant accounts for March & April 2024, the 

SNRHA Finance Department recommends that the vacated tenant accounts totaling $68,802 

or 3.10% of March & April 2024 rental income, be written off as uncollectible. This includes 

$31,110 or 2.63% of March & April 2024 Public Housing Program rental income and 

$37,692 or 3.64% of March & April 2024 Affordable Housing Program rental income. Each 

of the accounts proposed for write-off is itemized and a summary is provided in the backup 

documentation. 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve to 

write off the proposed vacated tenant accounts for March & April 2024 totaling $68,802 as 

uncollectible. Once approved, the write-off report will be submitted to the collection agency. 

 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 

SECTION 4. COMMISSIONERS’/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S RECOGNITIONS  

 
 

7. Acknowledgement of our Departed 

 

 

SECTION 5. ITEMS TAKEN SEPARATELY FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

For Discussion and Possible Action: 

Items under this Section are open for discussion and possible action. 

 

Finance 
 

 

8. Approval of the Annual Independent Audit Report for Period Ending September 30, 

2023 
 

Background:   Rector, Reeder & Lofton, PC completed the Annual Audit of Southern 

Nevada Regional Housing Authority’s financial statements for the year ended September 30, 

2023. An audit exist conference meeting was held on April 18, 2024. Mr. Dale Rector and 

staff, addressed items in the management letter, and identified one finding, during the 

meeting.  A final draft report will be emailed, along with the Management Letter.  Dale 

Rector, of Rector, Lofton, & Reeder, will be to present the Final Draft FY 2023 Audit, and 

will be available to answer any questions by video conference. There was one finding in the 

Housing Choice Voucher program during the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023. 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve the 

FY2023 Annual Audit for SNRHA for Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2023. 

 

 



 

 
 

Page 4 of 6  

 

 

9. Approval of Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority’s Operating Budget Revision 

for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024 

 

Background:   Approval of the FY2024 Revised Budgets for the SNRHA’s Conventional 

Low Rent Program, the Central Office Cost Center (COCC), the Housing Choice Voucher 

Program, the Affordable Housing Program, the Neighborhood Stabilization Program, as well 

as agency grants.  This budget covers our estimated operating receipts and expenditures, 

along with some non-routine expenditure.  Upon Board approval, the SNRHA will adopt the 

Fiscal Year 2024 Revise Operating Budgets.   

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve the 

Operating Budget Revision for SNRHA for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024. 

 

 

Executive 
  

10. Approval of Resolution No. SNRHA-127; FY2025 Annual Agency Plan 

 

Background:   The FY2025 Annual Plan was submitted for 45 Day Public Comment Period 

on Thursday, April 25, 2024. The Public Comment Period closed on Tuesday, June 17, 2024, 

after the Public Hearing, which was held at 5:00 pm in the Commission Chambers located at 

340 North 11th Street. The Plan was reviewed with the RAB Board on Wednesday, May 22, 

2024. 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve 

Resolution No. SNRHA-127 FY2025 Annual Agency Plan, as presented.  

 

 

Development & Modernization 

 

11. Approval to Award Contract No. C24010 in the Amount of $152,000 for the Rehabilitation 

of 4621 Hutchinson Dr. to Validity Construction Services LLC 

 

Background:   The SNRHA Procurement Department conducted competitive selection 

process Invitation for Bid (IFB) number B24010 for a period of 30 days to procure a 

contractor to rehabilitate the public housing single-family home located at 4621 Hutchinson 

Dr. 

 

The SNRHA Procurement Department used the online bidding service NGEM to advertise 

this project where 5,187 firms were notified of the project and 24 downloaded the solicitation 

package. By the solicitation closing date of May 6, 2024, two (2) firms had submitted 

proposals, Validity Construction Services LLC and T4 Construction, LLC. After review of 

both bids, Validity Construction Services LLC was found to be the lowest, responsive bidder 

with a bid amount of $152,000.00. Validity Construction is an African-American owned 

company with Zain Burke owning 80% of the company and Jeff Villa owning 20%. 

 

This project is subject to Section 3 regulations as pursuant to 24 CFR Part 135. Validity 



 

 
 

Page 5 of 6  

Construction stated they will comply with Section 3 requirements. Mr. Burke or a 

representative is present to answer any questions the Board may have. 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve 

awarding Contract No. C24010 to Validity Construction Services LLC in the amount of 

$152,000.00 for the rehabilitation of the public housing, single-family home located at 4621 

Hutchinson Dr. 

 

 

12. Approval of Resolution No. SNRHA-126 Authorizing the Executive Director to Submit 

Disposition Applications for the Vacant Lots Located at the Corners of Duncan & 

Edwards, 28th & Sunrise, and the Former Rose Gardens to HUD 

 

Background:   The Executive Director is requesting the board approve Southern Nevada 

Regional Housing Authority resolution number SNRHA-126 which authorizes the Executive 

Director, or his designee, to submit disposition applications to HUD as required for the 

development of the vacant lots located at the corners of 28th St. & Sunrise Ave., and Duncan 

Dr. & Edward Ave., and the site of the old Rose Gardens Apartments. 

 

The SNRHA has partnered with the Michaels Organization to develop low-income housing 

on the vacant lots at Duncan and Edwards and 28th and Sunrise. The SNRHA has partnered 

with McCormack Baron Salazar, Inc. to develop low-income housing on the site of the 

previously demolished Rose Gardens Apartments. Both partnerships were approved by the 

board at the September 7, 2023 commissioners meeting 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve 

Resolution Number SNRHA-126 authorizing the Executive Director and/or his designee to 

submit disposition applications for the vacant lots at Duncan & Edwards, 28th & Sunrise, 

and Old Rose Gardens to HUD for the development of new, low-income housing. 

 

 

13. Approval to Amend Protocol for Naming Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

Buildings 

 

Background:   The Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority (SNRHA) received 

approval, at its July 21, 2011 Regular Board of Commissioner Meeting, of a protocol to 

establish a formal process to name buildings and structures that it owns. 

 

The Executive Director requested a review of the current naming protocol by legal counsel 

to determine how it related to the naming of federal buildings and other public entities 

procedures. As a result of researching the policies of several public entities, including other 

housing authorities, a more streamlined and effective protocol has been developed to name 

buildings and structures owned by the SNRHA. The process will allow input from the Board, 

Staff, Residents, and the Public. 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve the 

suggested amendment to the agency’s building naming protocol. 

 

  



 

 
 

Page 6 of 6  

Procurement 

 

14. Approval to Increase Contract, c23033 in the Amount of $310,000.00 for Agency-Wide 

Temporary Employment Services 

 

Background:   As pursuant to Contract Number c23033, the SNRHA’s Executive Office 

requests approval to increase this contract for the above-noted services.  Due to FY24 Budget 

Revision projections across the agency for temporary staffing coverage. As well as short-

staffed FTE positions that have not been filled across the agency. This increase will cover 

FY24 projections for the remainder of the fiscal year, pending unpaid invoices, and existing 

Purchase Order requests, that have not been received or invoiced yet.  

 

This contract was initially for one year with four one-year renewal options.   The original 

contract amount was $150,000.00 for FY23, approved by the Board; FY24 Renewal amount 

was $150,000.00; additional increases for FY24 (April, 2024) was $100,000.00 and in May, 

2024 for $50,000.00, which brings us to the current request of $310,000.00 for a total of 

$760,000.00 on the Manpower contract.  Manpower is a public-held company. 

 

*Note: $100,000.00 of the $310,000.00 increase amount will be ear-marked for the New 

Apprenticeship Program, that is being initiated during end of this month. 

 

Action Requested: The Executive Director requests the Board to review and approve to 

increase contract number c23033 for SNRHA’s Temporary Employment Services (due to 

being short-staffed across the agency) to Manpower of Southern Nevada, to be utilized 

agency-wide in the amount of $310,000.00 for the remainder of this fiscal year, FY24, 

September 30, 2024, bringing the total not to exceed amount of $760,000.00. 

 
 

 

 

 

SECTION 6. NEW BUSINESS ITEMS - New business items may be brought up during this time 

by any board member using the proper motion procedure. Items under this Section are open for 

discussion and possible action.  
 

 

END OF ITEMS OPEN FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 
 

 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

 

Items raised under this portion of the Agenda cannot be deliberated or acted upon by the Board of 

Commissioners for the Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority until the notice provisions of 

the Open Meeting Law have been complied with. If you wish to speak on matters not listed on the 

posted Agenda, please step to the podium and clearly state your name and address, and please spell 

your last name for the record. The amount of time any single speaker is allowed will be limited to 

three (3) minutes. Public comment that is repetitious, slanderous, offensive, and inflammatory 

amounts to personal attacks or interferes with the rights of other speakers is not allowed. Any 

person who acts in violation of these rules will be excused for the remainder of the meeting. All 

comments by speakers should be relevant to the Board of Commissioners of the Southern Nevada 

Regional Housing Authority. 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT   



 
3 



 

 
 

Page 1 of 6  

 
Board of Commissioners: 
 

William McCurdy II, Chairperson 

Tick Segerblom, Vice-Chairperson 

Marissa Brown, Commissioner 

Nancy E. Brune, Commissioner 

Richard Cherchio, Commissioner 

Carrie Cox, Commissioner  

Michael Dismond, Commissioner 

LuChana Turner, Commissioner 

Lewis Jordan, Executive Director 

 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 

THE SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

HELD ON THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024  

AT 12:00 PM 

IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

340 N. 11TH STREET, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 

 

SECTION 1. OPENING CEREMONIES  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

Members Present 

Chairperson William McCurdy II 

Vice-Chairperson Tick Segerblom 

Commissioner Marissa Brown 

Commissioner Nancy Brune 

Commissioner Carrie Cox 

Commissioner Michael Dismond 

Commissioner LuChana Turner 

 

Members Absent 

Commissioner Richard Cherchio (excused absence) 

  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT – No public comment.  

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

• Approval of the Regular Board Meeting Minutes on March 28, 2024. 

 

Chairperson McCurdy entertained a motion to approve the March 28, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Michael Dismond 

Seconded by Vice-Chairperson Tick Segerblom 

All in Favor 

Opposed: None 

Abstentions: None 

Motion Carries Unanimously 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA WITH THE INCLUSION OF ANY EMERGENCY ITEMS AND DELETION 

OF ANY ITEMS. (FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 

 

Chairperson McCurdy entertained a motion to approve the April 25, 2024, Regular Meeting Agenda. 

 

Motion made by Vice-Chairperson Tick Segerblom 

Seconded by Commissioner Marissa Brown 

All in Favor 

Opposed: None 



 

 
 

Page 2 of 6  

Abstentions: None 

Motion Carries Unanimously 

 

SECTION 2. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 

5. Receive report from the Executive Director on administrative and operational activities of the agency 

 

Executive Director Lewis Jordan: Good afternoon. I’d like to start off my presentation with a bittersweet moment. 

Commissioner Valarie Craig contacted me last month and said for health reasons, she would no longer be able to 

serve out her duties on the board. Commissioner Craig has moved back to the Midwest to be with her family, and I 

think we have them on. We wanted to have you join me in recognizing and thanking Commissioner Craig for all of 

her contributions. Not only as a board member, but as a resident. Joining the board back in March of 2021 and 

coming in and being a staunch advocate for affordable housing, and particularly the rights of those who live in 

affordable housing. We've got a few items that we'd like to virtually present to her and her family. We’d like to start 

with proclamation from the County Board. This is the proclamation coming from the County Board, where 

Commissioner Segerblom is the Chair and Commissioner McCurdy is the Vice Chair. This is a proclamation 

thanking Valarie Craig for her hard work and contributions to the Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority. 

 

Vice Chairperson Tick Segerblom: It also makes today Valarie Craig Day in Clark County. 

 

Chairperson William McCurdy:  To the family, we thank you for sharing Commissioner Craig with us over the 

last few years. As Director Jordan stated, she's been a staunch advocate for residents, for Affordable Housing, as 

well as for everyone within our community and she is someone that also kept us on track, when we got off track. 

So, we thank you for sharing her with us and we are honored to recognize her in Clark County with the proclamation, 

proclaiming today as Valarie Craig Day in Clark County on behalf of the 2.4 million residents that we represent. 

We thank you, and we wish her luck in her next journey. 

 

Executive Director Lewis Jordan: We also have a proclamation from the City of Las Vegas, which is also 

proclaiming today as Valarie Craig day. The city of North Las Vegas would also like to acknowledge Miss Craig 

for her contributions and, finally, from Henderson. the City of Henderson also acknowledges Miss Craig for her 

contributions. I'd like to now open up to see if each one of the commissioners would like to add a comment or 

attribute. 

 

Commissioner Carrie Cox: Thank you. I just want to say how grateful I am to Commissioner Craig for her spirit 

and how strong of a voice and an advocate that she was, and I'm sure continues to be for those that needed her. I 

just always love hearing her input, and what she had to say really helped me think about some of the things that she 

was concerned about. She's a wonderful Commissioner and I just wanted to thank the family and thank her for all 

of her service. And, I do miss her.  

 

Commissioner LuChana Turner: It was indeed a pleasure and an honor. Commissioner Craig was on it and she 

didn't give no air. I really appreciate the way she approached things. She was skeptical, critical, analytical, and very 

verbal and so I just thank God for having that moment in my life to know her. She has been melted in my heart. I 

call her Auntie, Auntie Commissioner Craig, so I appreciate you. Thank you for sharing her beautiful life with us. 

 

Commissioner Marissa Brown: I just want to thank Commissioner Craig for being one of the board members to 

accept me on to the board and believing that I would be an asset to the board here, and to also thank her for the 

inspiring words and all that she has contributed to our community. It's been a pleasure to work with her. Thank you. 

 

Commissioner Michael Dismond: I'd just like to make a couple remarks. As the family knows, I was a very, very 

close personal friend, as well as a colleague of Valarie's and I loved to antagonize her, because I would remind her 

all the time that everybody in the meeting was tired. They're ready to go home and here she come with ten other 

questions and I'd say, now, if you get in a fight with these folks, I'm not going to fight with you. Now, you can 

forget that and she would always go, she didn't care. She was fighting for the people and she had a tremendous 

amount of experience, and a lot of persons overlooked the amount of experience and involvement that Valarie has 

had in her lifetime. She was a real trooper and real fighter, and I was just so honored and pleased to have both a 

professional and a colleague relationship with her. She's just a great person, and I deeply, and I know all of us are 

going to miss her tremendously. 

 

Vice Chairperson Tick Segerblom: I would just add that if you look at where we are today compared to where we 

were when she came on, I think that's really a tribute to her role in this process, because this agency is 100% different 



 

 
 

Page 3 of 6  

than what it was when I came here, and it's just so rewarding to see us going forward and making progress and being 

something we can really be proud of. And Valarie, you really made that possible. Thank you. 

 

Executive Director Lewis Jordan: Finally, from the staff and residents here at the Southern Nevada Regional 

Housing Authority. This award recognizes your compassion to all residents and dedication to the Southern Nevada 

Regional Housing Authority. We are truly a better agency because of you.  

 

I wanted to also acknowledge, Tina Ford, who's the property manager over at James Down Towers who helped to 

arrange getting the family together again 

 

Okay, the next thing I want to do, Rhonda Miller has given a lot of time to us here at the Southern Nevada Regional 

Housing Authority. She works in Eligibility. Duwanda Campbell, would you like to come up and say a few words? 

I also want to acknowledge the entire eligibility team. You all wave your hands.  

 

Eligibility Manager Duwanda Campbell: So, Rhonda has been with SNRHA for a little over 20 years. I've only 

had the pleasure of being in her company a little less than two years but I can honestly say Rhonda exemplifies what 

I want in an employee. Her passion and how she treats our applicants, especially the way she fights and sometimes 

fights me for her Vets. It just shows what this organization has taught her and how she just rolls that over to our 

applicants. I'm trying not to get teared up. She welcomed with me into this department and I just hope that upon her 

leaving that she has left with her cohorts the passion and how she treats our applicants because we know coming 

into this organization, we are the face. We are the first ones people see when they come from the waitlist. We are 

what they believe the Housing Authority represents and if they encountered Rhonda on their first entry, then she 

makes the rest of us look good. So, I thank you for your service, Rhonda. I don't have any too many stories that I 

want to share, but I just want to say I truly, truly thank you and I thank you for your service and we, all of us in the 

eligibility department, truly appreciate you.  

 

Rhonda Miller: Thanks, Duwanda. Golly, you know, thank God for Toastmasters in Montana because I did learn 

to public speak. But this is a tough one. It's difficult. It's exciting. I started here as a temp from Apple One agency 

and made packets for section eight landlords. I went on to be an eligibility specialist and occupancy specialist, and 

couldn't wait to get back to eligibility. The gatekeepers, as we call ourselves. My passion absolutely is the HUD-

VASH program with the veterans. I'm sad to see that going completely virtual, because it does take away from the 

one-on-one contact, helping these folks understand the program, getting all their documents in. But you will muddle 

through that, or you guys will muddle through it and make it happen for them. The only thing I can say is not only 

have I enjoyed the experience of learning and helping people, but the lifetime friends that I have met, and you all 

know who you are. Real quickly, I woke up this morning and I thought, golly, I hope I don't have to say anything 

because I'm not great about that, especially if I'm teary eyed but there's a Donna Fargo song called I'm the Happiest 

Girl in the USA. I'm not singing it, but thank you again for the memories and the friendships and the opportunity to 

help so many people in our community. It's just been a real blessing. Appreciate it. 

 

Executive Director Lewis Jordan: While we're in the in the spirit of recognition, Commissioners, I wanted to 

acknowledge about 7 or 8 of our team members that took a long drive up to Mesquite this week. I commend the 

county board members for your long reach in Clark County. Some of the staff, including eligibility, resident 

services, voucher program, inspections, we went up to a grand opening of a 60-unit senior property in Mesquite, 

where Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority donated 25 project-based vouchers. It was quite the event. 

Staff got an opportunity to really see on the back end the hard work and to have a tour of this property. They've just 

completed the first phase of it, but very, very nice property. We were acknowledged for our partnership and 

collaboration and making it happen. I wanted to thank Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Turner and staff who 

went to the annual United Way Women's luncheon this last Saturday. The Obodo Collective christened their new 

garden and the housing authority was able to, through an effort called Book Rich Environment, there are thousands 

of books that we donated to the Obodo Collective and so just a very, very good time of contributing and being good 

partners.  

 

LaToya Lewis, Landlord Liaison, provided an update on the landlord partnership and program incentives.  

 

As of April 15, 2024: 

 

• SNRHA has paid a total of $8,611 in Loss Mitigation 

• SNRHA has paid a total of $4,301 in Vacancy Loss 

• SNRHA has paid a total of $17,000.00 

• 34 New Units 



 

 
 

Page 4 of 6  

• 22 New Landlords 

 

Vice Chairperson Tick Segerblom: I have a question. I'm not sure if you can answer it or Mr. Jordan can 

answer, but I get a lot of inquiries about whether we need a law that prohibits discrimination against people 

that have vouchers. Do you see that? There's a lot of people that have vouchers that can't find a place to live? 

 

Response - Landlord Liaison LaToya Lewis: We did, but now it's getting better. I think we got a lot 

more landlords that's keen, that wants to come onto our program. I'm in talks right now with a guy 

who's bought land, who wants to build container homes, he wants voucher holders on them to rent out 

those container homes too. So, I think we're making a lot of progress in getting new landlords and 

landlords to, um, become partners with us. 

 

Executive Director Lewis Jordan: And, I just want to add to that Commissioner. I just have a theory 

that says that if we can incent people to understand how they can become a part of the solution that 

oftentimes may be a better approach. I like to see it from, you know, the various jurisdictions, but I 

like to see more incentives that can be given to landlords who will rent to folks who have vouchers 

and it could be incentives through our programs. It can be through tax breaks, but just things that 

says that we have a lot of units here. I mean, we're a big rental community and, um, you know, to the 

points that LaToya was making in her first couple slides about loss mitigation and vacancy loss, you 

know, those numbers prove or disprove this notion of who section eight voucher holders are. When 

you look at the 12,500 vouchers that we have and as we cycle through, those are not big numbers 

when particularly when we look and say the threshold is anything above wear and tear. So, to the 

extent that we can continue to collaborate and find opportunities to incent and help landlords, 

particularly monetarily, I think that might be an option we consider. 

 

Vice Chairperson Tick Segerblom: Yeah, great. Thank you. 

 

Chairperson William McCurdy:  I know that in North Las Vegas there have been more homes bought by 

corporate entities than anywhere else in the entire country. Through our vetting process, are we able to identify 

if it is like, as an example, a Black Rock who's buying thousands of units, and then they would be able to utilize 

our subsidy to pay off their investments? 

 

Response - Executive Director Lewis Jordan: So, we have not been able to dig into that aspect. I 

would like to sit down because if they're buying them, they're buying them and to the extent that we 

can use those, those purchases, if you will, for low income people. It's my understanding that as these 

corporate entities come in, they're not looking at people that that really, really need housing from an 

affordability standpoint. They're looking and saying, I own this house and I'm going to charge as much 

as I can. But, that is something that we need to look into and we can report back to you.  

 

 

SECTION 3. CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM NO. 06  

 

Finance 

 

6. Approval of Request to Write-Off Outstanding Tenant Accounts Receivable/Vacated Accounts for the Period 

Ending February 29, 2024 

 

Chairperson McCurdy entertained a motion to approve Item. No. 6 

 

Motion made by Vice-Chairperson Tick Segerblom 

Seconded by Commissioner Michael Dismond 

All in Favor 

Opposed: None 

Abstentions: None 

Motion Carries Unanimously 

 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

SECTION 4. COMMISSIONERS’/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S RECOGNITIONS  

 



 

 
 

Page 5 of 6  

 

7. Acknowledgement of our Departed 

 

James Chapman 

David Boyd 

Jimmy Littlefield 

Edith Rakowski 

Gertrude Glaspie 

Francis Hamilton 

Lloyd Batts 

Nancy Avarelli 

 

SECTION 5. ITEMS TAKEN SEPARATELY FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

For Discussion and Possible Action: 

Items under this Section are open for discussion and possible action. 

 

Development & Modernization 

 

 

8. Approval to Award Contract No. C24006 in the Amount of $499,862.51 to T4 Construction, LLC for the 

Rehabilitation of 3 Single-Family Public Housing Homes 

 

Frank Stafford, Director, Development & Modernization, provided background information for this agenda item.  

 

Chairperson McCurdy entertained a motion to approve Item No. 8. 

 

Motion made by Vice-Chairperson Tick Segerblom 

Seconded by Commissioner Marissa Brown 

All in Favor 

Opposed: None 

Abstentions: None 

Motion Carries Unanimously 

 

 

SECTION 6. NEW BUSINESS ITEMS – No new business items 

 

 

END OF ITEMS OPEN FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 

 

 

COMMENTS BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC 

 

 

Madilyn Rhodes. Hello, my name is Madilyn Rhodes. Commissioners and Board, as well as residents online as well as 

those inside of the seating area. Excuse me Commissioners, I stand before you exhausted and have exhausted all internal 

remedies to address blatant violations of my rights as a public housing resident for over a year has, um, has illegally 

calculated my rent based on income. I actually do not receive also like child support and other income payments that I 

have proven that I do not and have not received. This violates federal laws like 24 CFR 5.609, C 14 and state regulations 

in S 315 .03 uh one. I have provided proof of income per the CFR and it has been ignored. The evidence, their grievance 

process has been, um, unlawfully, uh, and unbiased, as well as the hearing from an impartial, uh, third party has been 

disregarded in violation to 24 CFR 90 66. 56C and denying my rightful appeal in violation of 24 CFR 966.57. 

Commissioners, I am asking you, and I've also sent an email to all commissioners on the 3rd of April, the 5th of April, 

the March 25th. I've also sent out emails. I've constantly reached out to you guys on numerous occasions. I have now 

filed an official complaint with NAACP. I filed an official complaint with the HUD OIG investigation team. I have filed 

an official complaint with the regional office. And as the end of this conversation and meeting, I will be sending this 

certified letter to Washington citing all the violations and as well as the evidence and proof that I've attempted to reach 

out to not only executive staff, but Commissioners board, I earnestly look forward to hearing from you sooner than later. 



 

 
 

Page 6 of 6  

Thank you. 

 

Bonnie Hughes. M name is Bonnie Hughes. I've just been on, um, housing for almost 12 years. Almost 13. Um, there 

was some communication. I had gone to the Flamingo office constantly bringing this information, trying to 

communicate. Um, the people at the desk were just disrespectful. Like, we don't have time for you. When you hear from 

us, that's when we'll let you know what's going on. Then I received the letter that I reached the top of the list for Patriot 

Place or Allegiant Stadium, it's, um, close to my eight physicians that I see. My car is 24 years old, so it won't go to the 

north side of town for all my appointments. Um, and then so I reached that top of the list that said Allegiant or Patriot 

Place again. I got the approval letters for the, um, emotional support dog and the ground floor unit because I can't climb 

steps. I've just complied by everything. And then I believe maybe it's a little less than a year or more than a year. I got 

something that said something about Bennett Plaza. But we need you to come back to the office. We need all this 

documentation all over again because we can't find it in your file. I'm like, it's been 12 years, I don't know what you've 

done with my file. Um, and I reached back out to find out about this Bennett Plaza and they're like, well, now you just 

have to sit and wait. And I never heard back from anybody, period. I don't even know where Bennett Plaza is, probably 

in North Town, which for me, I'm not able to live there but you told me it would be Patriots place or Allegiant Stadium 

or Allegiant. Allegiant apartments? You didn't never mention anything about Bennett Plaza. I'm 64 years old. I am 

disabled beyond belief and nobody wants to help. When I was younger, I paid my debt to society. I did what was right 

and nobody wants to help. 

 

Lisa Paparlardo. Um, I have been waiting for one place for seven years. Last year in July, I got selected. They said I 

would be getting a letter in the mail. Then two days later, I checked the portal, says back on the list. I called them and 

they said, you're not selected. It was a glitch in the computer. So, I'm just here to see if you could see, find out. I just 

want a date or how much longer it's going to take, that's all. Thank you, thank you. 

 

 

Meeting Adjourned. 
 



6 
 

 
 

  



Developments

Proposed 

Write-Off 

Amounts

Proposed 

Write-Off 

Amounts

Proposed 

Write-Off 

Amounts

03/2024 04/2024 Total

PHA

Hampton Court 404 005

Hullum Homes 407 007

Schaffer Heights 404 009

Jones Gardens 407 010 3,089        1 3,089        1

Scattered Sites (HN) 409 016

Scattered Sites (LV) 409 016 3,284        1 3,284        1

Scattered Sites (D) 016 016

Simmons Manor 406 020 1,109        1 1,109        1

Marble Manor 407 201 450            2 17,928      2 18,378      4

Ernie Cragin Terr 406 206

Levy Gardens 403 208 910            3 910            3

James Downs 402 212

Sherman Grdns 408 214

Villa Capri 408 215 748            1 748            1

Sartini Plaza 402 221 1,418        2 1,418        2

Sartini Annex 402 223

Aida Brents 403 224 1,867        1 1,867        1

Scattered Site A 310 226

Marble Annex IV 408 228

Scattered Site B 310 231

Scattered Site C 310 232

Scattered Site D 409 246

Scattered Site E 409 247

Sherman Annex 408 261 307            2 307            2

   Total PHA 6,349        5 24,761 11 31,110 16

# of 

Accounts

# of 

Accounts

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

FOR TENANTS THAT VACATED DURING THE PERIODS ENDING 3/2024 & 4/2024

AMP Dev
# of 

Accounts

SNRHA Proposed TAR's Write-Off's

#112200 - 6/17/2024



Developments

Proposed 

Write-Off 

Amounts

Proposed 

Write-Off 

Amounts

Proposed 

Write-Off 

Amounts

03/2024 04/2024 Total

# of 

Accounts

# of 

Accounts

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

FOR TENANTS THAT VACATED DURING THE PERIODS ENDING 3/2024 & 4/2024

AMP Dev
# of 

Accounts

AHP

Garcia Mendoza Plaza AHP 1,483        3 1,483        3

Janice Brooks Bay AHP 25,598      2 25,598      2

Brown Homes AHP

Rulon Earl AHP 1,823        1 1,823        1

Nans Rulon Earl AHP 726            1 726            1

Nahm Rulon Earl AHP NSP

Robert Gordon Plaza AHP 184            1 184            1

Dorothy Kidd MHP AHP

LIHTF - Dorothy Kidd MHP AHP

LIHTF - Clark County 3141 Reata AHP

LIHTF - Clark County 3147 Reata AHP

North LV Scattered Sites AHP

NSP County AHP NSP

NSP 3 County AHP NSP 499            1 499            1

NSP 3 LV AHP NSP

NSP 3 HEND AHP NSP

Basler-McCarran AHP NSP

NSP CC AHP NSP

NSP LV AHP NSP 7,379        2 7,379        2

NSP HEND AHP NSP

   Total AHP 499            1 37,193      10 37,692      11

Grand Total 6,848        6 61,954      21 68,802      27

SNRHA Proposed TAR's Write-Off's

#112200 - 6/17/2024



M
o

n
th

P
u

b
lic

 H
o

u
si

n
g

%
 o

f 

R
en

ta
l 

In
co

m
e

A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

%
 o

f 
R

en
ta

l 

In
co

m
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l $

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l %

M
ay

-2
3

4
4
,4
3
6

7
.1
3
%

4
1
,6
9
4

8
.1
6
%

8
6
,1
3
0

7
.5
9
%

Ju
n

-2
3

3
5
,0
1
4

5
.8
1
%

2
3
,4
1
6

4
.7
3
%

5
8
,4
3
0

5
.3
2
%

Ju
l-

2
3

4
2
,2
8
3

7
.3
8
%

2
5
,3
1
4

4
.9
2
%

6
7
,5
9
7

6
.2
2
%

A
u

g-
2

3
1
2
,7
7
3

2
.2
3
%

8
,7
8
2

1
.7
6
%

2
1
,5
5
5

2
.0
1
%

Se
p

-2
3

2
1
,0
8
6

3
.6
8
%

0
0
.0
0
%

2
1
,0
8
6

1
.9
7
%

O
ct

-2
3

5
3
,3
6
8

9
.1
3
%

1
8
,9
4
1

3
.7
6
%

7
2
,3
0
9

3
.7
6
%

N
o

v-
2

3
6
7
,0
7
2

1
1
.5
0
%

1
8
,7
7
9

3
.7
1
%

8
5
,8
5
1

3
.7
1
%

D
ec

-2
3

1
0
,8
3
4

1
.8
4
%

1
5
,0
8
6

3
.0
4
%

2
5
,9
2
0

3
.0
4
%

Ja
n

-2
4

6
,6
9
9

1
.1
5
%

1
2
,9
5
1

2
.5
5
%

1
9
,6
5
0

1
.8
0
%

Fe
b

-2
4

1
4
,4
1
1

2
.4
7
%

1
5
,4
5
3

3
.0
2
%

2
9
,8
6
4

2
.7
2
%

M
ar

-2
4

6
,3
4
9

1
.0
7
%

4
9
9

0
.1
0
%

6
,8
4
8

0
.6
3
%

A
p

r-
2

4
2
4
,7
6
1

4
.1
8
%

3
7
,1
9
3

3
.6
4
%

6
1
,9
5
4

5
.5
0
%

To
ta

l  
D

o
u

b
tf

u
l A

cc
o

u
n

ts
3
3
9
,0
8
6

4
.8
0
%

2
1
8
,1
0
8

3
.5
9
%

5
5
7
,1
9
4

4
.2
4
%

To
ta

l R
en

ta
l I

n
co

m
e

7
,0
5
9
,4
4
0

6
,0
6
9
,4
9
9

1
3
,1
2
8
,9
3
9

A
ve

ra
ge

 M
o

n
th

ly
 A

llo
w

an
ce

2
8
,2
5
7

1
8
,1
7
6

4
6
,4
3
3

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 N

EV
A

D
A

 R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y

A
llo

w
an

ce
 f

o
r 

D
o

u
b

tf
u

l A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FO
R

 T
EN

A
N

TS
 T

H
A

T 
V

A
C

A
TE

D
 D

U
R

IN
G

 T
H

E 
P

ER
IO

D
 5

/2
0

2
3

 T
O

 4
/2

0
2

4

S
N

R
H

A
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 T

A
R

's
 W

ri
te

-O
ff

's

#
1

1
2

2
0

0
 -

 6
/1

7
/2

0
2

4



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority

AH - Outstanding Charges By Charge Type
April 2024

Property Chg Code Balance

afmendoz damage 1,261.75

afmendoz late 28.75

afmendoz legal 17.00

afmendoz rent 175.00

afmendoz Total 1,482.50

Property Chg Code Balance

nabrooks damage 25,000.00

nabrooks late 56.50

nabrooks rent 485.00

nabrooks secdep 56.50

nabrooks Total 25,598.00

Property Chg Code Balance

naearl nsf 360.00

naearl rent 1,463.00

nabrown Total 1,823.00

Property Chg Code Balance

nagordon late 8.75

nagordon rent 175.00

nagordon Total 183.75

Property Chg Code Balance

nansearl late 86.25

nansearl legal 17.00

nansearl rent 623.00

nansearl Total 726.25

Property Chg Code Balance

nansplv damage 7,046.00

nansplv late 70.50

nansplv legal 155.00

nansplv misctena 17.00

nansplv rent 90.00

nansplv Total 7,378.50

Grand Total 37,192.00



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority

AH - Outstanding Charges By Charge Type
March 2024

Property Chg Code Balance

nansp3cc damage 498.75

nansp3cc Total 498.75

Grand Total 498.75



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority

PH - Outstanding Charges By Charge Type

March 2024

Property Charge Description Total

Code Unpaid

Charges

ph016sst damage Tenant Damages Charge 139.50

ph016sst late Tenant Late Charge 40.00

ph016sst misctena Misc Tenant Charges 17.00

ph016sst rent Tenant Rent 2,199.00

ph016sst tparent TPA - Rent 888.65

ph016sst 3,284.15

ph201mar damage Tenant Damages Charge 200.00

ph201mar late Tenant Late Charge 60.70

ph201mar rent Tenant Rent 189.25

ph201mar 449.95

ph215vil damage Tenant Damages Charge 450.00

ph215vil late Tenant Late Charge 17.20

ph215vil misctena Misc Tenant Charges 17.00

ph215vil rent Tenant Rent 263.60

ph215vil 747.80

ph224bre late Tenant Late Charge 20.00

ph224bre rent Tenant Rent 1,847.00

ph224bre 1,867.00

Total 6,348.90

 Page 1 of 1



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority

PH - Outstanding Charges By Charge Type

April 2024

Property Charge Description Total

Code Unpaid

Charges

ph010jon clean Cleaning Fee 200.00

ph010jon late Tenant Late Charge 142.20

ph010jon legal Legal Fee-Tenant 88.00

ph010jon rent Tenant Rent 2,659.20

ph010jon 3,089.40

ph020sim damage Tenant Damages Charge 1,109.00

ph020sim 1,109.00

ph201mar late Tenant Late Charge 320.00

ph201mar rent Tenant Rent 15,963.00

ph201mar rpyretro Repay Retro Rent 1,645.00

ph201mar 17,928.00

ph208lev damage Tenant Damages Charge 910.00

ph208lev 910.00

ph221sar damage Tenant Damages Charge 1,417.70

ph221sar 1,417.70

ph261sgx damage Tenant Damages Charge 286.00

ph261sgx misctena Misc Tenant Charges 17.00

ph261sgx secdep Tenant Security Deposit 2.00

ph261sgx urp URP 2.00

ph261sgx 307.00

Total 24,761.10

 Page 1 of 1



 
8 



































































































































































9 
 

 
  



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
Budget Assumption FY 2024 Revise Budgets 

Approved 2024 FY 2024R 

Revised Budgets Draft Budgets 

• PHA (AMP's) $ 129,859 $ 122,342 

• cocc $ 27,391 $ 26,829 

• HCV $ 256,517 $ 148,534 

• AHP $ 48,755 $ 20,238 

• NSP $ 162,379 $ 59,191 

• OTHER ($ 60,486) $ 40,233 

• Total $ 564,416 $ 417,367 

Listed below are the major budgetary assumptions used in developing FY 2024 SNRHA 

Annual Revised Operating Budgets: 

Conventional Low Rent Program (AMPs} 

1. The Conventional Low Rent Program (AMPs) is projecting $122,342 in 

residual receipts, in the FY 2024 revised budget, a decrease from the approved 

FY 2024 budget projection of $129,859. Total revenue increased by $1,414,562. 

Rental income and operating subsidy contributed to the increase. 

2. Dwelling Rental - is projected to increase by $479,600 based on the current year 
projection. 

3. Operating Subsidy - SNRHA is estimating operating subsidy proration at 98%. 

The fourth quarter funding from James Down Towers and Hullum Homes 

operating subsidy are included in this total. The housing authority continued to 

received subsidy funding thru 12/31/2023, after the two AMPs converted to RAD 
in FY 2024. 

4. Admin Salaries and Benefits - budgeted amount of $2,199,944, increased 

slightly by $30,568 from FY 2024 approved budget. 

5. Frontline Fees - Frontline fees are derived from expenditures created by the 

Admission, Supportive Services and the Hearing department for work performed 

to support the other programs. The admission frontline allocation methodology 

was adjusted, resultingin less cost being charged to the Conventional Low Rent 

program (AMPs), based on staff time dedicated to the program. You will see an 

increase in the Housing Choice Voucher program frontline fees, due to the 

change. 

6. Utility cost- budget increased by $113,700, from $1,491,650 to $1,605,350. 

Sewer cost was adjusted based on FY 2024 projection. 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
Budget Assumption FY 2024 Revise Budgets 

7. Maintenance Material & Contract Expenditures increased by $71,431, and 

$1,324,784, respectively. FY 2024 budgeted maintenance contract amount was 

$2,852,450, compared to the FY 2024 revised budget of $4,177,234. Cost such, as 

plumbing $134,000, HVAC $166,300, building repairs $153,500, and temporary 

labor $238,000, are projected to increase in the revised budget. 

8. Protective Services Expense - budgeted amount $677,416 compared to the FY 

2024 budget amount of $362,492, leaving an under variance of $314,924. Arthur 

Sartini Plaza, and Marble Manor is project to spend $130,000 and $140,000, of 
the $677,416 budgeted. 

9. Collection Loss - is projected to increase by $113,000, from $100,100 to 
$213,100 this year. 

10. Extraordinary Expenditures and Casualty Loss - These budgeted line items 

increased by $65,000, and $160,000, respectively. Casualty loss at Marble 

Manor's 825 Down Way amounted to $115,868, of the $160,000. 

11. Total Expenditures are projected at $19,236,567, an increase in the expenditures 

in the amount of $1,455,891, compared to FY 2024 approved budget of 

$17,780,677. 

Central Office Cost Center (COCC) 

1. The Central Office Cost Center is projecting $26,829 in residual receipts, in 

the FY 2024 revised budget. Total expenditures increased by $430,303 from 

$10,561,512 to $10,991,814. 

2. Other Income - is budgeted at $150,000. SNRHA received $119,020 in 

insurance dividends and rebates thru April 2024. 

3. Frontline Fee Income - have a net increase of $232,077, due to an increase in 

Admission department budget. This department had to be relocated, due to the 

closing of the Flamingo building. 

4. Administrative Salaries and Benefits - are projected at $7,227,495, an increase 

in the amount of $374,149. FY 2024 budget salary amount was $6,853,346. 

S. Training and Travel Expenditures - are projected to increase from $80,690 to 

$120,690, based on travel and training to conferences, during the year. 

6. Other Administrative Expenditures - decreased from $1,772,087 to $1,663,742, 

or ($108,345). Network maintenance cost decreased by $183,030, based on 

projected saving. 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
Budget Assumption FY 2024 Revise Budgets 

7. Maintenance Contracts - increased by $30,400. Most of the increases in 

contracted services were attributed to the use of the answering service to assist 

with customer service, trash pick-up, and electrical repairs at the Flamingo 

building. 

8. Betterment and Addition - this line item budget increase is related to the 

purchasing new cubicles for the Admission department. 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (HVC) 

1. The Housing Choice Voucher Program is projecting a net gain of $148,534 in 

FY 2024 revised budget, a decrease of ($107,983) from FY 2024 approved budget 

projection. 

2. Other Income - decreased by ($225,500) based on FY 2024 projections. 

3. Housing Assistant Payment (HAP) Income - variance is projected to increase by 

$19,644,328, from $155,109,077 to $174,753,405 in FY 2024. HCV vouchers 

lease up is projected at 100%, in Housing Choice Voucher program, and the 

increase in the projected Per Unit Cost (PUC) of $1,200, contributed to the 

increase in HAP payments, as well. 

4. Admin Salaries and Benefits - decreased by ($1,012,162) in the HCV program. 

The HCV salary budget was decreased in FY 2024 based on the number of vacant 

FTEs, during the year. Salary expense is projected to be $5,831,634, compared to 

$6,843,796 in FY 2024. 

5. Legal Expenses - is projected to decrease by $40,000, based on current year 

projections. 

6. Frontline Fees - will increase based on the admission frontline allocation 

methodology proposed change, this year. Admission expenditures will be charged 

to the HCV program, based on actual staff working on the program. This expense 

is projected to increase by $1,262,640, from $200,201. 

7. Maintenance Contracted Expenditures - are projected to increase by $20,500, 

due to temporary employment during the year. 

8. Housing Assistance Payment- increase by $19,647,328, from $155,109,077 to 

$174,756,405. This expense is offset by the HAP income. 

9. Betterment and Addition - decreased from $250,000 to $150,000 in FY 2024. 

Most of the cost projected for archiving HCV files will not expended in FY 2024. 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
Budget Assumption FY 2024 Revise Budgets 

10. Total Expenses budget is $188,153,595 in FY 2024 budget, an increase of 

$19,556,298, from FY 2024 approved budget. HAP expense is the main cause of 

this increase. 

Affordable Housing Program (AHP) 

1. The Affordable Housing Program is projecting a net gain in residual receipts 

of $20,238, in the FY 2024 revised budget. This budget is projecting a slight 

decrease from FY 2024 budget amount of $48,755. 

2. Dwelling Rental Income - increased by $293,608, due to the project-based 

voucher overlay at Robert Gordon Plaza. It is projected to in place by July 2024. 

3. Other Income - this budget amount of $717,256, represent a grant that was 

awarded from North Las Vegas for to the rehabilitation of two scattered site 

houses. These funds should be reimbursed, this fiscal year. 

4. Other Tenant Services - increased from $2,000 to $16,000, an increase of 

$14,000. During the year, several tenants were relocated from Brown Homes, 

Robert Gordon Plaza, and Janice Brook Bay, due to unit repairs. 

5. Maintenance Salary & Benefits - decreased from $819,504 to $654,045, or a 

($165,459) variance, projected in FY 2024 revised budget. The AHP had a 

number of maintenance positions vacant, during FY 2024. 

6. Maintenance Material & Contracts Cost - decreased and increased by 

($46,050) and $327,280, respectively. Line items such as maintenance structural 

materials ($9,400), paint supplies ($13,100), and electrical supplies ($9,800), and 

maintenance material ($12,450), contributed to the decreases in material costs. 

Contract costs that contributed to the increases were building repairs $101,000, 

plumbing $97,000, temporary labor $58,000, and landscaping $55,000. 

7. General Expense - include insurance, longevity, and collection loss. Insurance 

and collection loss are projected to increase by $59,200 and $13,000, respectively, 

during FY 2024. 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
Budget Assumption FY 2024 Revise Budgets 

NSP Program Budgets 

1. The NSP program budgets are projecting a consolidated net gain of $59,191, 

down from the previously approved FY 2024 budget of $162,379. 

The NSP Budgets consist of the following program; 

a. NSP-County which is projecting a net income of $35,289. 

b. NSP-County3 is projecting a net income of $31,903 

c. NSP-Henderson which has a budgeted net gain of $9,573. 

d. NSP Henderson3 is projecting a loss gain of ($53,277). 

e. NSP-North Las Vegas has a budgeted loss of ($12,449). 

f. NAHMNlSS - is projected a net loss of ($21,639). 

g. NANSNRHA- is projecting a net income of $7,499. 

h. NAMSEARL-projected net gain of $61,170. 

1. NAHMEAL- is projecting a net gain of $1,122. 

As of April 2024, the NSP program has a $9,428 net income. 

2. Properties owned by SNRHA; 

a. NALFC47R- this property consists of new 2 building with 4 units each, 

located inside the Reata complex. This project is projecting a net income 

of $479. 

b. NALFC41R- this property consists of new 2 building with 4 units each, 

located inside the Reata complex. This project is projecting a net gain of 

$5,242 

c. NALFCDKP is projecting a net income of $8,103 for FY 2024 budget. 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 
Budget Assumption FY 2024 Revise Budgets 

Conclusion: 

1. The SNRHA is projecting a net gain of $417,367, in the FY 2024 revised 

budget, a decrease of ($147,049), compared to the approved FY 2024 budget. 

Some of the major changes in FY 2024 revised budget consist of following; 

• The Conventional Low Rent program is projecting an increase in 

Dwelling income and Operating subsidy, totaling $1,398,342, which 

will be used to cover the increase in maintenance contracted costs of 

$1,324,784. 

• The Housing Choice Voucher program is projecting an increase in 

HAP Income/Expense of $19,644,328, due to the lease up percentage 

of 100%, and increase in the per unit cost per voucher $1,200, in FY 

2024 revised budget. 

• Central Office Cost Center is projecting a net gain of $26,829, a slight 

decrease of $562, from the approved FY 2024 budget. 

• SNRHA will be starting the pre-apprentice maintenance program in 

July 2024. SNRHA have budgeted $100,000 toward salaries from 

Development Fees, for this program. 

• The Affordable Housing Program will be overlaying project base 

vouchers (PBVs) at Robert Gordon Plaza, starting in July 2024. This 

will generate approximately $1.5 million to the AHP budget, next 

year. 

North Las Vegas Scattered Sites, Janice Brook Bay, and Brown 

Homes will be next, in the PBV overlay process. 

• Agency wide Annual Budget is approximately $231,682,031, in the 

FY 2024 revised budgets. 



Southern Nevada Regional 

Housing Authority 

FY 2024 Revised Operating 

Budgets 

Operating Budgets - Summary 



Operating Budgets - Summary 

a. Type of Submission 

[ ] Original I XI Revision No.: 

FYE 

9/30/2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - FY 2024 Budget 

j. No. of Dwelling Units 

1,431 

k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

17,172 

AMPS cocc Section 8 AHP NSP 

Line Acct. FY2024R FY 2024R FY 2024R FY2024R FY2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 7,009,500 0 0 4,396,900 1,586,350 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 189,474 0 500,912 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 7,009,S00 189,474 0 4,897,812 1,586,350 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 71,800 50,000 70,000 10,500 

120 3690 Other Income 47,500 150,000 22,000 717,256 

125 3690 Management Fee/Cap Fund - 313,863 6,491,844 0 567,019 

125 3690 CFP Transfer 0 656,582 0 0 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 0 13,456,724 

125 3690 Fees for Services 157,990 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 3,322,753 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 12,596,058 0 174,753,405 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 20,038,721 11,018,643 188,302,129 6,192,587 1,586,350 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 2,199,944 7,227,495 5,831,634 1,048,092 150,275 

150 4130 Legal Expense 17,500 250,000 10,000 11,200 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 27,200 120,690 51,000 12,500 3,700 

180 4170 Accounting /Auditing Fees 37,400 105,000 20,000 7,250 2,500 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 1,586,575 0 3,894,015 622,800 180,374 

4190 Frontline Fees 1,410,182 221,938 1,462,842 19,030 5,675 

4190 Fees for Services 8,300 100,990 37,700 6,800 4,200 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 753,784 1,663,742 1,368,000 225,804 73,067 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 6,040,885 9,689,855 12,675,190 1,953,476 419,791 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 173,465 581,027 0 41,811 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 54,080 26,800 68,500 16,000 4,200 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 227,545 607,827 68,500 57,811 4,200 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 631,500 38,000 0 237,600 56,300 

270 4320 Electricity 400,900 42,000 16,000 134,600 6,500 

280 4330 Gas 95,450 4,000 0 5,800 1,800 

310 4390 Sewer 477,500 3,000 2,000 192,000 59,450 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 1,605,350 87,000 18,000 570,000 124,050 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - 2024 BUDGET 

Line Acct. AMPS cocc HCV AHP NSP 

No. No. Description FY2024R FY2024R FY2024R FY2024R FY2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 3,097,616 21,153 0 654,045 108,746 

340 4420 Materials 987,431 19,850 16,000 165,450 54,600 

350 4430 Contract Costs 4,177,234 180,530 106,000 1,286,080 586,272 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Ex1 8,262,281 221,533 122,000 2,105,575 749,618 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 65,200 20,000 5,500 58,050 6,000 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 677,416 0 156,000 73,600 10,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 742,616 20,000 161,500 131,650 16,000 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 758,000 83,900 135,000 286,900 98,700 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 344,810 0 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 86,700 158,700 67,000 51,636 0 

450 4570 Collection Losses 213,100 0 0 73,000 55,000 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 20,500 0 6,300 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 41 1,402,610 263,100 202,000 417,836 153,700 

480 Total Routine Expense 18,281,287 10,889,314 13,247,190 5,236,348 1,467,359 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 231,700 0 174,756,405 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 ar 18,512,987 10,889,314 188,003,595 5,236,348 1,467,359 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 337,500 0 0 222,401 40,000 

530 4620 Betterment and Addition/Casulty Loss 178,000 102,500 150,000 713,600 19,800 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 515,500 102,500 150,000 936,001 59,800 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 19,028,487 10,991,814 188,153,595 6,172,349 1,527,159 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 208,080 0 0 0 

Operating Expenditures, including 

580 Total prior year adj. 

other expenditures 19,236,567 10,991,814 188,153,595 6,172,349 1,527,159 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 679,812 0 0 0 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 

Enter here and on line 810 122,342 26,829 148,534 20,238 59,191 



Operating Budgets - Summary 

a. Type of Submission 

I ] Original I XI Revision No.: 

FYE 

9/30/2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - FY 2024 Budget 

j. No. of Dwelling Units 

1,431 

k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

17,172 

NALFC41R NALFC47R NALFCDKP ROSS FSS 1 

Line Acct. FY 2024R FY2024R FY 2024R FY 2024R FY 2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 23,500 20,250 32,750 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 23,500 20,250 32,750 0 0 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 0 0 

120 3690 Other Income 91,583 0 

125 3690 Management Fee/Cap Fund - 0 0 

125 3690 CFP Transfer 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 936,779 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 23,500 20,250 32,750 91,583 936,779 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 4,982 4,982 10,468 0 0 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 0 0 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 0 0 0 0 0 

180 4170 Accounting /Auditing Fees 0 0 0 0 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 3,587 3,587 4,484 0 0 

4190 Frontline Fees 17 17 85 0 0 

4190 Fees for Services 0 0 0 0 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 795 808 650 0 0 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 9,381 9,394 15,687 0 0 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 91,583 895,779 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 0 0 0 0 0 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 0 0 0 91,583 895,779 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 1,100 1,000 0 0 0 

270 4320 Electricity 500 500 0 0 0 

280 4330 Gas 0 0 0 0 0 

310 4390 Sewer 700 700 0 0 0 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 2,300 2,200 0 0 0 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - 2024 BU 

Line Acct. NALFC41R NALFC47R NALFCDKP ROSS FSS 
I 

No. No. Description FY 2024R FY 2024R FY2024R FY 2024R FY 2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 5,317 5,317 0 0 0 

340 4420 Materials 0 50 1,650 0 0 

350 4430 Contract Costs 1,260 310 7,310 0 0 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Ex1 6,577 5,677 8,960 0 0 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 0 0 0 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 0 0 0 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 0 0 0 0 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 0 2,500 0 0 0 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 0 0 0 41,000 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 0 0 0 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 41 0 2,500 0 0 41,000 

480 Total Routine Expense 18,258 19,771 24,647 91,583 936,779 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 an 18,258 19,771 24,647 91,583 936,779 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0 

530 4620 Betterment and Addition/Casulty Loss 0 0 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 18,258 19,771 24,647 91,583 936,779 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 

Operating Expenditures, including 

580 Total prior year adj. 

other expenditures 18,258 19,771 24,647 91,583 936,779 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 

Enter here and on line 810 5,242 479 8,103 0 0 



Operating Budgets - Summary 

a. Type of Submission 

I ] Original [ X] Revision No.: 

FYE 

9/30/2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - FY 2024 Budget 

j. No. of Dwelling Units 

1,431 

k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

17,172 

I DEV I NSP-LV NSP3-City LV ESPINOZA WARDELLE 

Line Acct. FY 2024R FY 2024R FY 2024R TERRACE 9% 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 332,000 115,000 0 0 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 0 332,000 115,000 0 0 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 0 0 0 0 0 

120 3690 Other Income 2,814,637 

125 3690 Management Fee/Cap Fund - 5,760 0 0 0 0 

125 3690 CFP Transfer 0 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 0 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 0 0 99,076 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 2,820,397 332,000 115,000 0 99,076 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 115,397 50,861 24,107 195,045 102,126 

150 4130 Legal Expense 50,000 0 0 0 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 0 0 0 0 0 

180 4170 Accounting /Auditing Fees 0 2,500 1,000 0 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 0 29,660 10,660 48,000 31,200 

4190 Frontline Fees 0 1,451 597 1,877 213 

4190 Fees for Services 0 0 0 0 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 433,000 8,000 5,100 0 0 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 598,397 92,472 41,464 244,923 133,540 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 130,193 50,545 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 0 0 0 0 0 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 387,500 0 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 387,500 0 0 130,193 50,545 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 0 2,600 0 0 0 

270 4320 Electricity 0 2,200 0 0 0 

280 4330 Gas 0 0 0 0 0 

310 4390 Sewer 0 14,000 5,000 0 0 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 0 18,800 5,000 0 0 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - 2024 BU 

Line Acct. 
I 

DEV NSP-LV NSP-3 ESPINOZA WARDELLE 

No. No. Description FY 2024R FY 2024R FY 2024R TERRACE 9% 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 0 33,669 23,635 91,583 84,610 

340 4420 Materials 0 14,250 3,050 0 0 

350 4430 Contract Costs 224,500 144,400 15,350 0 0 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Ex~ 224,500 192,319 42,035 91,583 84,610 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 0 0 0 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 60,000 0 0 0 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 60,000 0 0 0 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 0 7,500 500 0 0 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 0 0 0 0 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 0 0 0 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 50,000 0 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 41 50,000 7,500 500 0 0 

480 Total Routine Expense 1,320,397 311,091 88,999 466,698 268,694 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 an 1,320,397 311,091 88,999 466,698 268,694 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 1,500,000 18,000 2,500 0 0 

530 4620 Betterment and Addition/Casulty Loss 0 0 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 1,500,000 18,000 2,500 0 0 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 2,820,397 329,091 91,499 466,698 268,694 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 0 0 0 

Operating Expenditures, including 

580 Total prior year adj. 

other expenditures 2,820,397 329,091 91,499 466,698 268,694 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 (466,698) (169,618) 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 

Enter here and on line 810 0 2,909 23,501 (O) 0 



Operating Budgets - Summary 

a. Type of Submission 

[ I Original [ X] Revision No.: 

FYE 

9/30/2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - FY 2024 Budget 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

1,431 17,172 

Line Acct. 

BENNETT LUBERTHA ARCHIE JOT 

PLA2A PLA2A GRANT 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 0 0 0 0 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 0 0 0 0 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 0 0 0 0 

120 3690 Other Income 

125 3690 Management Fee/Cap Fund - 0 0 0 0 

125 3690 CFP Transfer 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 0 0 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 0 0 0 0 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 88,757 172,614 186,805 280,670 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 0 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 0 0 0 0 

180 4170 Accounting /Auditing Fees 0 0 0 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 58,368 125,400 49,980 90,761 

4190 Frontline Fees 1,792 2,560 2,816 5,504 

4190 Fees for Services 0 0 0 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 0 (O) 0 (O) 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 148,917 300,574 239,602 376,935 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 20,906 20,906 50,545 81,583 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 0 0 0 0 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 20,906 20,906 50,545 81,583 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 0 0 0 0 

270 4320 Electricity 0 0 0 0 

280 4330 Gas 0 0 0 0 

310 4390 Sewer 0 0 0 0 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 0 0 0 0 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - 2024 BU 

Line Acct. BENNETT LUBERTHA ARCHIE JDT 

No. No. Description PLAZA PLAZA GRANT 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 89,349 101,089 180,932 222,199 

340 4420 Materials 0 0 0 0 

350 4430 Contract Costs 0 0 0 0 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Ex~ 89,349 101,089 180,932 222,199 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 0 0 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 0 0 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 0 0 0 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 0 0 0 0 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 0 0 0 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 0 0 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 41 0 0 0 0 

480 Total Routine Expense 259,172 422,569 471,078 680,717 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 an 259,172 422,569 471,078 680,717 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 0 0 

530 4620 Betterment and Addition/Casulty Loss 0 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 0 0 0 0 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 259,172 422,569 471,078 680,717 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 0 0 

Operating Expenditures, including 

580 Total prior year adj. 

other expenditures 259,172 422,569 471,078 680,717 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida (259,172) (422,569) (471,078) (680,717) 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 

Enter here and on line 810 0 0 0 0 



Operating Budgets - Summary 

a. Type of Submission 

I ] Original I X] Revision No.: 

FYE 

9/30/2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - FY 2024 Budget 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

1,431 17,172 

Landsman HULL-7 Total 

Line Acct. Totals 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 0 0 13,516,250 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 690,386 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 0 0 14,206,636 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 0 0 202,300 

120 3690 Other Income 3,842,976 

125 3690 Management Fee/Cap Fund - 0 72,265 7,450,751 

125 3690 CFP Transfer 656,582 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 14,393,504 

125 3690 Fees for Services 157,990 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 3,322,753 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 187,448,539 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 0 72,265 231,682,031 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 186,598 170,910 18,051,763 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 338,700 

160 4140 Staff Training 0 0 215,090 

180 4170 Accounting /Auditing Fees 0 0 175,650 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 60,507 47,599 6,847,556 

4190 Frontline Fees 686 1,877 3,139,160 

4190 Fees for Services 0 0 157,990 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses (O) (O) 4,532,750 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 247,791 220,386 33,458,659 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 38,826 38,826 2,215,994 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 0 0 169,580 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 387,500 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 38,826 38,826 2,773,074 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 0 0 968,100 

270 4320 Electricity 0 0 603,200 

280 4330 Gas 0 0 107,050 

310 4390 Sewer 0 0 754,350 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 0 0 2,432,700 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY - 2024 BU 

Agency-wide 

Line Acct. Landsman HULL-7 Budget 

No. No. Description Totals 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 173,959 181,931 5,075,151 

340 4420 Materials 0 0 1,262,331 

350 4430 Contract Costs 0 0 6,729,246 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Ex1 173,959 181,931 13,066,728 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 0 154,750 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/ Alarms) 0 0 977,016 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 0 0 1,131,766 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 0 0 1,373,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 344,810 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 0 405,036 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 0 341,100 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 76,800 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 41 0 0 2,540,746 

480 Total Routine Expense 460,576 441,143 55,403,674 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 174,988,105 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 an 460,576 441,143 230,391,779 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 2,120,401 

530 4620 Betterment and Addition/Casulty Loss 0 0 1,163,900 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 0 0 3,284,301 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 460,576 441,143 233,676,080 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 208,080 

Operating Expenditures, including 

580 Total prior year adj. 

other expenditures 460,576 441,143 233,884,160 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida (460,576) {368,878) (2,619,495) 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 0 

Enter here and on line 810 0 0 417,367 



Southern Nevada Regional 

Housing Authority 

FY 2024 Revised Budget 

Comparison 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

2024 Revised Operating Budgets - Comparison 

by all Programs 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

II 1,431 17,172 

AMPS AMPS 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 ; FY 2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 6,511,900 7,009,500 497,600 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 6,511,900 7,009,500 497,600 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 71,800 71,800 0 

120 3690 Other Income 47,500 47,500 0 

125 3690 Management Fee/Bookkeeping 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees/Cap Fund 297,643 313,863 16,220 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 0 0 0 

125 3690 Fees for Services 0 0 0 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 11,695,316 12,596,058 900,742 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 18,624,159 20,038,721 1,414,562 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 2,169,376 2,199,944 30,568 

150 4130 Legal Expense 17,500 17,500 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 26,700 27,200 500 

180 4170 Accounting Fees/Auditing 37,800 37,400 (400) 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 1,590,332 1,586,575 (3,757) 

4190 Frontline Fees 2,285,802 1,410,182 (875,621) 

4190 Fees for Services 8,300 8,300 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 744,138 753,784 9,646 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 6,879,949 6,040,885 (839,063) 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 176,642 173,465 (3,177) 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 35,080 54,080 19,000 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 211,722 227,545 15,823 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 627,500 631,500 4,000 

270 4320 Electricity 400,900 400,900 0 

280 4330 Gas 95,450 95,450 0 

310 4390 Sewer 367,800 477,500 109,700 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 1,491,650 1,605,350 113,700 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

AMPS AMPS 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 3,114,523 3,097,616 (16,908) 

340 4420 Materials 916,000 987,431 71,431 

350 4430 Contract Costs 2,852,450 4,177,234 1,324,784 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense 6,882,973 8,262,281 1,379,307 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 61,900 6S,200 3,300 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 362,492 677,416 314,924 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 424,392 742,616 318,224 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 680,700 758,000 77,300 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 326,710 344,810 18,100 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 86,700 86,700 0 

450 4570 Collection Losses 100,100 213,100 113,000 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 1,194,210 1,402,610 208,400 

480 Total Routine Expense 17,084,897 18,281,287 1,196,391 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 197,200 231,700 34,500 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 17,282,097 18,512,987 1,230,891 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 272,500 337,500 65,000 

520 4620 Betterment and Addition 18,000 178,000 160,000 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 290,500 515,500 225,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 17,572,597 19,028,487 1,455,891 

Asset Management Fees 17,780,677 17,780,677 0 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 208,080 208,080 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adj. 0 0 0 

other expenditures 17,780,677 19,236,567 1,455,891 

590 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 713,623 679,812 (33,811) 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 0 0 0 

Enter here and on line 810 129,859 122,342 (7,517) 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

2024 Revised Operating Budgets - Comparison 

by all Programs 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

II 1,431 17,172 

cocc cocc 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 205,559 189,474 (16,085) 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 205,559 189,474 (16,085) 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 50,000 50,000 0 

120 3690 Other Income 0 150,000 150,000 

125 3690 Management Fee/Bookkeeping 6,479,835 6,491,844 12,009 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees/Cap Fund 604,842 656,582 51,740 

125 3690 Section 8 Ad min. Fees 0 0 0 

125 3690 Fees for Services 157,990 157,990 0 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 3,090,676 3,322,753 232,077 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 0 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 10,588,903 11,018,643 429,740 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 6,853,346 7,227,495 374,149 

150 4130 Legal Expense 250,000 250,000 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 80,690 120,690 40,000 

180 4170 Accounting Fees/Auditing 105,000 105,000 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 0 0 0 

4190 Frontline Fees 211,539 221,938 10,400 

4190 Fees for Services 100,990 100,990 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 1,772,087 1,663,742 (108,345) 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 9,373,651 9,689,855 316,203 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 575,097 581,027 5,930 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 10,800 26,800 16,000 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 585,897 607,827 21,930 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 40,000 38,000 (2,000) 

270 4320 Electricity 51,500 42,000 (9,500) 

280 4330 Gas 3,000 4,000 1,000 

310 4390 Sewer 3,500 3,000 (500) 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 98,000 87,000 (11,000) 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

cocc cocc 
Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 20,384 21,153 769 

340 4420 Materials 23,350 19,850 (3,500} 

350 4430 Contract Costs 150,130 180,530 30,400 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense 193,864 221,533 27,669 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 20,000 20,000 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 0 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 20,000 20,000 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 94,900 83,900 (11,000} 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 166,700 158,700 (8,000} 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 0 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 8,500 20,500 12,000 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 270,100 263,100 (7,000} 

480 Total Routine Expense 10,541,512 10,889,314 347,803 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 0 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 10,541,512 10,889,314 347,803 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 0 

520 4620 Betterment and Addition 20,000 102,500 82,500 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 20,000 102,500 82,500 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 10,561,512 10,991,814 430,303 

Asset Management Fees 0 0 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adj. 0 0 0 

other expenditures 10,561,512 10,991,814 430,303 

590 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 0 0 0 

Enter here and on line 810 27,391 26,829 (562) 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

2024 Revised Operating Budgets - Comparison 

by all Programs 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

II 1,431 17,172 

Section 8 Section 8 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 I FY 2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 0 0 0 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 70,000 70,000 0 

120 3690 Other Income 247,500 22,000 (225,500) 

125 3690 Management Fee/Bookkeeping 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees/Cap Fund 0 0 0 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 13,427,238 13,456,724 29,487 

125 3690 Fees for Services 0 0 0 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 155,109,077 174,753,405 19,644,328 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 168,853,814 188,302,129 19,448,315 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 6,843,796 5,831,634 (1,012,162) 

150 4130 Legal Expense 50,000 10,000 (40,000) 

160 4140 Staff Training 56,360 51,000 (5,360) 

180 4170 Accounting Fees/Auditing 20,000 20,000 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 3,862,108 3,894,015 31,907 

4190 Frontline Fees 200,201 1,462,842 1,262,640 

4190 Fees for Services 
1, 37,700 37,700 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses II 1,696,501 1,368,000 {328,501} 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 12,766,665 12,675,190 (91,475) 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 52,500 68,500 16,000 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 52,500 68,500 16,000 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 0 0 0 

270 4320 Electricity 18,000 16,000 (2,000) 

280 4330 Gas 0 0 0 

310 4390 Sewer 2,000 2,000 0 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 20,000 18,000 (2,000} 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Section 8 Section 8 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 0 0 

340 4420 Materials 16,000 16,000 0 

350 4430 Contract Costs 85,500 106,000 20,500 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense 101,500 122,000 20,500 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 3,500 5,500 2,000 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 80,000 156,000 76,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 83,500 161,500 78,000 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 135,000 135,000 0 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 79,055 67,000 (12,055) 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 0 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 214,055 202,000 (12,055) 

480 Total Routine Expense 13,238,220 13,247,190 8,970 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 0 0 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 155,109,077 174,756,405 19,647,328 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 168,347,297 188,003,595 19,656,298 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 0 

520 4620 Betterment and Addition 250,000 150,000 (100,000) 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 250,000 150,000 (100,000) 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 168,597,297 188,153,595 19,556,298 

Asset Management Fees 
:, 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adj. 0 0 0 

other expenditures 168,597,297 188,153,595 19,556,298 

590 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

Debt Service on Loan 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 0 0 0 

Enter here and on line 810 256,517 148,534 (107,983) 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

2024 Revised Operating Budgets - Comparison 

by all Programs 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

II 1,431 17,172 

Affordable Affordable 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 4,015,100 4,396,900 381,800 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 589,104 500,912 {88,192) 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 4,604,204 4,897,812 293,608 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 10,500 10,500 0 

120 3690 Other Income 0 717,256 717,256 

125 3690 Management Fee/Bookkeeping 510,672 567,019 56,347 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees/Cap Fund 0 0 0 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 0 0 0 

125 3690 Fees for Services 0 0 0 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 0 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 5,125,376 6,192,587 1,067,211 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 1,060,865 1,048,092 (12,773) 

150 4130 Legal Expense 11,200 11,200 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 15,000 12,500 {2,500) 

180 4170 Accounting Fees/Auditing 7,250 7,250 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 638,942 622,800 {16,142) 

4190 Frontline Fees 17,120 19,030 1,910 

4190 Fees for Services 6,800 6,800 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 247,368 225,804 {21,564) 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 2,004,544 1,953,476 {51,068) 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 41,786 41,811 25 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 2,000 16,000 14,000 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 43,786 57,811 14,025 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 237,600 237,600 0 

270 4320 Electricity 144,600 134,600 {10,000) 

280 4330 Gas 5,800 5,800 0 

310 4390 Sewer 162,500 192,000 29,500 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 550,500 570,000 19,500 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Affordable Affordable 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 819,504 654,045 (165,459) 

340 4420 Materials 211,500 165,450 (46,050) 

350 4430 Contract Costs 958,800 1,286,080 327,280 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense 1,989,804 2,105,575 115,771 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 55,050 58,050 3,000 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 72,500 73,600 1,100 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 127,550 131,650 4,100 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 227,700 286,900 59,200 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 46,436 51,636 5,200 

450 4570 Collection Losses 60,000 73,000 13,000 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 6,300 6,300 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 340,436 417,836 77,400 

480 Total Routine Expense 5,056,620 5,236,348 179,728 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 0 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 5,056,620 5,236,348 179,728 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 20,000 222,401 202,401 

520 4620 Betterment and Addition 0 713,600 713,600 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 20,000 936,001 916,001 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 5,076,620 6,172,349 1,095,729 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adj. 0 0 0 

other expenditures 5,076,620 6,172,349 1,095,729 

590 

I 

HUD Contributions: 

660 Other (specify): 0 0 0 

0 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 0 0 0 

Enter here and on line 810 48,755 20,238 (28,518) 



Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority 

2024 Revised Operating Budgets - Comparison 

by all Programs 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months 

Available 

II 1,431 17,172 

NSP I NSP 

Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 
I 

FY 2024R 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 1,648,400 1,586,350 (62,050) 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 1,648,400 1,586,350 (62,050) 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 0 0 0 

120 3690 Other Income 0 0 0 

125 3690 Management Fee/Bookkeeping 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees/Cap Fund 0 0 0 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 0 0 0 

125 3690 Fees for Services 0 0 0 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 0 0 0 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 1,648,400 1,586,350 (62,050) 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 158,316 150,275 (8,040) 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 0 

160 4140 Staff Training 3,700 3,700 0 

180 4170 Accounting Fees/Auditing 2,500 2,500 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 180,374 180,374 0 

4190 Frontline Fees 5,105 5,675 570 

4190 Fees for Services 4,200 4,200 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 66,462 73,067 6,605 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 420,657 419,791 (866) 

Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 3,000 4,200 1,200 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 3,000 4,200 1,200 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 64,300 56,300 (8,000) 

270 4320 Electricity 6,500 6,500 0 

280 4330 Gas 1,800 1,800 0 

310 4390 Sewer 21,700 59,450 37,750 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 94,300 124,050 29,750 



SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

NSP 

I 

NSP 
Line Acct. VARIANCE 

No. No. Description FY 2024 FY 2024R 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 194,789 108,746 {86,043) 

340 4420 Materials 101,850 54,600 (47,250) 

350 4430 Contract Costs 537,425 586,272 48,847 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense 834,064 749,618 {84,446) 

Protective Services: 0 0 

380 4470 Alarms 2,000 6,000 4,000 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 6,000 10,000 4,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense 8,000 16,000 8,000 

General Expense: 0 0 

410 4510 Insurance 77,500 98,700 21,200 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 0 0 

450 4570 Collection Losses 18,500 55,000 36,500 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 96,000 153,700 57,700 

480 Total Routine Expense 1,456,021 1,467,359 11,338 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 0 0 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 0 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 1,456,021 1,467,359 11,338 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 0 0 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 40,000 40,000 

520 4620 Betterment and Addition 30,000 19,800 (10,200) 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures 30,000 59,800 29,800 

550 Total Operating Expenditures 1,486,021 1,527,159 41,138 

Asset Management Fees 0 0 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 0 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adj. 0 0 0 

other expenditures 1,486,021 1,527,159 41,138 

590 

HUD Contributions: 0 0 

660 Other (specify): 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

Debt Service on Loan 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) 0 0 0 

Enter here and on line 810 162,379 59,191 {103,188) 



Southern Nevada Regional 

Housing Authority 

FY 2024 Revised Budget 

Operating Budget by AMPs 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project No. 

SF-203 NV018 000 240 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

402 

AMP# 

Line Acct. Art Sartini P. 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 892,000 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 892,000 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 5,500 

120 3690 Other Income 74,700 

125 3690 Management Fee - 143,012 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 2,417,114 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 3,S32,326 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 350,493 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 5,000 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 2,500 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 227,777 

4190 Frontline Fees 204,529 

4190 Fees for Services 1,000 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 72,324 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 863,624 - 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 70,404 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services (0) 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 70,404 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 60,000 

270 4320 Electricity 83,000 

280 4330 Gas 19,000 

310 4390 sewer 78,000 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 240,000 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

402 
Line Acct. 

No. No. Description Art Sartini P. 

(1) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 282,334 

340 4420 Materials 94,781 

350 4430 Contract Costs 533,548 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 910,663 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 13,000 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 130,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 143,000 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 82,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu ofTaxes 65,200 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 4,000 

450 4570 Collection Losses 25,000 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 176,200 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210, 250, 320, 360, 400, & 470) 2,403,890 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 2,403,890 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 85,000 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum of lines 510, 520, and 530) 85,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 2,488,890 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 31,080 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 2,519,970 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 

'Total Residual Reciepts/(Deflclt) after Dedlt Svr. 1,012,355 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

403 

AMP# 

Line Acct. Harry Levy Aida Brent Total 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 553,000 91,500 644,500 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 0 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum oflines 070, 080, and 090) SS3,000 91,500 644,500 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 4,000 2,000 6,000 

120 3690 Other Income 18,000 3,000 21,000 

125 3690 Management Fee - 62,296 0 62,296 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 0 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 0 

125 3690 Fees for Services 0 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 0 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 805,929 128,915 934,844 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 1,443,22S 225,415 1,668,640 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 243,601 30,218 273,818 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 0 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 4,500 0 4,500 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 3,500 600 4,100 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 132,720 20,625 153,346 

4190 Frontline Fees 125,949 21,301 147,250 

4190 Fees for Services 1,400 0 1,400 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 58,200 26,770 84,970 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 569,870 99,514 669,384 - 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 59,695 19,898 79,593 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 4,100 (0) 4,100 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 63,795 19,898 83,693 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 35,000 10,000 45,000 

270 4320 Electricity 128,000 8,000 136,000 

280 4330 Gas 32,000 500 32,500 

310 4390 Sewer 49,000 8,000 57,000 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 244,000 26,500 270,500 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

403 

line Acct. 

No. No. Description Harry Levy Aida Brent Total 

(1) (2) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 177,930 29,655 207,584 

340 4420 Materials 52,200 27,700 79,900 

350 4430 Contract Costs 285,400 95,600 381,000 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 515,530 152,955 668,484 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 16,000 3,600 19,600 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 120,000 0 120,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 136,000 3,600 139,600 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 42,000 11,000 53,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 30,900 6,500 37,400 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 17,000 0 17,000 

450 4570 Collection Losses 2,500 1,000 3,500 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 92,400 18,500 110,900 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210,250,320,360,400, & 470) 1,621,594 320,968 1,942,562 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 500 500 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 1,621,594 321,468 1,943,062 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 75,000 14,000 89,000 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 0 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 10,000 8,000 18,000 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum of lines 510, 520, and S30) 85,000 22,000 107,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 1,706,594 343,468 2,050,062 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 18,000 2,880 20,880 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, Including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 1,724,594 346,348 2,070,942 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reclepts/(Deflcit) after Dedlt Svr. (281,370) (120,933) (402,302) 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority {PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

404 

AMP# 

Line Acct. HAMP SCHAFFER Total 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 320,000 236,000 556,000 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 320,000 236,000 556,000 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 5,000 3,000 8,000 

120 3690 Other Income 17,500 5,000 22,500 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 

12S 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 520,483 390,408 910,891 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 862,983 634,408 1,497,391 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 48,680 84,888 133,569 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 0 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 0 0 0 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 2,100 2,000 4,100 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 89,676 67,257 156,933 

4190 Frontline Fees 73,977 60,094 134,071 

4190 Fees for Services 200 500 700 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 35,500 25,950 61,450 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 250,133 240,689 490,823 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 23,468 23,468 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 0 0 0 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 0 23,468 23,468 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 40,000 32,000 72,000 

270 4320 Electricity 14,000 8,000 22,000 

280 4330 Gas 1,300 600 1,900 

310 4390 Sewer 24,000 10,000 34,000 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 79,300 50,600 129,900 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

Line Acct. I No. No. Description HAMP-S SCH9 Total 

(1) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 115,516 142,015 257,532 

340 4420 Materials 14,300 4,400 18,700 

350 4430 Contract Costs 133,450 105,100 238,550 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 263,266 251,515 514,782 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 5,700 800 6,500 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 40,000 2,500 42,500 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 45,700 3,300 49,000 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 36,000 30,000 66,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 8,000 8,000 

450 4570 Collection Losses 8,000 4,500 12,500 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 44,000 42,500 86,500 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210,250, 320,360,400, & 470) 682,400 612,073 1,294,473 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 7,500 0 7,500 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 689,900 612,073 1,301,973 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 3,500 2,500 6,000 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 0 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum of lines 510, 520, and 530) 3,500 2,500 6,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 693,400 614,573 1,307,973 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 12,000 9,000 21,000 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or mlnusline 560 plus line 570) 705,400 623,573 1,328,973 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reciepts/(Deflcit) after Dedit Svr. 157,583 10,835 168,418 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

405 

AMP# 

Line Acct. Otto M 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 0 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 0 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 0 

120 3690 Other Income 0 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 403,758 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 403,758 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 0 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 0 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 40,376 

4190 Frontline Fees 0 

4190 Fees for Services 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 0 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 40,376 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 0 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 0 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 0 

270 4320 Electricity 0 

280 4330 Gas 0 

310 4390 Sewer 0 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 0 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

Line Acct. CJ No. No. Description M 

(1) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 0 

340 4420 Materials 0 

350 4430 Contract Costs 0 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 0 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 0 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 

450 4570 Collection losses 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 0 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210, 250, 320, 360, 400, & 470) 40,376 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 40,376 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 0 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum oflines 510, 520, and 530) 0 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 40,376 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, Including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 40,376 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 363,382 

700 Residual Reclepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 

Total Residual Reclepts/(Deflcit) after Dedit 5vr. 0 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority {PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

406 

AMP# 

Line Acct. ECA SIMMON Total 

No. No. Description 

(1) 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 167,000 260,500 427,500 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 167,000 260,500 427,500 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 2,000 3,300 5,300 

120 3690 Other Income 14,500 29,000 43,500 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 0 0 

125 3690 Oelevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 219,724 335,079 554,803 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 403,224 627,879 1,031,103 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 48,680 84,888 133,569 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 0 0 

160 4140 StaffTraining/Travel Allowance 0 1,500 1,500 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 1,000 2,000 3,000 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 34,077 54,702 88,779 

4190 Frontline Fees 31,338 53,516 84,854 

4190 Fees for Services 0 300 300 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 14,320 28,400 42,720 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 129,41S 225,307 354,722 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 20,000 2,000 22,000 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 20,000 2,000 22,000 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 4,000 22,500 26,500 

270 4320 Electricity 5,000 12,000 17,000 

280 4330 Gas 0 1,000 1,000 

310 4390 Sewer 12,000 13,000 25,000 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 21,000 48,500 69,500 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Line 

No. 

Acct. 

No. 

9/30/2024 

406 

Description ETC SIM20 Total 

(1) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 115,331 196,915 312,246 

340 4420 Materials 6,500 19,500 26,000 

350 4430 Contract Costs 90,000 177,350 267,350 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 211,831 393,765 605,596 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 4,000 4,000 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 30,000 30,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 0 34,000 34,000 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 25,000 26,000 51,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 14,600 0 14,600 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 2,700 0 2,700 

450 4570 Collection Losses 35,000 50,000 85,000 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 77,300 76,000 153,300 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210, 250, 320,360,400, & 470) 459,547 779,571 1,239,118 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 0 0 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 459,547 779,571 1,239,118 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 12,000 4,500 16,500 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 0 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum of lines 510, 520, and 530) 12,000 4,500 16,500 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 471,547 784,071 1,255,618 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 4,800 7,320 12,120 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 476,347 791,391 1,267,738 

8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reciepts/(Deficit) after Dedit Svr. (73,123) (163,512) (236,635) 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

407 

AMP# 

Line Acct. JONES Marble M Total 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 410,000 805,000 1,215,000 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 410,000 S0S,000 1,21S,000 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 3,000 11,000 14,000 

120 3690 Other Income 5,500 37,000 42,500 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 108,555 108,555 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 663,998 1,832,973 2,496,971 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 1,082,498 2,794,528 3,877,026 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 163,647 279,518 443,165 

150 4130 Legal Expense 1,500 5,000 6,500 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 1,500 3,000 4,500 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 2,500 9,000 11,500 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 80,708 202,668 283,376 

4190 Frontline Fees 68,578 169,093 237,671 

4190 Fees for Services 600 900 1,500 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 49,862 115,510 165,372 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 368,895 784,689 1,153,584 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 4,980 8,500 13,480 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 4,980 8,500 13,480 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 65,000 106,000 171,000 

270 4320 Electricity 9,000 34,000 43,000 

280 4330 Gas 3,500 25,000 28,500 

310 4390 Sewer 2,500 69,000 71,500 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 80,000 234,000 314,000 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

407 

I line Acct. 

No. No. Description JONES10 MM Total 

(!) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 219,129 399,041 618,170 

340 4420 Materials 65,400 156,550 221,950 

350 4430 Contract Costs 209,236 512,800 722,036 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 493,765 1,068,391 1,562,156 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 2,600 6,000 8,600 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 90,000 140,000 230,000 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 92,600 146,000 238,600 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 40,000 120,000 160,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 0 57,100 57,100 

430 4530 longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 11,000 11,000 

450 4570 Collection Losses 100 17,000 17,100 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 40,100 205,100 245,200 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210,250,320,360,400, & 470) 1,080,340 2,446,681 3,527,020 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 23,500 13,500 37,000 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 1,103,840 2,460,181 3,564,020 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 5,000 21,000 26,000 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 115,000 115,000 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum of lines 510, 520, and 530) 5,000 136,000 141,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 1,108,840 2,596,181 3,705,020 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 10,800 28,200 39,000 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 1,119,640 2,624,381 3,744,020 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reciepts/(Deficit) after Dedit Svr. (37,141) 170,147 133,006 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

[ I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

408 

AMP# 

Line Acct. SGA/MMA SG/Vllla Total 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 723,000 455,000 1,178,000 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 723,000 455,000 1,178,000 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 10,000 6,000 16,000 

120 3690 Other Income 45,500 17,000 62,500 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 1,155,354 929,746 2,085,101 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 1,933,854 1,407,746 3,341,601 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 190,284 190,284 380,568 

150 4130 Legal Expense 7,500 0 7,500 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 5,000 2,000 7,000 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 3,300 5,000 8,300 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 145,275 115,682 260,957 

4190 Frontline Fees 155,933 128,272 284,206 

4190 Fees for Services 300 0 300 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 76,450 64,970 141,420 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 584,042 506,208 1,090,250 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 5,000 2,000 7,000 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 5,000 2,000 7,000 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 86,000 46,000 132,000 

270 4320 Electricity 19,000 26,000 45,000 

280 4330 Gas 6,000 1,700 7,700 

310 4390 Sewer 54,000 40,000 94,000 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 165,000 113,700 278,700 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

408 
Line Acct. 

No. No. Description SG/Villa SG/Villa Total 

(1) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 332,022 332,022 664,044 

340 4420 Materials 149,500 74,100 223,600 

350 4430 Contract Costs 430,400 277,250 707,650 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense {lines 330 to 350) 911,922 683,372 1,595,294 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 7,500 6,000 13,500 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 65,000 59,916 124,916 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 72,500 65,916 138,416 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 106,000 64,000 170,000 

420 4520 Payments in lieu of Taxes 55,800 34,130 89,930 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 17,000 8,000 25,000 

450 4570 Collection losses 19,000 20,000 39,000 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 197,800 126,130 323,930 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210,250, 320,360,400, & 470) 1,936,265 1,497,326 3,433,591 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 30,500 26,200 56,700 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 1,966,765 1,523,526 3,490,291 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 25,000 5,000 30,000 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 45,000 0 45,000 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutlne Expenditures (sum oflines 510, 520, and 530) 70,000 5,000 75,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 2,036,76S 1,528,526 3,565,291 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 20,880 16,800 37,680 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, Including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures {line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 2,057,645 1,545,326 3,602,971 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reclepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reciepts/(Deflclt) after Dedlt Svr. (123,790) (137,580) (261,370) 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number lh. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

409 

AMP# 

Line Acct. 246-246 ph016 Total 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 868,000 534,000 1,402,000 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income (sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 868,000 534,000 1,402,000 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 7,000 4,000 11,000 

120 3690 Other Income 55,000 38,500 93,500 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Adm in. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 993,087 796,904 1,789,991 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 1,923,087 1,373,404 3,296,491 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 334,994 0 334,994 

150 4130 Legal Expense 3,000 0 3,000 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 3,700 0 3,700 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 2,500 0 2,500 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 140,791 123,753 264,544 

4190 Frontline Fees 138,317 88,896 227,213 

4190 Fees for Services 100 0 100 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 125,208 23,600 148,808 

210 Total Administrative Expense (sum of line 140 thru line 200) 748,610 236,249 984,859 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services 7,500 0 7,500 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense (sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 7,500 0 7,500 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 103,000 4,000 107,000 

270 4320 Electricity 52,000 1,800 53,800 

280 4330 Gas 3,500 700 4,200 

310 4390 Sewer 56,000 34,000 90,000 

320 Total Utilities Expense (sum of line 260 thru line 310) 214,500 40,500 255,000 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

I 
409 

I Line Acct. 

No. No. Description ss ph016 Total 

Ill 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 579,272 0 579,272 

340 4420 Materials 247,000 0 247,000 

350 4430 Contract Costs 981,800 28,300 1,010,100 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 1,808,072 28,300 1,836,372 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 0 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 0 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 0 0 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 115,000 13,000 128,000 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 65,350 0 65,350 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 12,000 7,000 19,000 

450 4570 Collection losses 8,500 15,000 23,500 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 200,850 35,000 235,850 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210,250,320,360,400, & 470) 2,979,533 340,049 3,319,582 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 80,000 25,000 105,000 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 3,059,533 365,049 3,424,582 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 60,000 0 60,000 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 0 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum oflines 510, 520, and 530) 60,000 0 60,000 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 3,119,533 365,049 3,484,582 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 19,440 15,600 35,040 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 3,138,973 380,649 3,519,622 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 0 

700 Residual Reclepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reciepts/(Deflcit) after Dedit Svr. (1,215,885) 992,755 (223,130) 



Operating Budgets 

by all Programs 

a. Type of Submission 

I I Original [ X ] Revision No.: 

b. Fiscal Year Ending 

09-30-2024 

e. Name of Public Housing Agency/ Indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA) 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

g. ACC Number I h. PAS/LOCCS Project Ne 

SF-203 NV018 000 24D 

j. No. of Dwelling Units k. No. of Unit Months m. No. of AMPS 

Available 

1,431 17,172 11 

310 16 416 

AMP# HO DEMO HO-DEMO016 

Line Acct. AMP310 ss VJA 

No. No. 

Operating Receipts: 

070 3110 Dwelling Rental 186,000 172,000 0 

080 3120 Excess Utilities 

090 3190 Nondwelling Rental 0 0 0 

100 Total Rental Income {sum of lines 070, 080, and 090) 186,000 172,000 0 

110 3610 Interest on General Fund Investments 3,000 3,000 0 

120 3690 Other Income 11,800 12,000 0 

125 3690 Management Fee - 0 0 0 

125 3690 Delevopers Fees 

125 3690 Section 8 Admin. Fees 

125 3690 Fees for Services 

125 3690 Frontline Fees 

8020 Subsidy/ HAP income 294,911 356,086 351,589 

130 Total Operating Income (sum of lines 100, 110, and 120) 49S,711 543,086 351,589 

Operating Expenditures - Administration: 

140 4110 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 90,653 59,117 0 

150 4130 Legal Expense 0 500 0 

160 4140 Staff Training/Travel Allowance 0 1,000 0 

180 4170 Accounting/Auditing Fees 700 700 0 

195 4190 Management Fee - (Internal) 39,457 35,870 35,159 

4190 Frontline Fees 44,190 46,198 0 

4190 Fees for Services 3,000 0 0 

200 4190 Other Administrative Expenses 20,650 16,070 0 

210 Total Administrative Expense {sum of line 140 thru line 200) 198,650 159,455 35,1S9 
- 
Tenant Services: 

220 4210 Salaries 0 0 0 

230 4220 Recreation, Publications and Other Services . 0 0 0 

240 4230 Contract Costs, Training and Other 0 0 0 

250 Total Tenant Services Expense {sum of lines 220, 230, & 240) 0 0 0 

Utilities: 

260 4310 Water 17,100 900 0 

270 4320 Electricity 100 1,000 0 

280 4330 Gas 500 150 0 

310 4390 Sewer 16,000 12,000 0 

320 Total Utilities Expense {sum of line 260 thru line 310) 33,700 14,050 0 



Name of PHA / IHA 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

9/30/2024 

HO DEMO HO DEMO Vera 

Line Acct. Johnson A 

No. No. Description ss 016ssh 

{l) 

Ordinary Maintenance and Operation: 

330 4410 Labor 88,965 87,468 0 

340 4420 Materials 51,500 24,000 0 

350 4430 Contract Costs 145,400 171,600 0 

360 Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation Expense (lines 330 to 350) 285,865 283,068 0 

Protective Services: 

380 4470 Alarms 0 0 0 

390 4480 Contract Costs (Security/Alarms) 0 0 0 

400 Total Protective Services Expense (sum of lines 370 to 390) 0 0 0 

General Expense: 

410 4510 Insurance 24,000 24,000 0 

420 4520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 15,230 0 0 

430 4530 Longevity/ Terminal Leave Payments 0 0 0 

450 4570 Collection Losses 0 7,500 0 

460 4590 Other General Expenses 0 0 0 

470 Total General Expense (sum of lines 410 to 460) 39,230 31,500 0 

480 Total Routine Expense (sum of lines 210,250,320,360,400, & 470) 557,444 488,072 35,159 

Rent for Leased Dwellings: 

490 4710 Housing Assistance Payments Claims 13,000 12,000 0 

500 Total Operating Expense (sum of lines 480 and 490) 570,444 500,072 35,159 

Nonroutine Expenditures: 

510 4610 Extraordinary Maintenance 25,000 0 0 

520 7520 Casualty Loss 0 0 0 

530 7540 Property Bettrments and Additions 0 0 0 

540 Total Nonroutine Expenditures (sum of lines 510, 520, and 530) 25,000 0 0 

550 Total Operating Expenditures (sum of lines 500 and 540) 595,444 500,072 35,159 

Asset Management Fees 

560 6010 Asset Management Fees 5,520 5,760 0 

580 Total Operating Expenditures, including prior year adjustments and 

other expenditures (line 550 plus or minus line 560 plus line 570) 600,964 505,832 35,159 

1680 8020 Transfer of Subsidy to Otto Merida 0 0 316,430 

700 Residual Reciepts (or Deficit) (sum of line 590 plus line 690) 

Enter here and on line 810 

1680 8020 Debit Service on Loans 0 0 0 

Total Residual Reciepts/(Deficit) after Dedit Svr. (105,254) 37,254 0 



 
10 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

1
 

Q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

F
o

r 
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

 
C

 

Is
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 a

s 
d

ef
in

ed
; 

in
 H

U
D

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s;

 H
ea

d
s 

a 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

h
er

e 
at

 l
ea

st
 o

n
e 

m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 i

s 
ei

th
er

 a
 c

it
iz

en
 o

r 
el

ig
ib

le
 i

m
m

ig
ra

n
ts

. 
H

a
s 

an
 a

n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

at
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
o

f 
ad

m
is

si
o

n
 

th
at

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

ex
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

lo
w

 i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
s 

fo
r 

o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 b

y
 H

U
D

 a
n
d

 p
o

st
ed

 s
ep

ar
at

el
y
 

in
  

S
N

R
H

A
 o

ff
ic

e
s;

 N
o

te
: 

T
h
e 

Q
u
al

it
y
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
 R

es
p

o
n
si

b
il

it
y
 A

ct
 o

f 
1

9
9

8
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
s 

P
H

A
s 

to
 a

d
m

it
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
w

h
o

se
 i

n
co

m
e 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

e
x
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

lo
w

- 
in

co
m

e 
li

m
it

 (
8

0
%

 o
f 

m
e
d

ia
n
 a

re
a 

in
co

m
e)

 o
n
ce

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 h

as
 m

e
t 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 4
0

%
 t

ar
g
et

ed
 i

n
co

m
e 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ex
tr

e
m

el
y
 l

o
w

-

in
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
(f

a
m

il
ie

s 
w

h
o

se
 i

n
co

m
e 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

ex
ce

ed
 3

0
%

 o
f 

m
ed

ia
n
 a

re
a 

in
co

m
e)

. 
P

ro
v
id

es
 a

 

so
ci

al
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 n

u
m

b
er

, 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
, 

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

7
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
li

c
y
  

M
ee

ts
 o

r 
ex

ce
ed

s 
th

e 
te

n
an

t 
se

le
ct

io
n
 a

n
d

 s
u
it

ab
il

it
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

as
 s

et
 f

o
rt

h
 i

n
 t

h
is

 p
o

li
c
y
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

cr
im

in
al

 b
ac

k
g
ro

u
n
d

 c
h
ec

k
. 

T
O

: 

• 
T

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

: 

-Q
u
al

if
y
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 a

s 
d

ef
in

e
d

 b
y
 H

U
D

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
. 

- 
H

av
e 

in
co

m
e 

at
 o

r 
b

el
o

w
 H

U
D

-s
p

ec
if

ie
d

 i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
s.

 

- 
Q

u
a
li

fy
 o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 o

f 
ci

ti
ze

n
sh

ip
 o

r 
th

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 i

m
m

ig
ra

n
t 

st
at

u
s 

o
f 

fa
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s.
  

- 
P

ro
v
id

e 
so

ci
al

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 n

u
m

b
er

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
a
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
. 

- 
C

o
n
se

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 c
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
se

 o
f 

fa
m

il
y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

s 
p

ro
v
id

ed
 f

o
r 

in
 P

H
A

-p
ro

v
id

ed
 

co
n
se

n
t 

fo
rm

s.
 

- 
N

o
t 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 b

e 
re

ce
iv

in
g
 a

 d
u
p

li
ca

ti
v
e 

su
b

si
d

y
. 

- 
M

ee
t 

n
et

 a
ss

et
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

w
n
er

sh
ip

 r
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 r

eq
u
ir

e
m

en
ts

. 

• 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
at

 t
h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

o
r 

p
as

t 
b

eh
av

io
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
d

o
es

 n
o

t 
in

cl
u
d

e 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

h
ib

it
ed

 b
y
 H

U
D

 o
r 

th
e 

P
H

A
. 

2
 

2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 
A

 
G

en
d

er
 I

d
en

ti
ty

 m
ea

n
s 

ac
tu

al
 o

r 
p

er
ce

iv
ed

 g
en

d
er

 c
h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s.

S
e
x

u
al

 o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
 m

ea
n
s 

h
o

m
o

se
x

u
al

it
y
, 

h
et

er
o

se
x
u
a
li

ty
, 

o
r 

b
is

ex
u
al

it
y
. 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 
A

 

F
a
m

il
y
 T

o
 b

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

ad
m

is
si

o
n
, 

an
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

m
u

st
 q

u
al

if
y
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
. 

F
a
m

il
y
 a

s 
d

ef
in

ed
 b

y
 

H
U

D
, 

in
cl

u
d

es
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
, 

re
g

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

ac
tu

al
 o

r 
p

er
ce

iv
ed

 s
ex

u
al

 o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
, 

g
en

d
er

 i
d

en
ti

ty
, 

o
r 

m
ar

it
al

 s
ta

tu
s,

 a
 s

in
g
le

 p
er

so
n
, 

w
h
o

 m
a
y
 b

e 
an

 e
ld

er
ly

 p
er

so
n
, 

d
is

p
la

ce
d

 p
er

so
n
, 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
, 

n
ea

r-
el

d
er

ly
 p

er
so

n
, 

o
r 

an
y
 o

th
er

 s
in

g
le

 p
er

so
n
; 

an
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 y

o
u
th

 w
h
o

 h
as

 

at
ta

in
ed

 a
t 

le
as

t 
1

8
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e 
an

d
 n

o
t 

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n
 2

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

an
d

 w
h
o

 h
as

 l
e
ft

 f
o

st
er

 c
ar

e,
 o

r 
w

il
l 

le
av

e 
fo

st
er

 c
ar

e 
w

it
h
in

 9
0

 d
ay

s,
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 a

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 p

la
n
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n
 s

ec
ti

o
n
 4

7
5

(5
)(

H
) 

o
f 

th
e 

S
o

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 A

ct
 (

4
2

 U
.S

.C
. 

6
7

5
(5

)(
H

))
, 

an
d

 i
s 

h
o

m
e
le

ss
 o

r 
is

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

b
ec

o
m

in
g
 h

o
m

e
le

ss
 a

t 

ag
e 

1
6

 o
r 

o
ld

er
; 

o
r 

a 
g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
er

so
n
s 

re
si

d
in

g
 t

o
g
et

h
er

. 
S

u
c
h
 g

ro
u
p

 i
n
cl

u
d

e
s,

 b
u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

, 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 w

it
h
 o

r 
w

it
h
o

u
t 

c
h
il

d
re

n
 (

a 
ch

il
d

 w
h
o

 i
s 

te
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

h
o

m
e 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 

in
 f

o
st

er
 c

ar
e 

is
 c

o
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
),

 a
n
 e

ld
er

ly
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

a 
n
ea

r-
el

d
er

ly
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

a 

d
is

ab
le

d
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

a 
d

is
p

la
ce

d
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

an
d

 t
h
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

a 
te

n
an

t 
fa

m
il

y
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 h

as
 t

h
e 

d
is

cr
et

io
n
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if

 a
n

y
 o

th
er

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
er

so
n
s 

q
u
a
li

fi
es

 a
s 

a 
fa

m
il

y
. 

2
 

2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 
A

 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

A
 f

a
m

il
y
 a

ls
o

 i
n
cl

u
d

es
 t

w
o

 o
r 

m
o

re
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
re

la
te

d
 b

y
 b

lo
o

d
, 

m
ar

ri
ag

e,
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n
, 

o
r 

o
th

er
 o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
la

w
, 

b
u
t 

w
h

o
 e

it
h
er

 c
an

 d
e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 h

av
e 

li
v
ed

 t
o

g
et

h
er

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 o

r 

ce
rt

if
y
 t

h
at

 e
ac

h
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a
l’

s 
in

co
m

e 
a
n
d

 o
th

er
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 w

il
l 

b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
. 

E
ac

h
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
to

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

o
f 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

m
u

st
 u

p
d

at
e 

th
is

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
’s

 c
o

m
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 C

s.
 

2
 

3
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 
A

 
H

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 H

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 i

s 
a 

b
ro

ad
er

 t
er

m
 t

h
at

 i
n
c
lu

d
es

 a
d

d
it

io
n
al

 p
eo

p
le

 w
h
o

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 

p
er

m
is

si
o

n
, 

li
v
e 

in
 a

 p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

, 
su

c
h
 a

s 
li

v
e
-i

n
 a

id
e
s,

 f
o

st
er

 c
h

il
d

re
n
, 

an
d

 f
o

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

s.
 

2
 

3
 

F
a

m
il

y 
B

re
a

ku
p

 a
n

d
 R

em
a

in
in

g
 

M
em

b
er

 O
f 

T
en

a
n

t 
F

a
m

il
y 

D
 

3
-1

-C
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

3
 

F
a

m
il

y 
B

re
a

ku
p

 A
n
d

 R
em

a
in

in
g

 

M
em

b
er

 O
f 

T
en

a
n

t 
F

a
m

il
y 

A
 

F
a
m

il
y
 B

re
ak

u
p

 E
x
ce

p
t 

u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s,

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 h

a
s 

d
is

cr
et

io
n
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

h
ic

h
 

m
e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
an

 a
ss

is
te

d
 f

a
m

il
y

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 r

ec
ei

v
e 

as
si

st
a
n
ce

 i
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 b

re
ak

s 
u
p

:I
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 

b
re

ak
u
p

 r
es

u
lt

s 
fr

o
m

 a
n
 o

cc
u
rr

en
ce

 o
f 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n
ce

, 
d

at
in

g
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

a
u
lt

, 
st

al
k
in

g
, 

o
r 

h
u

m
a
n
 t

ra
ff

ic
k
in

g
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

v
ic

ti
m

 r
et

ai
n
s 

as
si

st
an

ce
. 

(F
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

en
ts

 a
n
d

 p
o

li
ci

es
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 d

o
m

es
ti

c 
v
io

le
n
ce

, 
d

at
in

g
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

a
u
lt

, 
st

al
k
in

g
, 

an
d

 

h
u

m
a
n
 t

ra
ff

ic
k
in

g
 s

ee
 s

ec
ti

o
n
 1

6
-V

II
.D

 o
f 

th
is

 A
C

O
P

.)
 I

f 
a 

co
u
rt

 d
et

er
m

in
e
s 

th
e 

d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 o

f 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 b

et
w

ee
n
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
as

si
st

ed
 f

a
m

il
y
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 i

s 
b

o
u
n
d

 b
y
 t

h
e 

c
o

u
rt

’s
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 o

f 

w
h

ic
h
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
co

n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 r

ec
ei

v
e 

as
si

st
a
n
ce

. 
P

H
A

 P
o

li
cy

 W
h
e
n
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 o

n
 t

h
e 

w
ai

ti
n

g
 l

is
t 

b
re

ak
s 

u
p

 i
n
to

 t
w

o
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
e
li

g
ib

le
 f

a
m

il
ie

s,
 o

n
ly

 o
n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

n
e
w

 f
a
m

il
ie

s 
m

a
y
 r

et
ai

n
 t

h
e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 d

at
e.

 O
th

er
 f

o
rm

er
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
m

a
y
 s

u
b

m
it

 a
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 n
e
w

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 

d
at

e 
if

 t
h
e 

w
ai

ti
n

g
 l

is
t 

is
 o

p
en

. 

If
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 b

re
ak

s 
u
p

 i
n
to

 t
w

o
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
w

h
il

e 
li

v
in

g
 i

n
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

o
n

ly
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

n
e
w

 f
a
m

il
ie

s 
w

il
l 

re
ta

in
 o

cc
u
p

an
c
y
 o

f 
th

e 
u

n
it

. 

If
 a

 c
o

u
rt

 d
et

er
m

in
e
s 

th
e 

d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 b
et

w
ee

n
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
an

 a
p

p
li

ca
n
t 

o
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
fa

m
il

y
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

ab
id

e 
b

y
 t

h
e 

co
u

rt
's

 d
et

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
. 

2
 

3
 

F
a

m
il

y 
B

re
a

ku
p

 
A

 

In
 t

h
e 

ab
se

n
ce

 o
f 

a 
ju

d
ic

ia
l 

d
ec

is
io

n
 o

r 
an

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
m

o
n
g

 t
h
e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
th

e 
P

H
A

 

w
il

l 
d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

h
ic

h
 f

a
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

re
ta

in
 t

h
ei

r 
p

la
ce

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e 

w
ai

ti
n

g
 l

is
t 

o
r 

co
n
ti

n
u
e 

in
 o

cc
u
p

an
c
y
. 

In
 m

a
k
in

g
 i

ts
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

ta
k
e 

in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 f

ac
to

rs
: 

(1
) 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 o
f 

an
y
 m

in
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 c

u
st

o
d

y
 a

rr
an

g
e
m

e
n
ts

; 
(2

) 
th

e 
in

te
re

st
 o

f 
a
n

y
 i

ll
, 

el
d

er
ly

, 
o

r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s;
 (

3
) 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 o
f 

a
n

y
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 w
h

o
 i

s 
o

r 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 t

h
e 

v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

d
o

m
e
st

ic
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
d

at
in

g
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

a
u
lt

, 
st

al
k
in

g
, 

o
r 

h
u

m
a
n
 t

ra
ff

ic
k
in

g
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

 w
h
o

 w
a
s 

fo
rc

ed
 t

o
 l

ea
v
e 

a 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

su
c
h
 a

ct
u
al

 o
r 

th
re

at
e
n
ed

 a
b

u
se

, 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

es
 d

o
cu

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 s

ec
ti

o
n
 1

6
-V

II
.D

 o
f 

th
is

 A
C

O
P

; 
(4

) 
an

y
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 r
is

k
s 

to
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
as

 a
 r

es
u
lt

 o
f 

cr
im

in
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y
, 

an
d

 (
5

) 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
e
n
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

so
ci

al
 s

er
v
ic

e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

s.
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

3
 

R
em

a
in

in
g

 M
em

b
er

 O
f 

A
 T

en
a
n

t 

F
a

m
il

y 
[2

4
 C

F
R

 5
.4

0
3
] 

A
 

T
h
e 

H
U

D
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
 o

f 
fa

m
il

y
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

th
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

a 
te

n
an

t 
fa

m
il

y
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s 
a 

m
e
m

b
er

 

o
f 

a 
re

si
d

en
t 

fa
m

il
y
 w

h
o

 r
e
m

a
in

s 
in

 t
h
e 

u
n
it

 w
h

en
 o

th
er

 m
e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 h

a
v
e 

le
ft

 t
h
e 

u
n
it

 [
P

H
 

O
cc

 G
B

, 
p

. 
2

6
].

 H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
li

v
e
-i

n
 a

id
es

, 
fo

st
er

 c
h
il

d
re

n
, 

an
d

 f
o

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

q
u
al

if
y
 a

s 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
a 

fa
m

il
y
. 

If
 d

ep
en

d
en

ts
 a

re
 t

h
e 

o
n
ly

 “
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
a 

te
n

a
n
t 

fa
m

il
y
” 

an
d

 t
h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

ss
u

m
e 

th
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e 
h
ea

d
 o

f 
h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
, 

se
e 

C
h
ap

te
r 

6
, 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 6

-I
.B

, 
fo

r 
th

e 
p

o
li

cy
 o

n
 “

C
ar

et
ak

er
s 

fo
r 

a 
C

h
il

d
.”

 

2
 

3
 

D
ef

in
it

io
n

 O
f 

F
a

m
il

y
 

D
 

T
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

m
u

st
 q

u
al

if
y
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
. 

A
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 b

e 
a 

si
n
g
le

 p
er

so
n
 o

r 
a 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
er

so
n
s.

 A
 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
er

so
n
s 

is
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

y
 S

N
R

H
A

 a
s 

tw
o

 o
r 

m
o

re
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
h
o

 i
n
te

n
d

 t
o

 s
h
ar

e 
re

si
d

en
c
y
 w

h
o

se
 

in
co

m
e 

a
n
d

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 a

re
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
's

 n
ee

d
s,

 a
n
d

 w
il

l 
li

v
e 

to
g
et

h
er

 i
n
 S

N
R

H
A

 

h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 o

f 
fa

m
il

ia
l 

st
at

u
s 

is
 p

ro
h
ib

it
ed

, 
an

d
 a

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
er

so
n

s 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e 

d
en

ie
d

 s
o

le
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 t

h
at

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
d

 b
y
 b

lo
o

d
, 

m
ar

ri
ag

e 
o

r 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
la

w
. 

A
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

a
y
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 i

rr
es

p
ec

ti
v
e 

o
f 

ac
tu

al
 o

r 
p

er
ce

iv
ed

 g
en

d
er

 i
d

en
ti

ty
, 

se
x
u
al

 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

r 
m

ar
it

al
 s

ta
tu

s.
 E

ld
er

ly
, 

d
is

ab
le

d
, 

an
d

 d
is

p
la

ce
d

 f
a
m

il
ie

s 
ar

e 
d

ef
in

ed
 b

y
 H

U
D

 i
n
 C

F
R

 

5
.4

0
3
. 

 T
h
e 

te
rm

 "
fa

m
il

y
" 

al
so

 i
n
cl

u
d

e
s,

 b
u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

: 
A

 f
a
m

il
y
 w

it
h
 o

r 
w

it
h
o

u
t 

c
h
il

d
re

n
; 

A
n
 

el
d

er
ly

 f
a
m

il
y
; 

A
 d

is
ab

le
d

 f
a
m

il
y
; 

A
 d

is
p

la
ce

d
 f

a
m

il
y
; 

T
h
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

a 
te

n
an

t 
fa

m
il

y
; 

 

A
 s

in
g
le

 p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

n
o

t 
el

d
er

ly
, 

d
is

p
la

ce
d

, 
o

r 
a 

p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s,

 o
r 

th
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 m

e
m

b
er

 

o
f 

a 
te

n
a
n
t 

fa
m

il
y
; 

T
w

o
 o

r 
m

o
re

 e
ld

er
ly

 o
r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
s 

li
v
in

g
 t

o
g
et

h
er

 o
r 

o
n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 e

ld
er

ly
 o

r 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
s 

li
v
in

g
 w

it
h
 o

n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 l

iv
e
-i

n
 a

id
es

; 
T

w
o

 o
r 

m
o

re
 n

ea
r-

e
ld

er
ly

 p
er

so
n
s 

li
v
in

g
 

to
g
et

h
er

 o
r 

o
n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 n

ea
r-

e
ld

er
ly

 p
er

so
n

s 
li

v
in

g
 w

it
h
 o

n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 l

iv
e
-i

n
 a

id
es

. 
T

h
e 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 

ab
se

n
ce

 o
f 

a 
ch

il
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

h
o

m
e 

d
u
e 

to
 p

la
ce

m
e
n
t 

in
 f

o
st

er
 c

ar
e 

sh
al

l 
n
o

t 
b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 i

n
 

d
et

er
m

in
in

g
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 c

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 f
a
m

il
y
 s

iz
e.

 F
o

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
a 

q
u
al

if
ie

d
 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
a 

si
n

g
le

 h
ig

h
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

tu
d

e
n
t,

 t
h
e 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
o

n
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 t
o

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 

en
ro

ll
ed

 i
n
 a

n
 i

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ap
p

ly
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

(2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.6
1

2
) 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

4
 

S
p

li
t 

F
a

m
il

ie
s 

- 
W

h
il

e 
O

n
 T

h
e 

W
a

it
in

g
 L

is
t 

D
 

In
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 w
h

er
e 

an
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

fa
m

il
y
 o

n
 t

h
e 

w
ai

ti
n

g
 l

is
t 

sp
li

ts
 i

n
to

 t
w

o
 (

2
),

 o
r 

m
o

re
, 

o
th

er
w

is
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
a
n
d

 t
h
e 

n
e
w

 f
a
m

il
ie

s 
cl

ai
m

 t
h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
, 

th
e 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

il
l 

ta
k
e 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 f

ac
to

rs
 i

n
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

h
e
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 a

s 
to

 w
h
ic

h
 f

a
m

il
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

en
ti

tl
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
: 

a)
 W

h
ic

h
 f

a
m

il
y
 u

n
it

 r
et

ai
n

s 
th

e 
ch

il
d

re
n
. 

 I
f 

th
er

e
 a

re
 n

o
 c

h
il

d
re

n
, 

d
is

ab
le

d
 o

r 
el

d
er

ly
 s

ta
tu

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
.b

)A
n

y
 c

o
u
rt

 o
r 

le
g

al
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n
ce

 i
n
 t

h
e 

sp
li

t;
 

an
d

 c
)R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

so
ci

al
 s

er
v
ic

e 
a
g
en

ci
e
s 

o
r 

q
u
al

if
ie

d
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s,
 s

u
c
h
 a

s 
p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n
. 

In
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 w
h
er

e 
th

e 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

ar
e 

e
q

u
al

ly
 q

u
a
li

fi
ed

, 
th

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
h
o

 o
ri

g
in

al
ly

 s
u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
, 

e.
g
.,

 l
is

te
d

 a
s 

th
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
. 

In
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

a 
d

ec
ea

se
d

 h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
, 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 f
ac

to
rs

 n
o

te
d

 a
b

o
v
e 

w
il

l 
b

e 

ta
k
en

 i
n
to

 c
o

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 w

h
e
n
 m

ak
in

g
 a

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 a

s 
to

 w
h

ic
h
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

en
ti

tl
ed

 

to
 t

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
. 

 O
n
ly

 a
n
o

th
er

 a
d

u
lt

 o
n
 t

h
e 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 t

a
k
e 

o
v
er

 a
s 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
. 

 

If
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
o

 o
th

er
 a

d
u
lt

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
, 

th
e 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

m
a
y
 o

n
 a

 c
as

e 
b

y
 c

as
e 

b
as

is
, 

al
lo

w
 

an
o

th
er

 a
d

u
lt

 t
o

 b
ec

o
m

e 
th

e 
h

ea
d

 o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 i

f 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

m
in

o
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 i
f 

th
e 

o
th

er
 a

d
u
lt

 c
an

 

p
ro

v
e 

le
g
al

 c
u
st

o
d

y
 o

f 
th

e 
m

in
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n
. 

2
 

4
 

D
ep

en
d

en
ts

 A
n

d
 M

in
o

rs
 

D
 

3
-I

.F
 

2
 

4
 

D
ep

en
d

a
n

ts
 A

n
d

 M
in

o
rs

 [
2
4

 C
fr

 

5
.6

0
3
] 

A
 

A
 m

in
o

r 
is

 a
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
, 

o
th

er
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
fa

m
il

y
 o

r 
sp

o
u
se

, 
w

h
o

 i
s 

u
n
d

er
 1

8
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e.

 A
 d

ep
en

d
en

t 
is

 a
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 w
h
o

 i
s 

u
n
d

er
 1

8
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

o
r 

a 
p

er
so

n
 o

f 
an

y
 a

g
e
 w

h
o

 i
s 

a 

p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 a

 d
is

ab
il

it
y
 o

r 
a 

fu
ll

-t
im

e 
st

u
d

e
n
t,

 e
x
ce

p
t 

th
at

 t
h
e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 p

er
so

n
s 

ca
n
 n

e
v
er

 b
e 

d
ep

en
d

en
ts

: 
th

e 
h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
, 

sp
o

u
se

, 
co

h
ea

d
, 

fo
st

er
 c

h
il

d
re

n
/a

d
u
lt

s 
a
n
d

 l
iv

e
-i

n
 a

id
es

. 

Id
en

ti
fy

in
g
 e

ac
h
 d

ep
en

d
en

t 
in

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

s 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
b

ec
a
u
se

 e
a
ch

 d
ep

en
d

en
t 

q
u
al

if
ie

s 
th

e
 f

a
m

il
y
 f

o
r 

a 
d

ed
u
ct

io
n
 f

ro
m

 a
n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

6
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

5
 

Jo
in

t 
C

u
st

o
d

y 
O

f 
D

ep
en

d
en

ts
 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 D

ep
en

d
en

ts
 t

h
a
t 

ar
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 a
 j

o
in

t 
cu

st
o

d
y
 a

rr
an

g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 m
e
m

b
er

 

o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

f 
th

e
y
 l

iv
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
fa

m
il

y
 5

0
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
r 

m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e 
ti

m
e.

 W
h
en

 

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n
 o

n
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

as
si

st
ed

 f
a
m

il
y
 (

re
g
ar

d
le

ss
 o

f 
p

ro
g
ra

m
) 

ar
e 

cl
ai

m
in

g
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
d

ep
en

d
en

ts
 

as
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s,
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y

 w
it

h
 p

ri
m

ar
y
 c

u
st

o
d

y
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

in
it

ia
l 

ex
a

m
in

at
io

n
 o

r 

re
ex

a
m

in
at

io
n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

ab
le

 t
o

 c
la

im
 t

h
e 

d
ep

en
d

en
ts

. 
If

 t
h
er

e 
is

 a
 d

is
p

u
te

 a
b

o
u
t 

w
h

ic
h
 f

a
m

il
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

cl
ai

m
 t

h
e
m

, 
th

e 
P

H
A

 w
il

l 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 b

as
ed

 o
n
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 d

o
cu

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

co
u
rt

 o
rd

er
s,

 

an
 I

R
S

 i
n
co

m
e 

ta
x
 r

et
u
rn

 s
h
o

w
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 f

a
m

il
y

 h
as

 c
la

im
e
d

 t
h
e 

ch
il

d
 f

o
r 

in
co

m
e 

ta
x
 p

u
rp

o
se

s,
 s

ch
o

o
l 

re
co

rd
s,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 c

re
d

ib
le

 d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
. 

2
 

5
 

F
u

ll
-T

im
e 

S
tu

d
en

t 
[2

4
 C

fr
 5

.6
0

3
] 

D
 

3
-I

.G
. 

2
 

5
 

F
u

ll
-T

im
e 

S
tu

d
en

t 
[2

4
 C

fr
 5

.6
0

3
] 

A
 

A
 f

u
ll

-t
im

e 
st

u
d

en
t 

(F
T

S
) 

is
 a

 p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

at
te

n
d

in
g
 s

c
h
o

o
l 

o
r 

v
o

ca
ti

o
n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 a

 f
u

ll
-t

im
e 

b
as

is
. 

T
h
e 

ti
m

e 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

su
b

je
ct

 l
o

ad
 t

h
at

 i
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if
 a

tt
e
n
d

an
ce

 i
s 

fu
ll

-t
im

e 
is

 

d
ef

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

ed
u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 i
n

st
it

u
ti

o
n
. 

Id
en

ti
fy

in
g
 e

ac
h
 F

T
S

 i
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

b
ec

au
se

 (
1

) 
ea

ch
 f

a
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

 t
h
at

 i
s 

a
n
 F

T
S

, 
o

th
er

 t
h
an

 t
h
e 

h
ea

d
, 

sp
o

u
se

, 
o

r 
co

h
ea

d
, 

q
u
al

if
ie

s 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 f

o
r 

a 
d

ep
en

d
en

t 

d
ed

u
ct

io
n
 a

n
d

 (
2

) 
th

e 
in

co
m

e 
o

f 
su

c
h
 a

n
 F

T
S

 i
s 

tr
ea

te
d

 d
if

fe
re

n
tl

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

in
co

m
e 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

fa
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

s.
 

2
 

5
 

E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 A

N
D

 N
E

A
R

-E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 

P
E

R
S

O
N

S
, 

A
N

D
 E

L
D

E
R

L
Y

 

F
A

M
IL

Y
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.1
0

0
, 
5

.4
0

3
, 

9
4

5
.1

0
5

, 
A

n
d

 F
R

 N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3
/1

2
] 

D
 

3
-I

.H
. 

 

2
 

5
 

E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 A

N
D

 N
E

A
R

-E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 

P
E

R
S

O
N

S
, 

A
N

D
 E

L
D

E
R

L
Y

 

F
A

M
IL

Y
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.1
0

0
, 
5

.4
0
3

, 

9
4

5
.1

0
5

, 
A

n
d

 F
R

 N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3
/1

2
] 

A
 

E
ld

er
ly

 P
er

so
n
s 

A
n
 e

ld
er

ly
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i

s 
a 

p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

at
 l

ea
st

 6
2

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
a
g
e.

  

2
 

5
 

E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 A

N
D

 N
E

A
R

-E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 

P
E

R
S

O
N

S
, 

A
N

D
 E

L
D

E
R

L
Y

 

A
 

N
ea

r-
E

ld
er

ly
 P

er
so

n
s 

A
 n

ea
r-

el
d

er
ly

 p
er

so
n
 i

s 
a 

p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

5
0

-6
1

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e.
  



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
7

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

F
A

M
IL

Y
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.1
0

0
, 
5

.4
0
3

, 

9
4

5
.1

0
5

, 
A

n
d

 F
R

 N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3
/1

2
] 

2
 

5
 

E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 A

N
D

 N
E

A
R

-E
L

D
E

R
L

Y
 

P
E

R
S

O
N

S
, 

A
N

D
 E

L
D

E
R

L
Y

 

F
A

M
IL

Y
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.1
0

0
, 

5
.4

0
3

, 

9
4

5
.1

0
5

, 
A

n
d

 F
R

 N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3
/1

2
] 

A
 

E
ld

er
ly

 F
a
m

il
y
 A

n
 e

ld
er

ly
 f

a
m

il
y
 i

s 
o

n
e 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

h
ea

d
, 

sp
o

u
se

, 
co

h
ea

d
, 

o
r 

so
le

 m
e
m

b
er

 i
s 

an
 

el
d

er
ly

 p
er

so
n
. 

Id
en

ti
fy

in
g
 e

ld
er

ly
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 
b

ec
a
u
se

 t
h
es

e 
fa

m
il

ie
s 

q
u
al

if
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

el
d

er
ly

 

fa
m

il
y
 a

ll
o

w
an

ce
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
ll

o
w

a
n
ce

 a
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 i

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

6
 a

n
d

 m
a
y
 q

u
al

if
y
 f

o
r 

a 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

ty
p

e 
o

f 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
e
n

t 
as

 n
o

te
d

 i
n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

4
. 

2
 

5
 

. 
P

er
so

n
s 

W
it

h
 D

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s 
A

n
d

 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
[2

4
 C

fr
 5

.4
0
3

, 
F

r 

N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3

/1
2
] 

D
 

3
-I

.I
. 
 

2
 

6
 

. 
P

er
so

n
s 

W
it

h
 D

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s 
A

n
d

 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
[2

4
 C

fr
 5

.4
0
3

, 
F

r 

N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3

/1
2
] 

A
 

P
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 D

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

U
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
, 

sp
ec

ia
l 

ru
le

s 
ap

p
ly

 t
o

 p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 

d
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
a
n
d

 t
o

 a
n

y
 f

a
m

il
y
 w

h
o

se
 h

ea
d

, 
sp

o
u

se
, 

o
r 

co
h
ea

d
 i

s 
a 

p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s.

 T
h
e 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
it

h
 h

a
n
d

ic
ap

s 
an

d
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 E

x
h

ib
it

 

3
-1

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
is

 c
h
ap

te
r.

 T
h
es

e 
d

ef
in

it
io

n
s 

ar
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

a 
n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 

th
at

 p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

a
re

 n
o

t 
d

is
cr

im
in

at
ed

 a
g
ai

n
st

 b
a
se

d
 u

p
o

n
 d

is
ab

il
it

y
. 

A
s 

d
is

c
u
ss

ed
 i

n
 

C
h
ap

te
r 

2
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 m
a
k

e 
al

l 
as

p
ec

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 a

cc
e
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 

d
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
a
n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

re
as

o
n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n
s 

w
h

en
 a

 p
er

so
n

’s
 d

is
ab

il
it

y
 l

im
it

s 

th
ei

r 
fu

ll
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 t
h
e 

u
n

it
, 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

o
r 

th
e 

P
H

A
’s

 s
er

v
ic

es
. 

2
 

6
 

. 
P

er
so

n
s 

W
it

h
 D

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s 
A

n
d

 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

m
il

y 
[2

4
 C

fr
 5

.4
0
3

, 
F

r 

N
o

ti
ce

 0
2

/0
3

/1
2
] 

A
 

D
is

ab
le

d
 F

a
m

il
y
 A

 d
is

ab
le

d
 f

a
m

il
y
 i

s 
o

n
e 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

h
ea

d
, 

sp
o

u
se

, 
o

r 
co

h
ea

d
 i

s 
a 

p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 

d
is

ab
il

it
ie

s.
 I

d
en

ti
fy

in
g
 d

is
ab

le
d

 f
a
m

il
ie

s 
is

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 
b

ec
au

se
 t

h
e
se

 f
a
m

il
ie

s 
q

u
al

if
y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

d
is

ab
le

d
 

fa
m

il
y
 a

ll
o

w
an

ce
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
ll

o
w

a
n
ce

 a
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 i

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

6
 a

n
d

 m
a
y
 q

u
al

if
y
 f

o
r 

a 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

ty
p

e 
o

f 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
e
n

t 
as

 n
o

te
d

 i
n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

4
. 

E
v
en

 t
h
o

u
g
h
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 d

ru
g
 o

r 
al

co
h
o

l 

d
ep

en
d

en
ci

es
 a

re
 c

o
n
si

d
er

ed
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

n
o

n
-d

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n
, 

th
is

 d
o

es
 

n
o

t 
p

re
v
en

t 
th

e 
P

H
A

 f
ro

m
 d

en
y
in

g
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
 o

r 
ta

k
in

g
 a

ct
io

n
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

le
as

e 
fo

r 
re

as
o

n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 

al
co

h
o

l 
an

d
 d

ru
g
 a

b
u

se
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 f

o
u

n
d

 i
n
 P

ar
t 

II
I 

o
f 

th
is

 c
h
ap

te
r 

an
d

 i
n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

1
3

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
8

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

6
 

G
u

es
ts

 [
2

4
 C

fr
 5

.1
0

0
] 

D
 

3
-I

.J
. 
 

2
 

6
 

G
u

es
ts

 [
2

4
 C

fr
 5

.1
0

0
] 

A
 

A
 g

u
e
st

 i
s 

d
e
fi

n
ed

 a
s 

a 
p

er
so

n
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 s

ta
y
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
n
se

n
t 

o
f 

a 
te

n
an

t 
o

r 
o

th
er

 

m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

h
o

 h
as

 e
x
p

re
ss

 o
r 

im
p

li
ed

 a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 s

o
 c

o
n
se

n
t 

o
n
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f 
th

e 

te
n
an

t.
T

h
e 

le
as

e 
m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

at
 t

h
e 

te
n
a
n
t 

h
as

 t
h
e 

ri
g

h
t 

to
 e

x
cl

u
si

v
e 

u
se

 a
n
d

 o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 o

f 
th

e 

le
as

ed
 u

n
it

 b
y
 t

h
e 

m
e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 t
o

 r
es

id
e 

in
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 i
n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

le
as

e,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 a

c
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

g
u
e
st

s 
[2

4
 C

F
R

 9
6

6
.4

(d
)]

. 
T

h
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

is
 r

es
p

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
co

n
d

u
ct

 o
f 

v
is

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 g
u
es

ts
, 

in
si

d
e 

th
e 

u
n
it

 a
s 

w
e
ll

 a
s 

an
y

w
h

er
e 

o
n

 o
r 

n
ea

r 

P
H

A
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
6

.4
(f

)]
. 

2
 

6
 

G
u

es
ts

 [
2

4
 C

fr
 5

.1
0

0
] 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
  

A
 r

es
id

en
t 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

h
e
n
 o

v
er

n
ig

h
t 

g
u
es

ts
 w

il
l 

b
e 

st
a
y
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e 

u
n

it
 

fo
r 

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
re

e 
d

a
y
s.

 A
 g

u
es

t 
ca

n
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
er

 t
h
a
n
 1

4
 c

o
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

d
a
y

s 
o

r 
a 

to
ta

l 

o
f 

3
0

 c
u

m
u
la

ti
v
e 

ca
le

n
d

a
r 

d
a
y
s 

d
u
ri

n
g
 a

n
y
 1

2
-m

o
n
th

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 r

eq
u
es

t 
a
n
 e

x
ce

p
ti

o
n
 t

o
 

th
is

 p
o

li
c
y
 f

o
r 

v
al

id
 r

ea
so

n
s 

(e
.g

.,
 c

ar
e 

o
f 

a 
re

la
ti

v
e 

re
co

v
er

in
g
 f

ro
m

 a
 m

ed
ic

al
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

 e
x
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 

la
st

 2
0

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

d
a
y
s)

. 
A

n
 e

x
ce

p
ti

o
n
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e 
m

ad
e 

u
n

le
ss

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 c

a
n
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e 

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

si
d

e
n
c
e 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

g
u
es

t 
w

il
l 

re
tu

rn
. 

C
h
il

d
re

n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 s
u
b

je
ct

 t
o
 a

 j
o

in
t 

cu
st

o
d

y
 a

rr
an

g
e
m

en
t 

o
r 

fo
r 

w
h
o

m
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 h

as
 v

is
it

at
io

n
 p

ri
v
il

e
g
es

, 
th

at
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

 b
ec

au
se

 t
h
e
y
 l

iv
e 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

th
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 5
0

 p
er

ce
n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

ti
m

e,
 a

re
 n

o
t 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h
e 

ti
m

e 
li

m
it

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

g
u
es

ts
 a

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
b

o
v
e.

F
o

rm
er

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

h
o

 h
a
v
e 

b
ee

n
 e

v
ic

te
d

 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

s 
o

v
er

n
ig

h
t 

g
u
e
st

s.
G

u
es

ts
 w

h
o

 r
ep

re
se

n
t 

th
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

 a
d

d
re

ss
 a

s 
th

ei
r 

re
si

d
en

ce
 a

d
d

re
ss

 o
r 

ad
d

re
ss

 o
f 

re
co

rd
 f

o
r 

re
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

b
en

ef
it

s 
o

r 
an

y
 o

th
er

 p
u
rp

o
se

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 o
cc

u
p

an
ts

. 
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n
, 

g
u
e
st

s 
w

h
o

 r
e
m

ai
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 b
e
y
o

n
d

 t
h
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 t

im
e 

li
m

it
 

w
il

l 
b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
u
n
au

th
o

ri
ze

d
 o

cc
u

p
an

ts
, 

an
d

 t
h
ei

r 
p

re
se

n
ce

 c
o

n
st

it
u
te

s 
a 

v
io

la
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

le
as

e.
 

2
 

6
 

F
o

st
er

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 A
n

d
 F

o
st

er
 A

d
u

lt
s 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.6

0
3
] 

D
 

3
-I

.K
. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
9

 o
f 

7
4

 
R

e
v.

 
5

/2
3

/2
0

2
4

 5
:0

0
 P

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

6
 

F
o

st
er

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 A
n

d
 F

o
st

er
 A

d
u

lt
s 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.6

0
3
] 

A
 

A
 f

o
st

er
 a

d
u
lt

 i
s 

a 
m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

h
o

 i
s 

1
8

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e 
o

r 
o

ld
er

 a
n
d

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 

o
f 

a 
fo

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

 u
n
d

er
 s

ta
te

 l
a
w

. 
In

 g
en

er
al

, 
a 

fo
st

er
 a

d
u
lt

 i
s 

a 
p

er
so

n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

1
8

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e 
o

r 
o

ld
er

, 

is
 u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 l

iv
e 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

tl
y

 d
u
e 

to
 a

 d
eb

il
it

at
in

g
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
co

n
d

it
io

n
, 

an
d

 i
s 

p
la

ce
d

 w
it

h
 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 b

y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

ag
e
n
c
y
 o

r 
b

y
 j

u
d

g
m

e
n
t,

 d
ec

re
e,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 o

rd
er

 o
f 

an
y
 c

o
u
rt

 o
f 

co
m

p
et

e
n
t 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
.A

 f
o

st
e
r 

ch
il

d
 i

s 
a 

m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

h
o

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
a 

fo
st

er
 c

h
il

d
 u

n
d

er
 s

ta
te

 l
a
w

. 
In

 g
en

er
al

, 
a 

fo
st

er
 c

h
il

d
 i

s 
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 b

y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 (

e.
g
.,

 p
u
b

li
c
 c

h
il

d
 w

e
lf

ar
e 

a
g
en

c
y
) 

o
r 

b
y
 j

u
d

g
m

e
n
t,

 d
ec

re
e,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 o

rd
er

 o
f 

an
y
 

co
u
rt

 o
f 

co
m

p
et

en
t 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
.F

o
st

er
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 f
o

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 l

iv
in

g
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

re
si

d
en

t 
fa

m
il

y
 a

re
 c

o
n
si

d
er

ed
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
fa

m
il

y
 m

e
m

b
er

s.
 T

h
e 

in
co

m
e 

o
f 

fo
st

er
 

ch
il

d
re

n
/a

d
u
lt

s 
is

 n
o

t 
co

u
n
te

d
 i

n
 f

a
m

il
y
 a

n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

a
n
d

 f
o

st
er

 c
h
il

d
re

n
/a

d
u

lt
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
q

u
al

if
y
 f

o
r 

a 

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

d
ed

u
ct

io
n
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.6
0

3
 a

n
d

 H
U

D
-5

0
0

5
8

 I
B

, 
p
p

. 
1

3
-1

4
].

 

2
 

6
 

F
o

st
er

 C
h

il
d

re
n

 A
n

d
 F

o
st

er
 A

d
u

lt
s 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.6

0
3
] 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 A

 f
o

st
er

 c
h
il

d
 o

r 
fo

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

 m
a
y
 b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 r

es
id

e 
in

 t
h
e 

u
n

it
 i

f 
th

ei
r 

p
re

se
n
ce

 w
o

u
ld

 

n
o

t 
o

v
er

cr
o

w
d

 t
h
e 

u
n
it

. 
 

2
 

6
 

A
b

se
n

t 
F

a
m

il
y 

M
em

b
er

s 
D

 
3

-I
.L

. 
 

2
 

6
 

A
b

se
n

t 
F

a
m

il
y 

M
em

b
er

s 
A

 
In

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 m
a
y
 b

e 
te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 o
r 

p
er

m
a
n
en

tl
y
 a

b
se

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 f
o

r 
a 

v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

re
as

o
n

s 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 

ed
u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

in
 f

o
st

er
 c

ar
e,

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 a
n
d

 i
ll

n
es

s.
 

2
 

6
 

D
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
O

f 
T

em
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 A
n

d
 

P
er

m
a

n
en

tl
y 

A
b

se
n

t 
A

 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 G

en
er

al
ly

, 
an

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
h

o
 i

s 
o

r 
is

 e
x
p

e
ct

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
ab

se
n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

 

fo
r 

1
8

0
 c

o
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

d
a
y
s 

o
r 

le
ss

 i
s 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 t
e
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 a

b
se

n
t 

an
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 

fa
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

. 
G

en
er

al
ly

, 
a
n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
h
o

 i
s 

o
r 

is
 e

x
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 b

e 
ab

se
n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 

u
n
it

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

8
0

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

d
a
y
s 

is
 c

o
n
si

d
er

ed
 p

er
m

an
en

tl
y
 a

b
se

n
t 

a
n
d

 n
o

 l
o

n
g
er

 a
 f

a
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

. 
E

x
ce

p
ti

o
n
s 

to
 t

h
is

 g
e
n
er

al
 p

o
li

c
y
 a

re
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 b
el

o
w

. 

2
 

 
A

b
se

n
t 

 S
tu

d
en

ts
 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 W

h
en

 s
o

m
eo

n
e 

w
h
o

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 c

o
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 a
tt

e
n
d

s 
sc

h
o

o
l 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 

h
o

m
e,

 t
h
e 

p
er

so
n
 w

il
l 

co
n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 f
am

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 u
n

le
ss

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

ec
o

m
es

 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 i

n
d

ic
at

in
g
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

st
u
d

e
n
t 

h
a
s 

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 o

r 
th

e
 f

a
m

il
y
 

d
ec

la
re

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

st
u
d

en
t 

h
as

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

 
A

b
se

n
ce

s 
D

u
e 

T
o

 P
la

ce
m

en
t 

In
 

F
o

st
er

 C
a

re
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.4
0
3
] 

A
 

C
h
il

d
re

n
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 a

b
se

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

h
o

m
e 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

in
 f

o
st

er
 c

ar
e 

ar
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 

m
e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
. 

2
 

 
A

b
se

n
ce

s 
D

u
e 

T
o

 P
la

ce
m

en
t 

In
 

F
o

st
er

 C
a

re
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.4
0
3
] 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 I

f 
a 

ch
il

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 p

la
ce

d
 i

n
 f

o
st

er
 c

ar
e,

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

v
er

if
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ag

en
c
y
 

w
h

et
h
er

 a
n
d

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e 

ch
il

d
 i

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

h
o

m
e.

 U
n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

a
g
en

c
y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

s 
th

at
 

th
e 

ch
il

d
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 p

er
m

a
n
e
n
tl

y
 r

e
m

o
v
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

h
o

m
e,

 t
h
e
 c

h
il

d
 w

il
l 

b
e 

co
u
n
te

d
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

. 

2
 

 
A

b
se

n
t 

H
ea

d
, 

S
p

o
u

se
, 

O
r 

C
o

h
ea

d
 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 A

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
ed

 h
ea

d
, 

sp
o

u
se

, 
o

r 
co

h
ea

d
 a

b
se

n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 m
o

re
 t

h
a
n
 1

8
0

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

d
ay

s 
d

u
e 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 f
am

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

. 
 

2
 

 
In

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 C

o
n

fi
n

ed
 F

o
r 

M
ed

ic
a

l 

R
ea

so
n

s 
A

 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 A

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 c
o

n
fi

n
ed

 t
o

 a
 n

u
rs

in
g
 h

o
m

e 
o

r 
h
o

sp
it

al
 o

n
 a

 p
er

m
a
n
e
n
t 

b
as

is
 i

s 
n

o
t 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

. 
If

 t
h
er

e 
is

 a
 q

u
es

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

st
at

u
s 

o
f 

a 
fa

m
il

y
 m

e
m

b
er

, 
th

e
 P

H
A

 w
il

l 

re
q

u
es

t 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

es
p

o
n
si

b
le

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 a
n
d

 w
il

l 
u

se
 t

h
is

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
. 

If
 t

h
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 c
an

n
o

t 
p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 

th
e 

p
er

so
n
 g

en
er

al
ly

 w
il

l 
b

e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 a

b
se

n
t.

 T
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 p

re
se

n
t 

e
v
id

en
ce

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 i
s 

co
n
fi

n
ed

 

o
n
 a

 p
er

m
a
n
e
n
t 

b
as

is
 a

n
d

 r
eq

u
es

t 
th

at
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n
 n

o
t 

b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

 f
am

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

. 

2
 

 
R

et
u

rn
 O

f 
P

er
m

a
n

en
tl

y 
A

b
se

n
t 

F
a

m
il

y 
M

em
b

er
s 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 T

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 r
eq

u
es

t 
P

H
A

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

 f
o

r 
th

e 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 

a
n

y
 a

d
u
lt

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
th

at
 

th
e 

P
H

A
 h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
p

er
m

a
n
e
n
tl

y
 a

b
se

n
t.

 T
h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 i
s 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h
e 

el
ig

ib
il

it
y
 a

n
d

 

sc
re

en
in

g
 r

eq
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 d
is

c
u
ss

ed
 i

n
 t

h
is

 c
h
ap

te
r.

 

2
 

1
0
 

M
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 S

o
ci

a
l 

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 N

u
m

b
er

s 
C

 
S

ta
tu

s 
to

 s
ta

tu
s 

2
 

1
2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
T

o
 R

el
ea

se
 O

f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 [

2
4

 C
fr

 5
.2

3
0
] 

D
 

3
-I

I.
D

. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

1
2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
T

o
 R

el
ea

se
 O

f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 [

2
4

 C
fr

 5
.2

3
0
] 

A
 

H
U

D
 r

eq
u
ir

es
 e

ac
h
 a

d
u

lt
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
, 

sp
o

u
se

, 
o

r 
co

h
ea

d
, 

re
g
ar

d
le

ss
 o

f 

ag
e,

 t
o

 s
ig

n
 f

o
rm

 H
U

D
-9

8
8

6
, 
A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

R
el

ea
se

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 P

ri
v
ac

y
 A

ct
 N

o
ti

c
e,

 t
h
e 

fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

2
6

7
5

, 
D

eb
ts

 O
w

e
d

 t
o

 P
u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 A

g
e
n
ci

es
 a

n
d

 T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s,
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 c

o
n
se

n
t 

fo
rm

s 
a
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 c
o

ll
ec

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

el
ev

a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 e
li

g
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 l
e
v
el

 o
f 

as
si

st
an

ce
. 

C
h
ap

te
r 

7
 p

ro
v
id

es
 d

et
ai

le
d

 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

o
n
ce

rn
in

g
 t

h
e 

co
n

se
n
t 

fo
rm

s 
a
n
d

 v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 r

eq
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e 

co
n
se

n
t 

fo
rm

 r
e
m

ai
n
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e 

u
n
ti

l 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 i

s 
d

en
ie

d
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

, 
as

si
st

a
n
ce

 i
s 

te
rm

in
at

ed
, 

o
r 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 p

ro
v
id

es
 w

ri
tt

en
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

ev
o

k
e 

co
n

se
n
t.

  

2
 

1
2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
T

o
 R

el
ea

se
 O

f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 [

2
4

 C
fr

 5
.2

3
0
] 

A
 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 d
en

y
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

f 
an

y
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

fa
m

il
y
 f

ai
ls

 t
o

 s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

su
b

m
it

 c
o

n
se

n
t 

fo
rm

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 h

a
s 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 i
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 i

n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
0

.2
5

9
(a

) 
an

d
 (

b
) 

an
d

 2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.2

3
2
(a

)]
.H

o
w

ev
er

, 
th

is
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ap

p
ly

 i
f 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t,
 o

r 
an

y
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
fa

m
il

y
, 

re
v
o

k
es

 t
h
ei

r 
co

n
se

n
t 

w
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 t

h
e 

ab
il

it
y
 o

f 
th

e 
P

H
A

 t
o

 a
cc

es
s 

fi
n
a
n
ci

al
 r

ec
o

rd
s 

fr
o

m
 f

in
a
n
ci

al
 

in
st

it
u

ti
o

n
s,

 u
n

le
ss

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 e

st
ab

li
sh

e
s 

a 
p

o
li

c
y
 t

h
at

 r
e
v
o

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
co

n
se

n
t 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
fi

n
an

c
ia

l 
re

co
rd

s 

w
il

l 
re

su
lt

 i
n
 d

en
ia

l 
o

r 
te

rm
in

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
as

si
st

a
n
ce

 o
r 

ad
m

is
si

o
n

 [
2

4
 C

F
R

 5
.2

3
2
(c

)]
. 

2
 

1
2
 

F
a

m
il

y 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
T

o
 R

el
ea

se
 O

f 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 [

2
4

 C
fr

 5
.2

3
0
] 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 h

as
 e

st
a
b

li
sh

ed
 a

 p
o

li
c
y
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 r
ev

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

n
se

n
t 

to
 a

ll
o

w
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 t

o
 a

cc
es

s 
re

co
rd

s 
fr

o
m

 f
in

an
ci

a
l 

in
st

it
u
ti

o
n

s 
w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 d

en
ia

l 
o

f 
ad

m
is

si
o

n
. 

2
 

 

E
IV

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 S
E

A
R

C
H

E
S

 [
E

IV
 

F
a

q
s;

 E
IV

 S
ys

te
m

 T
ra

in
in

g
 9

/3
0

/2
0

; 

A
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2

3
-2

7
] 

D
 

3
-I

I.
E

 

2
 

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 T
en

a
n

t 
S

ea
rc

h
 

A
 

P
ri

o
r 

to
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 s
ea

rc
h
 f

o
r 

al
l 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
u
si

n
g
 t

h
e 

E
IV

 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 T

en
an

t 
S

ea
rc

h
 m

o
d

u
le

. 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h
e 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fo

r 
an

y
 S

S
A

 m
at

c
h
es

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 

an
o

th
er

 P
H

A
 o

r 
a 

m
u
lt

if
a
m

il
y
 e

n
ti

ty
 a

n
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
 u

p
 o

n
 a

n
y
 i

ss
u
e
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
th

e 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 T

en
an

t 
S

ea
rc

h
 r

es
u
lt

s 
if

 r
eq

u
es

te
d

. 
A

t 
n
o

 t
im

e 
m

a
y
 a

n
y
 f

a
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

 r
ec

ei
v
e 

d
u
p

li
ca

ti
v
e 

as
si

st
a
n
ce

.I
f 

th
e 

te
n
a
n
t 

is
 a

 n
e
w

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
, 

an
d

 a
 m

at
c
h
 i

s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

t 
a 

m
u

lt
if

a
m

il
y
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, 
th

e 
P

H
A

 m
u

st
 r

ep
o

rt
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
 d

at
e 

to
 t

h
e 

m
u

lt
if

a
m

il
y
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
n
d

 d
o

cu
m

en
t 

th
e 

n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

te
n
an

t 
fi

le
. 

T
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
v
e
-o

u
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

as
si

st
ed

 u
n

it
, 

as
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 T
en

a
n

t 
S

ea
rc

h
 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

co
n
ta

ct
 t

h
e 

o
th

er
 P

H
A

 o
r 

o
w

n
er

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi

rm
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
 m

o
v
ed

 o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e 

u
n
it

 a
n
d

 o
b

ta
in

 d
o

cu
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
cu

rr
en

t 
te

n
a
n
c
y
 s

ta
tu

s,
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 f
o

rm
 

H
U

D
-5

0
0

5
8

 o
r 

5
0

0
5

9
, 

as
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

, 
sh

o
w

in
g
 a

n
 e

n
d

 o
f 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

o
n
ly

 a
p

p
ro

v
e 

as
si

st
an

ce
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e
n
t 

u
p

o
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
-o

u
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 o

cc
u
p

ie
d

 a
ss

is
te

d
 u

n
it

. 

2
 

 
D

eb
ts

 O
w

ed
 T

o
 P

h
a

s 
A

n
d

 

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
A

 

A
ll

 a
d

u
lt

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
m

u
st

 s
ig

n
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

2
6

7
5

, 
D

eb
ts

 O
w

ed
 t

o
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n
s.

 P
ri

o
r 

to
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 s
ea

rc
h
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 a
d

u
lt

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 

in
 t

h
e 

D
eb

ts
 O

w
ed

 t
o

 P
H

A
s 

a
n
d

 T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
m

o
d

u
le

.I
f 

a 
cu

rr
en

t 
o

r 
fo

rm
er

 t
en

a
n
t 

d
is

p
u
te

s 
th

e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

m
o

d
u

le
, 

th
e
 t

en
an

t 
sh

o
u
ld

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 d

ir
ec

tl
y
 i

n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
 t

o
 d

is
p

u
te

 t
h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
an

y
 d

o
cu

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
e 

d
is

p
u
te

. 
If

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

d
is

p
u
te

d
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

s 
in

co
rr

ec
t,

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

u
p

d
at

e 
o

r 
d

el
et

e 
th

e 
re

co
rd

 f
ro

m
 E

IV
. 

F
o

rm
er

 t
en

a
n
ts

 

m
a
y
 d

is
p

u
te

 d
eb

t 
an

d
 t

er
m

in
at

io
n
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

a 
p

er
io

d
 o

f 
u
p

 t
o

 t
h
re

e 
y
ea

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

e
n
d

 o
f 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n
 d

at
e 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

2
 

 
D

eb
ts

 O
w

ed
 T

o
 P

h
a

s 
A

n
d

 

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
A

 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
ir

e 
ea

ch
 a

d
u
lt

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

 t
o

 s
ig

n
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

2
6

7
5

 o
n
ce

 a
t 

th
e 

el
ig

ib
il

it
y
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
. 

A
n

y
 n

e
w

 m
e
m

b
er

s 
ad

d
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 a

ft
er

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 H
U

D
-5

2
6

7
5

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 b

ei
n
g
 a

d
d

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
.T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

se
ar

ch
 t

h
e 

D
eb

ts
 O

w
ed

 t
o

 P
H

A
s 

an
d

 T
er

m
in

at
io

n
s 

m
o

d
u

le
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

el
ig

ib
il

it
y
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

a
n
d

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

in
g
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

an
y
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
ad

d
ed

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

is
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

If
 a

n
y
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 d

eb
ts

 o
r 

te
rm

in
a
ti

o
n
s 

is
 r

et
u
rn

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

se
ar

ch
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

if
 t

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

ar
ra

n
ts

 a
 d

en
ia

l 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 i

n
 P

ar
t 

II
I 

o
f 

th
is

 c
h
ap

te
r.

 

2
 

 
In

co
m

e 
A

n
d

 I
n

co
m

e 
V

a
li

d
a

ti
o
n

 T
o

o
l 

(I
V

T
) 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
A

 

F
o

r 
ea

ch
 n

e
w

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 i

s 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

E
IV

 I
n
co

m
e 

an
d

 I
V

T
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

to
 c

o
n
fi

rm
 

an
d

 v
al

id
at

e 
fa

m
il

y
 r

ep
o

rt
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

w
it

h
in

 1
2

0
 d

ay
s 

o
f 

th
e 

IM
S

/P
IC

 s
u
b

m
is

si
o

n
 d

at
e 

o
f 

th
e 

n
e
w

 

ad
m

is
si

o
n
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ri

n
t 

an
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

th
e 

E
IV

 I
n
co

m
e 

an
d

 I
V

T
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

in
 t

h
e 

te
n
a
n
t 

fi
le

 a
n
d

 r
es

o
lv

e 
an

y
 d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

it
h
in

 6
0

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
th

e 
E

IV
 I

n
co

m
e 

o
r 

IV
T

 r
ep

o
rt

 

d
at

es
. 

2
 

2
2
 

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 O

n
 A

ss
si

ta
n

ce
 B

a
se

d
 O

n
 

A
ss

et
s 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.6

1
8
] 

D
 

3
-I

II
.C

. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

2
2
 

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 O

n
 A

ss
si

ta
n

ce
 B

a
se

d
 O

n
 

A
ss

et
s 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.6

1
8
] 

A
 

T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 c

ir
cu

m
st

an
ce

s 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 i

s 
in

el
ig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 b

as
ed

 o
n
 a

ss
et

 

o
w

n
er

sh
ip

. 
F

ir
st

, 
as

si
st

a
n
ce

 m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

o
 a

n
y
 f

a
m

il
y
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
’s

 n
et

 a
ss

et
s 

ex
ce

ed
 

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 (

ad
ju

st
ed

 a
n
n

u
al

ly
 b

y
 H

U
D

).
 S

ec
o

n
d

, 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 h

as
 r

ea
l 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

h
at

 i
s 

su
it

ab
le

 f
o

r 

o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 b

y
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

s 
a 

re
si

d
en

ce
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
: 

A
 p

re
se

n
t 

o
w

n
er

sh
ip

 i
n

te
re

st
 i

n
 t

h
e 

re
al

 

p
ro

p
er

ty
;A

 l
eg

al
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 r

es
id

e 
in

 t
h
e 

re
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
; 

a
n
d

 T
h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
le

g
al

 a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 s

el
l 

(b
as

ed
 o

n
 

st
at

e 
o

r 
lo

ca
l 

la
w

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 i
s 

lo
ca

te
d

) 
th

e 
re

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

.H
o

w
e
v
er

, 
th

e 
re

al
 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
a
p

p
ly

 i
n
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 c

ir
c
u

m
st

an
ce

s:
 A

n
y
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 

is
 r

ec
ei

v
in

g
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 f
o

r 
a 

m
an

u
fa

ct
u
re

d
 h

o
m

e 
u
n
d

er
 2

4
 C

F
R

 9
8

2
.6

2
0
 o

r 
u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

H
C

V
 

H
o

m
eo

w
n
er

sh
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
;A

n
y

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

h
at

 i
s 

jo
in

tl
y
 o

w
n
ed

 b
y
 a

 m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
d

 a
t 

le
as

t 

o
n
e 

n
o

n
-h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

 w
h
o

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

li
v
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
, 

if
 t

h
e 

n
o

n
-h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 m

e
m

b
er

 r
es

id
es

 

at
 t

h
e 

jo
in

tl
y
 o

w
n

ed
 p

ro
p

er
ty

; 
A

n
y
 f

a
m

il
y
 t

h
at

 i
s 

o
ff

er
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 f
o

r 
sa

le
; 

o
r 

A
n

y
 p

er
so

n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

a 
v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n
ce

, 
d

at
in

g
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

au
lt

, 
o

r 
st

al
k
in

g
. 

W
h
e
n
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 a

sk
s 

fo
r 

an
 

ex
ce

p
ti

o
n
 b

ec
au

se
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 i
s 

a 
v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n
ce

, 
d

at
in

g
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

au
lt

, 

o
r 

st
al

k
in

g
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h
 a

ll
 t

h
e 

co
n

fi
d

e
n
ti

al
it

y
 r

eq
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 u
n
d

er
 V

A
W

A
. 

 

2
 

2
3
 

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o

n
 O

n
 A

ss
si

ta
n

ce
 B

a
se

d
 O

n
 

A
ss

et
s 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.6

1
8
] 

A
 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 a
cc

ep
t 

a 
se

lf
-c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n
s 

o
n
 r

eq
u
es

ti
n

g
 

d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 u

n
d

er
 V

A
W

A
 a

p
p

ly
. 

A
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 i
s 

co
n
si

d
e
re

d
 s

u
it

ab
le

 f
o

r 
o

cc
u
p

an
c
y
 u

n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
. 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

th
at

 i
t:

D
o

es
 n

o
t 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
d

is
ab

il
it

y
-r

el
at

ed
 n

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
al

l 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 (

e.
g
.,

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 r

eq
u
ir

e
m

en
ts

, 
d

is
ab

il
it

y
-r

el
at

ed
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 b
ed

ro
o

m
s,

 

p
ro

x
im

it
y
 t

o
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n
, 

et
c.

);
  

Is
 n

o
t 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

si
ze

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
;P

H
A

 P
o

li
c
y
: 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 d

ef
in

e
s 

n
o

t 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
si

ze
 o

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 a

s 
b

ei
n
g
 o

v
er

cr
o

w
d

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 

o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

s 
in

 C
h
ap

te
r 

5
. 

Is
 g

eo
g
ra

p
h
ic

al
ly

 l
o

ca
te

d
 s

o
 a

s 
to

 b
e 

a 
h
ar

d
sh

ip
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 (

e.
g
.,

 

th
e 

d
is

ta
n
ce

 o
r 

co
m

m
u

ti
n
g
 t

im
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
fa

m
il

y
’s

 p
la

ce
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

sc
h
o

o
l 

w
o

u
ld

 

b
e 

a 
h
ar

d
sh

ip
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
, 

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 o

r 
o

w
n
er

);
 I

s 
n
o

t 
sa

fe
 t

o
 r

es
id

e 
in

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

th
e 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

co
n

d
it

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 (
e.

g
.,

 p
ro

p
er

ty
’s

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

co
n
d

it
io

n
 p

o
se

s 
a 

ri
sk

 t
o

 t
h

e 
fa

m
il

y
’s

 

h
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

co
n

d
it

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e 
ea

si
ly

 r
e
m

ed
ie

d
);

 o
r 

 

Is
 n

o
t 

a 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
h
at

 a
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 r

es
id

e 
in

 u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

r 
lo

ca
l 

la
w

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

2
 

2
4
 

C
ri

m
in

a
l 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

 O
f 

A
n

 A
p

p
li

ca
n

t 

O
r 

M
em

b
er

 O
f 

T
h

e 
A

p
p

li
ca

n
t’

s 

H
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

C
 

th
re

e 
y
ea

r 
 t

o
 t

h
re

e-
y
ea

r 

2
 

2
9
 

T
h

re
e 

Y
ea

r 
A

d
m

is
si

o
 B

a
r 

P
er

io
d

 
C

 
th

re
e 

y
ea

r 
 t

o
 t

h
re

e-
y
ea

r 

2
 

3
5
 

D
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
C

 
o

if
 t

o
 o

f 

2
 

3
8
 

N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
A

n
d

 O
th

er
 

C
o

n
si

d
er

a
ti

o
n

s 
C

 
iI

f 
to

 i
f 

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

D
 

a 
w

ri
tt

en
  

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

A
 

an
 o

n
li

n
e
 

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

D
 

o
r 

an
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 b

y
 p

h
o

n
e 

if
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 i

n
 S

N
R

H
A

’s
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
e
n
t.

  

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

D
 

T
h
e 

p
re

li
m

in
ar

y
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
rm

 i
s 

al
so

 a
v
ai

la
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

eb
si

te
. 

 

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

A
 

u
n
d

er
 R

e
n
t 

C
a
fe

. 

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

D
 

P
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

m
a
y
 c

al
l 

th
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 t

o
 r

ec
ei

v
e 

a
n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

m
ai

l 
o

r 
m

a
k
e 

o
th

er
 a

rr
an

g
e
m

en
ts

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h
ei

r 
p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
. 

A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
m

ai
le

d
 t

o
 i

n
te

re
st

ed
 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
u
p

o
n
 r

eq
u
es

t 
w

h
o

 a
re

 o
u
t-

o
f-

st
at

e.
 S

p
an

is
h
 t

ra
n
sl

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 i

s 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
o

r 

n
o

n
-E

n
g
li

sh
 s

p
ea

k
in

g
 

ap
p

li
ca

n
ts

. 

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

A
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e 

R
e
n
t 

C
af

é 
p

o
rt

al
  

3
 

1
 

H
o

w
 T

o
 A

p
p

ly
 

D
 

o
r 

at
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n
  



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

5
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

3
 

1
 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y 

O
f 

T
h

e 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
D

 
4

-I
.C

. 
 

3
 

1
 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y 

O
f 

T
h

e 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
A

 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 t
ak

e 
a 

v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

st
ep

s 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 t
h
o

se
 p

eo
p

le
 

w
h

o
 m

ig
h

t 
h
av

e 
d

if
fi

cu
lt

y
 c

o
m

p
ly

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

st
a
n
d

ar
d

 P
H

A
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
.D

is
ab

le
d

 P
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 8

; 
P

H
 O

cc
 G

B
, p

. 6
8

] 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
re

as
o

n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 a

s 
n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

to
 m

a
k
e 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

u
ll

y
 a

cc
e
ss

ib
le

. 
T

h
e 

fa
ci

li
ty

 w
h
er

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
s 

ar
e

 

ac
ce

p
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 m

u
st

 b
e 

fu
ll

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
, 

o
r 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
an

 a
lt

er
n
at

e 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

h
at

 p
ro

v
id

es
 e

q
u
al

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

3
 

1
 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y 

O
f 

T
h

e 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
D

 
4

-I
.C

. 
 

3
 

1
 

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y 

O
f 

T
h

e 
A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

ce
ss

 
A

 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 t
a
k
e 

a 
v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

st
ep

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 i

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 t
h
o

se
 

p
eo

p
le

 w
h
o

 m
ig

h
t 

h
a
v
e 

d
if

fi
c
u

lt
y
 c

o
m

p
ly

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

st
a
n
d

ar
d

 P
H

A
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
.D

is
ab

le
d

 

P
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 8

; 
P

H
 O

cc
 G

B
, 

p
. 
6

8
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
re

as
o

n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n
 a

s 

n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

to
 m

a
k
e 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 f

u
ll

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
. 

T
h
e 

fa
ci

li
ty

 

w
h

er
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

ac
ce

p
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 m

u
st

 b
e 

fu
ll

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
, 

o
r 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 

p
ro

v
id

e 
an

 a
lt

er
n
at

e 
ap

p
ro

a
ch

 t
h
at

 p
ro

v
id

es
 e

q
u
al

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
A

 
v
ia

 t
h
e 

R
e
n
t 

C
a
fé

 p
o

rt
al

  

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
D

 
m

a
y
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 m

a
il

, 
o

r 
in

 p
er

so
n
, 

 

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
D

 
an

d
 t

h
e 

d
at

a 
is

 e
n
te

re
d

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r.
 

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
A

 
v
ia

 t
h
e 

R
e
n
t 

C
a
fé

 p
o

rt
al

  

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
D

 
m

ai
li

n
g
s 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

6
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
A

 
e
m

ai
ls

 

3
 

2
 

"I
n

it
ia

l"
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
A

 
u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 a
lt

er
n
at

iv
e 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 o

r 
as

si
st

an
ce

 d
u
e 

to
 a

 d
is

ab
il

it
y
. 

 

3
 

3
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
A

 
v
ia

 t
h
e 

R
e
n
t 

C
a
fé

 p
o

rt
al

  

3
 

3
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
D

 
T

h
e 

cl
ie

n
t 

m
a
y
 a

ls
o

 h
av

e 
th

e 
o

p
ti

o
n
 a

v
ai

la
b

le
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 

el
ec

tr
o

n
ic

al
ly

. 
 

3
 

3
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
A

 
E

le
ct

ro
n
ic

al
ly

 

3
 

3
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
D

 

A
p

p
li

ca
n

t 
w

il
l 

th
e
n
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 a

 f
u
ll

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 w

it
h
 a

 S
N

R
H

A
 s

ta
ff

 m
e
m

b
er

 t
o
 r

ev
ie

w
 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 o
n
 t

h
e 

fu
ll

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
rm

. 
T

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

w
il

l 
si

g
n
 a

n
d

 c
er

ti
fy

 t
h
at

 a
ll

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 i

s 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
. 
T

h
e 

fu
ll

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 p

ac
k
et

 w
il

l 
b

e 
m

a
il

ed
 t
o

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 
if

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 o

u
t 
o

f 
st

at
e
 

o
r 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

m
a
y
 h

av
e 

th
e 

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g
 t

h
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 f

o
rm

s 
el

ec
tr

o
n
ic

al
ly

. 
 

3
 

3
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
D

 

R
eq

u
ir

e
m

en
t 

to
 A

tt
e
n
d

 I
n
te

rv
ie

w
 T

h
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 u

ti
li

ze
s 

th
e
 f

u
ll

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
 t

h
e
 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 c
ir

cu
m

st
a
n
ce

s 
in

 g
re

a
te

r 
d

et
ai

l,
 t

o
 c

la
ri

fy
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
, 

an
d

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

s 
co

m
p

le
te

. 
A

ll
 a

d
u
lt

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
m

u
st

 a
tt

en
d

 t
h
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

si
g

n
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
. 

E
x
ce

p
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
y
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

ad
u
lt

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 s

ch
o

o
l 

o
u
t 

o
f 

st
at

e 

o
r 

fo
r 

m
e
m

b
er

s 
fo

r 
w

h
o

m
 a

tt
en

d
an

ce
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e 

a 
h
ar

d
sh

ip
, 

h
o

w
ev

er
, 

th
es

e
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
w

il
l 

st
il

l 
b

e
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 a

ll
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 f

o
rm

s 
w

it
h
in

 t
en

 c
al

e
n
d

ar
 d

a
y
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

.I
f 

th
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 c

an
n
o

t 
at

te
n
d

 t
h
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
, 

th
e 

sp
o

u
se

 m
a
y
 a

tt
e
n
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
er

ti
fy

 

fo
r 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
. T

h
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
, h

o
w

ev
er

, 
w

il
l 
b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 t
o

 a
tt

en
d

 a
n
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 w

it
h
in

 5
 c

al
en

d
ar

 

d
ay

s 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
er

ti
fy

 b
y
 s

ig
n
at

u
re

 t
h
at

 a
ll

 o
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 i

s 
co

m
p

le
te

 a
n
d

 

ac
cu

ra
te

. 
 I

t 
is

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t’

s 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y
 t

o
 r

es
ch

ed
u
le

 t
h
e
 i

n
te

rv
ie

w
 i

f 
s/

h
e 

is
 u

n
ab

le
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
. 

If
 a

n
 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

fa
il

s 
to

 a
p

p
ea

r 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

p
ri

o
r 

ap
p
ro

v
al

 o
f 

th
e 

S
N

R
H

A
, 
th

ei
r 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

d
en

ie
d

 
u
n
le

ss
 
th

e
y
 
ca

n
 
p

ro
v
id

e 
ac

ce
p

ta
b

le
 
d
o

cu
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 
to

 
th

e 
S

N
R

H
A

 
th

at
 
an

 
e
m

er
g
e
n
c
y
 

p
re

v
en

te
d

 t
h
e
m

 f
ro

m
 c

al
li

n
g
. 

 S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

re
sc

h
ed

u
le

 o
n
ly

 f
o

r 
h
o

sp
it

a
li

za
ti

o
n
, 

o
u
t 

o
f 

to
w

n
, 

ju
ry

 

se
q

u
es

te
r,

 d
ea

th
 i

n
 i

m
m

ed
ia

te
 f

a
m

il
y
 o

r 
as

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
. 

If
 t

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

m
is

se
s 

tw
o

 

sc
h
ed

u
le

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s,
 S

N
R

H
A

 w
il

l 
re

je
ct

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
. 

R
ea

so
n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 

p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 a

 d
is

ab
il

it
y
 w

h
o

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 a

n
 a

d
v
o

ca
te

 o
r 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 o

ff
ic

e
s.

 A
 d

es
ig

n
ee

 w
il

l 
b

e 
al

lo
w

ed
 t

o
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

7
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

p
ro

v
id

e 
so

m
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
, 

b
u
t 

o
n
ly

 w
it

h
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
p

er
so

n
 w

it
h
 a

 d
is

ab
il

it
y
. 

If
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 i

s 

d
en

ie
d

 d
u
e 

to
 f

ai
lu

re
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
 t

h
e 

fu
ll

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
, 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
n
o

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 

an
d

 o
ff

er
ed

 a
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 t

o
 r

eq
u
es

t 
an

 i
n

fo
rm

al
 r

ev
ie

w
. 

(s
ee

 G
ri

ev
an

ce
 P

ro
ce

d
u
re

) 
 

3
 

4
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
D

 

 A
ll

 a
d

u
lt

 m
e
m

b
er

s 
m

u
st

 s
ig

n
 f

o
rm

 H
U

D
-9

8
8

6
, 
"R

el
ea

se
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
,"

 t
h
e
 d

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
se

n
ts

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 c
it

iz
en

sh
ip

/i
m

m
ig

ra
ti

o
n
 s

ta
tu

s 
a
n
d

 a
n

y
 o

th
er

 d
o

cu
m

en
ts

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

S
N

R
H

A
. 

A
p

p
li

ca
n
ts

 

w
il

l 
b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
n
o

t 
co

v
er

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

H
U

D
-

9
8

8
6

. 
F

ai
lu

re
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 w

il
l 

b
e 

ca
u
se

 f
o

r 
d

en
ia

l 
o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

fa
il

u
re

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

a
n
d

 
re

le
as

e 
a
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 

b
y
 

th
e 

S
N

R
H

A
.A

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 
m

u
st

 
al

so
 

si
g

n
 

th
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 

au
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

re
le

as
e 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 H
U

D
 D

eb
ts

 O
w

ed
 f

o
rm

 (
H

U
D

-5
2

6
7

5
) 

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 b

y
 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
v
er

if
ie

d
, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 r

el
at

ed
 t
o
 f

a
m

il
y
 c

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n
, 
in

co
m

e,
 

al
lo

w
a
n
ce

s 
a
n
d

 d
ed

u
ct

io
n
s,

 a
ss

et
s,

 e
li

g
ib

le
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s,
 f

u
ll

 t
im

e 
st

u
d

en
t 

st
at

u
s 

a
n
d

 o
th

er
 f

ac
to

rs
 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 p
re

fe
re

n
ce

s,
 e

li
g
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 r
en

t 
c
al

c
u
la

ti
o

n
. 
If

 t
h
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

e
s 

at
 o

r 
a
ft

er
 t
h
e 

in
te

rv
ie

w
 

th
at

 a
d

d
it

io
n
al

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n
 o

r 
d

o
cu

m
e
n
t(

s)
 a

re
 n

ee
d

ed
, 

th
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

re
q

u
es

t 
th

e 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n
t(

s)
 o

r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
n

 w
ri

ti
n
g
. 

T
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

b
e 

g
iv

e
n
 1

4
 c

al
en

d
ar

 d
ay

s 
to

 s
u
p

p
ly

 t
h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
. 

 S
N

R
H

A
 

m
a
y
 g

ra
n
t 

o
n
e
 (

1
) 

1
4

 d
ay

 e
x
te

n
si

o
n
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 i

s 
n

o
t 

su
p

p
li

ed
 i

n
 t

h
is

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
, 
th

e 
S

N
R

H
A

 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 a

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
d

en
ia

l 
fo

r 
as

si
st

a
n
ce

. 
(S

ee
 G

ri
ev

an
ce

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

.)
 

3
 

4
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 O
f 

A
 F

u
ll

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 
D

 
If

 t
h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
s 

n
o

t 
su

p
p

li
ed

 i
n
 t

h
is

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
, 

th
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 a

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 

o
f 

d
en

ia
l 

fo
r 

as
si

st
a
n
ce

. 
(S

ee
 G

ri
ev

an
ce

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

.)
 

3
 

4
 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 A
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
C

 
n
o

n
 e

ld
er

ly
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
ld

er
ly

 

3
 

5
 

F
in

a
l 

D
et

er
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 A

n
d
 

N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 O
f 

E
li

g
ib

il
it

y
 

A
 

v
ia

 t
h
e 

R
e
n
t 

C
a
fé

 p
o

rt
al

 

4
 

1
 

S
n

rh
a

 O
b

je
ct

iv
es

 
C

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

to
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

el
y

 

4
 

3
 

W
h

en
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 T

a
ki

n
g

 I
s 

S
u

sp
en

d
ed

 
C

 
d

ay
s 

n
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 d
a
y
s'

 n
o

ti
ce

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

8
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

4
 

3
 

W
h

en
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 T

a
ki

n
g

 I
s 

S
u

sp
en

d
ed

 
A

 
an

d
/o

r 
e
m

ai
l.

 

4
 

4
 

S
it

e-
B

a
se

d
 W

a
it

in
g

 L
is

t 
C

 
S

IT
E

 B
A

S
E

D
 t

o
 S

IT
E

-B
A

S
E

D
  

4
 

6
 

P
re

fe
re

n
ce

 F
o

r 
N

o
n

-P
u

b
li

c 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 O
ve

r 
In

co
m

e 
A

 

P
re

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
N

o
n

-P
u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 o

v
er

 I
n
co

m
e.

  
S

R
H

A
 h

a
s 

ad
o

p
te

d
 a

 p
re

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
ad

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
p

a
y
in

g
 t

h
e 

al
te

rn
a
ti

v
e 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

en
t 

a
n
d

 a
re

 o
n
 a

 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

v
er

 i
n
co

m
e 

N
P

H
O

I 
le

as
e 

w
h
o

 b
ec

o
m

e
 a

n
 i

n
co

m
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 l
o

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 

an
d

 a
re

 e
li

g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

ad
m

is
si

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 

  
…

…
…

5
 p

o
in

ts
 

4
 

7
 

P
re

fe
re

n
ce

 D
en

ia
l 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.4

1
5
] 

A
 

an
 e

li
g

ib
il

it
y
 s

ta
ff

 d
es

ig
n
ee

  

4
 

7
 

P
re

fe
re

n
ce

 D
en

ia
l 

[2
4

 C
fr

 5
.4

1
5
] 

D
 

th
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s 

M
a
n
a
g

er
 o

r 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
s.

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
1

9
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

4
 

8
 

A
. 

  
 I

n
co

m
e 

T
a

rg
et

in
g

 
C

 
lo

w
 i

n
co

m
e 

to
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e
 

4
 

9
 

L
o

w
 I

n
co

m
e 

F
a

m
il

y 
A

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 
C

 
L

o
w

 I
n
co

m
e 

F
a
m

il
y
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n
s 

to
 L

o
w

-I
n
co

m
e 

F
a
m

il
y
 A

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

4
 

1
1
 

A
. 

  
 R

em
o

va
l 

F
ro

m
 W

a
it

in
g

 L
is

t 

A
n

d
 P

u
rg

in
g

 [
2

4
 C

fr
 9

6
0

.2
0

4
 (

A
)]

 
D

 
If

 a
 l

et
te

r 
is

 r
et

u
rn

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
o

st
 O

ff
ic

e,
 t

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 r

em
o

v
ed

 w
it

h
o

u
t 

fu
rt

h
er

 n
o

ti
c
e 

an
d

 t
h
e 

en
v
el

o
p

e 
an

d
 l

et
te

r 
w

il
l 

b
e 

m
a
in

ta
in

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fi
le

. 
  

4
 

1
3
 

A
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 U

n
a

b
le

 T
o

 T
a

ke
 

O
cc

u
p

a
n

cy
 

A
 

D
u
e 

to
 V

A
W

A
 r

el
at

ed
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s.

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

4
 

1
5
 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
A

 
Ja

m
e
s 

D
o

w
n
 T

o
w

er
s,

 L
as

 V
e
g

as
, 

N
V

  
  

 H
u
ll

u
m

 H
o

m
es

, 
L

as
 V

eg
as

, 
N

V
 

5
 

1
 

D
et

er
m

in
in

g
 U

n
it

 S
iz

e 
A

 
G

en
er

al
ly

, 
(A

D
D

E
D

 P
U

N
C

T
U

A
T

IO
N

) 

7
 

1
 

In
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 

A
 

U
S

E
D

 A
L

L
 O

F
 C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 7
 H

O
T

M
A

 C
S

 

8
 

A
ll

 
V

a
w

a
 E

m
er

g
en

cy
 T

ra
n

sf
er

s 
A

 
S

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

la
n

g
u
ag

e 
u
p

d
at

e 
fo

r 
V

A
W

A
  

8
 

2
 

G
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 
C

 
1

2
 m

o
n
th

 (
ad

d
ed

 h
y
p

h
e
n
) 

1
2

-m
o

n
th

  

8
 

2
 

G
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 
C

 
3

 d
ay

  
ad

d
ed

 h
y
p

h
e
n
 3

-d
a
y
  

8
 

2
 

G
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 
C

 
tw

el
v
e 

m
o

n
th

  
 (

ad
d

ed
 h

y
p

h
en

) 
tw

el
v
e
-m

o
n
th

 

8
 

4
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 O

f 
T

ra
n

sf
er

s 
C

 
O

n
e 

b
ed

ro
o

m
 (

ad
d

ed
 h

y
p

h
e
n
) 

O
n
e
-b

ed
ro

o
m

 

8
 

6
 

E
li

g
ib

il
it

y 
F

o
r 

E
m

er
g

en
cy

 T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

C
 

re
q

u
es

ti
o

n
  

  
re

q
u
es

ti
n
g

 

8
 

1
2
 

N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
C

 
th

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y 

(a
d

d
ed

 h
yp

h
en

) 
th

ir
d

-p
a

rt
y 

8
 

1
2
 

N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
C

 
S

in
g
le

 s
to

ry
 (

ad
d

ed
 h

y
p

h
en

) 
si

n
g
le

-s
to

ry
 

8
 

1
4
 

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

T
o

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s 

T
h

a
t 

A
re

 O
ve

r 
O

r 
U

n
d

er
-

H
o

u
se

d
 

C
 

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
E

R
D

 B
U

L
L

E
T

 T
O

 3
 F

R
O

M
 2

 

8
 

1
4
 

T
ra

n
sf

er
s 

T
o

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s 

T
h

a
t 

A
re

 O
ve

r 
O

r 
U

n
d

er
-

H
o

u
se

d
 

C
 

lo
w

 i
n
co

m
e 

to
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

8
 

1
6
 

R
e-

E
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 
C

 
R

ee
x
a
m

in
at

io
n
 t

o
 R

e-
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

8
 

1
6
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 F

a
il

u
re

 T
o

 T
ra

n
sf

er
 U

n
it

s 
C

 
3

0
 D

ay
 t

o
 3

0
-D

a
y
 

9
 

3
 

E
xc

u
ti

o
n

 O
f 

L
ea

se
 

C
 

li
v
e 

in
 t

o
 l

iv
e
-i

n
 

9
 

3
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

s 
T

o
 T

h
e 

L
ea

se
 

D
 

E
x
ce

p
ti

o
n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
m

ad
e 

b
y
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
v
al

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s 

o
r 

d
es

ig
n
ee

. 
 

9
 

3
 

A
d

d
it

io
n

s 
T

o
 T

h
e 

L
ea

se
 

A
 

H
o

w
e
v
er

, 
if

 a
 s

p
o

u
sa

l 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 e
x

is
te

d
, 

S
N

R
H

A
 m

a
y
, 

at
 t

h
e 

d
is

cr
et

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
r 

d
es

ig
n
ee

, 

al
lo

w
 t

h
e 

ad
u
lt

 m
e
m

b
er

 b
ac

k
 o

n
to

 t
h
e 

le
as

e 
u
p

o
n
 w

ri
tt

en
 r

eq
u
es

t 
b

y
 t

h
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
. 

 T
h
e 

h
ea

d
 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

il
l 

in
it

ia
te

 t
h
e 

p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

re
m

o
v
al

. 
 B

o
th

 t
h
e 

h
ea

d
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

ad
u
lt

 f
a
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

 r
eq

u
es

te
d

 t
o

 b
e 

re
m

o
v
ed

 m
u
st

 m
a
k
e 

th
e 

re
q

u
e
st

 i
n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
. 

 

9
 

4
 

V
is

it
o

rs
 

C
 

tw
el

v
e 

m
o

n
th

 t
o

 t
w

el
v
e-

m
o

n
th

 

9
 

6
 

U
ti

li
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

 
in

co
m

e 
b

as
ed

 t
o

 i
n
co

m
e-

b
a
se

d
 

9
 

6
 

T
ra

n
sf

er
 O

f 
S

ec
u

ri
ty

 D
ep

o
si

t 
A

 
o

n
e-

th
ir

d
  

9
 

6
 

T
ra

n
sf

er
 O

f 
S

ec
u

ri
ty

 D
ep

o
si

t 
A

 
tw

o
-m

o
n
th

  

9
 

6
 

T
ra

n
sf

er
 O

f 
S

ec
u

ri
ty

 D
ep

o
si

t 
A

 
9

0
 

9
 

9
 

S
m

o
ke

-F
re

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

C
 

S
M

O
K

E
 F

R
E

E
 t

o
 S

M
O

K
E

-F
R

E
E

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

9
 

9
 

S
m

o
ke

-F
re

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

C
 

p
ip

es
, 

an
d

 w
at

er
 p

ip
es

 t
o

 p
ip

es
, 

w
at

er
 p

ip
es

 

9
 

9
 

S
m

o
ke

 F
re

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

A
 

an
d

 E
N

D
S

 (
E

le
ct

ro
n
ic

 N
ic

o
ti

n
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
 S

y
st

e
m

s)
 a

ls
o

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
s 

v
ap

in
g
. 

9
 

1
0
 

S
m

o
ke

 F
re

e 
A

p
a

rt
m

en
ts

 
A

 
al

l 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 m
ix

ed
 f

in
an

ce
 p

ro
p

er
ti

es
 

9
 

9
 

S
m

o
ke

-F
re

e 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 

A
 

 a
n
d

 E
N

D
S

 (
E

le
ct

ro
n
ic

 N
ic

o
ti

n
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
 S

y
st

e
m

s)
 a

ls
o

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
s 

v
ap

in
g
. 

9
 

1
0
 

M
a

ri
ju

a
n

a
 

C
 

S
M

O
K

E
 F

R
E

E
 t

o
 S

M
O

K
E

-F
R

E
E

 

9
 

1
0
 

M
a

ri
ju

a
n

a
 

C
 

S
M

O
K

E
 F

R
E

E
 t

o
 S

M
O

K
E

-F
R

E
E

 

9
 

1
0
 

S
m

o
ke

-F
re

e 
A

p
a

rt
m

en
ts

 
C

 
S

M
O

K
E

 F
R

E
E

 t
o

 S
M

O
K

E
-F

R
E

E
 

9
 

1
0
 

T
h

e 
S

o
u

th
er

n
 N

ev
a

d
a

 R
eg

io
n

a
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 N
o

t 
A

 G
u

a
ra

n
to

r 

O
f 

S
m

o
ke

-F
re

e 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 

C
 

S
M

O
K

E
 F

R
E

E
 t

o
 S

M
O

K
E

-F
R

E
E

 

9
 

1
0
 

T
h

e 
S

o
u

th
er

n
 N

ev
a

d
a

 R
eg

io
n

a
l 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 N
o

t 
A

 G
u

a
ra

n
to

r 

O
f 

S
m

o
ke

-F
re

e 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 

C
 

S
M

O
K

E
 F

R
E

E
 t

o
 S

M
O

K
E

-F
R

E
E

 (
3

x
 p

ar
ag

ra
p

h
) 

9
 

1
1
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
O

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

U
n

it
s 

A
 

O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 i

s 
o

b
li

g
at

ed
 t

o
 m

ai
n
ta

in
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d

 h
ab

it
ab

le
 d

w
el

li
n

g
 u

n
it

s 
an

d
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 r

ep
ai

rs
 t

o
 d

w
el

li
n

g
 u

n
it

s 
[2

4
 C

F
R

 9
6

6
.4

(e
)]

. 
T

h
e 

N
at

io
n
al

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 o

f 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

(N
S

P
IR

E
) 

ar
e 

th
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
 u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 H

U
D

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

s,
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
o

se
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
, 

ar
e 

in
sp

ec
te

d
. 

N
S

P
IR

E
 e

n
su

re
s 

th
at

 r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 l

iv
e 

in
 s

a
fe

, 
h
a
b

it
ab

le
 d

w
e
ll

in
g

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

it
e
m

s 
a
n
d

 c
o

m
p

o
n
en

ts
 l

o
ca

te
d

 i
n

si
d

e,
 o

u
ts

id
e,

 

an
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

u
n
it

s 
ar

e 
fu

n
ct

io
n
al

ly
 a

d
eq

u
at

e,
 o

p
er

ab
le

, 
an

d
 f

re
e 

o
f 

h
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
af

et
y
 h

az
a
rd

s 
[2

4
 

C
F

R
 5

.7
0

3
(a

)]
. 

F
u
rt

h
er

, 
u
n
it

s 
m

u
st

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h
 s

ta
te

 a
n
d

 l
o

ca
l 

co
d

e 
re

q
u
ir

em
e

n
ts

 (
su

c
h
 a

s 
fi

re
, 

m
ec

h
a
n
ic

al
, 

p
lu

m
b

in
g
, 

ca
rb

o
n
 m

o
n
o

x
id

e,
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 m
ai

n
te

n
a
n
ce

, 
an

d
 r

es
id

en
ti

a
l 

co
d

e)
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.7

0
3
(f

)]
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 w

it
h
 a

ll
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

e
v
al

u
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

le
ad

-b
as

ed
 p

ai
n
t 

h
az

ar
d

s 
[2

4
 C

F
R

 5
.7

0
3

(e
)(

2
)]

. 
U

n
d

er
 N

S
P

IR
E

, 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

s 
ar

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
re

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s:

 a
n
n

u
al

 s
e
lf

-i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s,

 N
S

P
IR

E
 I

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

(w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

se
d

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

an
d

 s
co

re
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

P
u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 A

ss
es

sm
e
n
t 

S
y
st

e
m

 (
P

H
A

S
))

, 
an

d
 N

S
P

IR
E

 P
lu

s 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

(w
h

ic
h
 

ar
e 

tr
ig

g
er

ed
 b

y
 p

o
o

r 
p
ro

p
er

ty
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s)

. 
H

U
D

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

al
so

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
P

H
A

 t
o

 i
n

sp
e
ct

 e
ac

h
 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 u

n
it

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 m

o
v
e
-i

n
 a

n
d

 a
t 

m
o

v
e
-o

u
t.

 T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

a
y
 r

eq
u
ir

e 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 i
n

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s,

 i
n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 P

H
A

 p
o

li
c
y
. 

T
h
is

 p
ar

t 
co

n
ta

in
s 

th
e 

P
H

A
’s

 p
o

li
ci

es
 g

o
v
er

n
in

g
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
b

y
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 a

n
d

 H
U

D
, 

n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
u

n
it

 e
n
tr

y
, 

a
n
d

 i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 r

ep
ai

r 
ti

m
el

in
es

. 
T

h
is

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 d

is
c
u
ss

es
 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

co
n
d

u
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

n
n

u
al

 s
e
lf

-i
n

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s)

 a
n
d

 i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
co

n
d

u
ct

ed
 b

y
 

H
U

D
 R

E
A

C
. 

9
 

1
2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
C

 
 9

0
 d

ay
 t

o
 9

0
-d

ay
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

5
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

9
 

1
3
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
O

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

U
n

it
s 

A
 

S
el

f-
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.7
0

7
] 

A
n

n
u
a
ll

y
 a

ll
 P

H
A

s 
ar

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 s

el
f-

in
sp

ec
t 

th
ei

r 
p

ro
p

er
ti

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

ll
 u

n
it

s,
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 u

n
it

s 
ar

e 
m

ai
n

ta
in

ed
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 N

S
P

IR
E

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
in

 2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.7

0
3
. 

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
se

lf
-i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

P
H

A
s 

m
u

st
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 c

it
ed

 a
n
d

 

re
p

ai
re

d
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
an

 R
E

A
C

-N
S

P
IR

E
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 h

a
v
e 

n
o

t 
su

b
se

q
u
en

tl
y
 f

ai
le

d
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

se
lf

-i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

th
re

e 
y
ea

rs
 a

n
d

 m
u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
re

su
lt

s 
to

 H
U

D
 u

p
o

n
 

re
q

u
es

t.
  



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

6
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

9
 

1
5
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
O

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

U
n

it
s 

D
 

II
.C

. 
 

9
 

1
5
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
O

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

U
n

it
s 

A
 

N
S

P
IR

E
 I

N
S

P
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.7
0

5
(c

);
 N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2

3
-1

6
] 

D
u
ri

n
g
 a

n
 N

S
P

IR
E

 i
n

sp
ec

ti
o

n
, 

R
E

A
C

 i
n
sp

ec
to

rs
 w

il
l 

in
sp

ec
t 

ar
ea

s 
an

d
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 i

te
m

s 
o

r 
co

m
p

o
n
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

ar
e 

li
st

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
s 

af
fi

rm
at

iv
e 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

en
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
o

se
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

N
S

P
IR

E
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

s.
 F

o
r 

m
o

st
 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

, 
th

e 
fr

eq
u
en

c
y
 o

f 
N

S
P

IR
E

 i
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
is

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ri
o

r 
in

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

sc
o

re
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

. 
N

o
ti

ce
 t

o
 R

es
id

en
ts

 [
N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2
3

-1
6

] 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
n
o

ti
ce

 t
o

 a
ll

 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

s 
d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n
 2

4
 C

F
R

 5
.7

1
1

(h
) 

an
d

 t
h
e 

le
as

e.
  

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
al

l 
re

si
d

en
ts

 w
it

h
 a

t 
le

as
t 

se
v
e
n
 d

a
y
s’

 n
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

an
 N

S
P

IR
E

 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
. 

N
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 
b

e 
p

ro
v
id

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
 m

et
h
o

d
s,

 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g
 b

y
 p

o
st

ed
 

n
o

ti
ce

 o
n
 e

ac
h
 r

es
id

e
n
t’

s 
d

o
o

r 
an

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 e

m
ai

l 
w

h
er

e 
ap

p
li

ca
b

le
. 

A
ll

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

n
o

ti
ce

s,
 a

n
d

 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

to
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
re

g
ar

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

cl
ea

rl
y
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
ed

 a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 a

 

m
an

n
er

 t
h
at

 i
s 

e
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 h

ea
ri

n
g
, 

v
is

u
al

, 
a
n
d

 o
th

er
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
-r

el
at

ed
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

co
n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h
 S

ec
ti

o
n
 5

0
4

 o
f 

th
e 

R
e
h
ab

il
it

at
io

n
 A

ct
 (

S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

0
4

) 
an

d
 H

U
D

’s
 S

ec
ti

o
n
 5

0
4

 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
, 

an
d

 T
it

le
s 

II
 o

r 
II

I 
o

f 
th

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

s 
w

it
h
 D

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

A
ct

 (
A

D
A

) 
an

d
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n
ti

n
g
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  

9
 

1
5
 

 
 

2
4

-H
o

u
r 

C
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.7
1

1
(c

);
 N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2

3
-1

6
] 

A
t 

th
e 

co
n
cl

u
si

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
N

S
P

IR
E

 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
, 

o
r 

at
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e
 d

ay
 o

n
 m

u
lt

i-
d

a
y
 i

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s,

 H
U

D
 p

ro
v
id

es
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

it
h
 a

 l
is

t 
o

f 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

7
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

L
if

e
-T

h
re

at
en

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
ev

er
e 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 c
o

rr
ec

t 
al

l 
L

if
e
-T

h
re

at
en

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
ev

er
e 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s 
w

it
h
in

 2
4

 h
o

u
rs

, 
w

it
h
 c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
co

rr
ec

ti
o

n
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 H
U

D
 w

it
h
in

 t
w

o
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 

d
ay

s 
o

f 
re

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
d

ef
ic

ie
n
c
y
. 

If
 p

er
m

a
n
e
n

t 
re

p
ai

r 
w

il
l 

ta
k
e 

lo
n
g
er

 t
h
an

 t
h
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 t

im
e 

in
 t

h
e 

re
le

v
an

t 
st

an
d

ar
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

ef
ic

ie
n
c
y
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
H

U
D

 w
it

h
 a

 

ti
m

e
fr

a
m

e 
fo

r 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g
 p

er
m

an
e
n
t 

re
p

ai
rs

 a
n
d

 s
u
b

m
it

 e
v
id

en
ce

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

re
p

ai
r 

is
 i

n
 p

ro
g

re
ss

. 
A

n
y
 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 t

im
e 

fo
r 

re
ct

if
y
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
e
fi

ci
e
n
c
y
 i

s 
al

lo
w

ed
 o

n
ly

 u
p

o
n
 H

U
D

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

 f
o

r 

g
o

o
d

 c
au

se
.P

H
A

 P
o

li
c
y
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

co
rr

ec
t 

al
l 

L
if

e
-T

h
re

at
en

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
ev

er
e 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 2
4

 

h
o

u
rs

. 
C

o
rr

ec
ti

n
g
 t

h
e 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
c
y
 m

ea
n
s 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

re
so

lv
e 

o
r 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h
e 

d
e
fi

ci
e
n
c
y
 i

n
 

a 
m

an
n
er

 t
h
a
t 

it
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
er

 p
o

se
s 

a 
se

v
er

e 
h
ea

lt
h
 o

r 
sa

fe
ty

 r
is

k
 t

o
 r

es
id

en
ts

 o
r 

th
e 

h
az

ar
d

 i
s 

b
lo

ck
ed

 

u
n
ti

l 
p

er
m

a
n
en

t 
re

p
ai

rs
 c

an
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
A

 c
o

rr
ec

ti
o

n
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
cl

u
d

e 
co

n
tr

o
ll

in
g
 o

r 
b

lo
ck

in
g
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 

th
e 

h
az

ar
d

 b
y
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 a

 t
em

p
o

ra
ry

 r
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

si
d

en
t 

w
h
il

e 
re

p
ai

rs
 a

re
 m

ad
e.

 W
h
il

e 
th

e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

ll
 r

ep
ai

rs
 e

x
p

ed
it

io
u
sl

y
, 

if
 a

 p
er

m
an

e
n
t 

re
p

ai
r 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 w

it
h
in

 2
4

-h
o

u
rs

, 
th

e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

co
rr

ec
t 

th
e 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
c
y
 b

y
 p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 a

n
 i

n
te

ri
m

 r
e
p

ai
r 

to
 r

em
o

v
e
 t

h
e 

h
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
af

et
y
 

h
az

ar
d

. 
If

 t
h
e 

co
rr

ec
ti

o
n
 i

s 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 o

r 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

e
s 

o
r 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

re
 u

n
av

a
il

ab
le

 w
it

h
in

 2
4

 

h
o

u
rs

, 
th

e 
P

H
A

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

ta
rg

et
 d

at
e 

fo
r 

p
er

m
a
n
e
n
t 

co
rr

ec
ti

o
n
. 

S
u
c
h
 i

n
te

ri
m

 r
ep

ai
rs

 w
il

l 
b

e 
fu

ll
y
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
 H

U
D

. 
T

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 a
ll

o
w

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 a

cc
e
ss

 

to
 t

h
e 

u
n
it

 t
o

 m
a
k
e 

re
p

ai
rs

. 
 

9
 

1
5

-1
6
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
O

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 

U
n

it
s 

A
 

N
o

n
-e

m
er

g
en

c
y
 R

ep
ai

rs
 U

n
d

e
r 

N
S

P
IR

E
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 c
o

rr
ec

t 
M

o
d

er
at

e 
d

ef
ic

ie
n
ci

es
 w

it
h
in

 3
0

 d
a
y
s 

an
d

 L
o

w
 d

ef
ic

ie
n
ci

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 6
0

 d
ay

s,
 o

r 
as

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

N
S

P
IR

E
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

s.
 R

ep
ai

rs
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

p
er

m
an

e
n
t 

fi
x
es

, 
u

n
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y
 H

U
D

 i
n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
. 

H
U

D
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 p
re

sc
ri

b
e 

ti
m

el
in

e
s 

in
 C

o
rr

ec
ti

v
e 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
s 

as
 d

ef
in

ed
 i

n
 2

4
 C

F
R

 9
0

2
.3

 o
r 

C
o

rr
ec

ti
v
e 

A
ct

io
n

 A
g
re

e
m

en
ts

 a
s 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 i

n
 2

4
 C

F
R

 9
0

2
.1

0
5

. 
P

H
A

 P
o

li
c
y
 I

f 
th

e 
P

H
A

 i
s 

u
n
a
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
k
e 

re
p

ai
rs

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

p
er

io
d

s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

N
S

P
IR

E
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

d
u
e 

to
 c

ir
cu

m
st

a
n
ce

s 
b

e
y
o

n
d

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

(e
.g

.,
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 

p
ar

ts
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 n

o
t 

av
ai

la
b

le
, 

w
ea

th
er

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 e
tc

.)
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
H

U
D

 w
it

h
 a

 

ti
m

e
fr

a
m

e 
fo

r 
co

m
p

le
ti

n
g
 p

er
m

an
e
n
t 

re
p

ai
rs

 a
n
d

 o
b

ta
in

 H
U

D
 a

p
p

ro
v
al

. 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

al
so

 n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 o

f 
an

 e
st

im
at

ed
 d

at
e 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
. 

T
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 a
ll

o
w

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 t
h
e 

u
n
it

 t
o

 m
a
k
e 

re
p

ai
rs

. 
E

x
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

em
er

g
e
n
ci

e
s,

 m
a
n
ag

e
m

e
n
t 

w
il

l 
n
o

t 
en

te
r 

th
e 

d
w

el
li

n
g
 u

n
it

 t
o

 p
er

fo
rm

 r
ep

ai
rs

 

w
h

er
e 

a 
p

et
 r

es
id

es
 u

n
le

ss
 a

cc
o

m
p

a
n
ie

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

e
n
ti

re
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
re

p
ai

r 
b

y
 t

h
e 

p
et

 o
w

n
er

 o
r 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 p
er

so
n
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

p
et

 o
w

n
er

 i
n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

c
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
et

 p
o

li
ci

es
 i

n
 S

ec
ti

o
n
 1

0
-I

I.
D

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

8
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
0
 

1
2
 

E
m

er
g

en
ci

es
 

C
 

to
 i

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h
at

  

1
1
 

2
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

C
 

9
-I

.A
 1

1
-1

.A
 

1
1
 

2
 

S
ch

ed
u

li
n
g

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
R

ee
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
C

 
9

-I
.B

 1
1

-1
.B

 

1
1
 

3
 

C
o

n
d

u
ct

in
g

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
R

ee
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
C

 
9

-I
.C

 1
1

-1
.C

 

1
1
 

4
 

C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IN
G

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 

IN
C

O
M

E
 A

T
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 

R
E

E
X

A
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.6

0
9

(C
)(

2
) 

A
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2

3
-

2
7
] 

C
 

9
-I

.D
 1

1
-1

.D
 

1
1
 

1
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

D
 

1
1

-I
.A

. 
 

1
1
 

1
 

S
ch

ed
u

li
n
g

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
R

ee
xa

m
in

a
ti

o
n

s 
D

 
1

1
-I

.B
. 
 

1
1
 

1
 

A
. 

  
 C

o
n

d
u

ct
in

g
 A

n
n

u
a

l 

R
ee

xa
m

in
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
 

1
1

-I
.C

. 
 

1
1
 

2
 

C
A

L
C

U
L

A
T

IN
G

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 

IN
C

O
M

E
 A

T
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 

R
E

E
X

A
M

IN
A

T
IO

N
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.6

0
9

(C
)(

2
) 

A
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2

3
-

2
7
 

D
 

1
1

-I
.D

. 
 

1
1
 

6
 &

7
 

A
 N

n
u

a
l 

R
ec

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

A
 

H
o

w
e
v
er

, 
th

es
e 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
ap

p
li

ca
b

le
 t

o
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 O

n
ce

 a
n
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 i

s 
m

ad
e,

 S
N

R
H

A
 m

u
st

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
n
 i

n
co

m
e 

re
e
x
a
m

in
at

io
n

 a
t 

1
2

 a
n
d

 2
4

 m
o

n
th

s,
 a

s 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

, 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 r

e
m

ai
n
s 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

[N
o

ti
ce

 P
IH

 2
0

2
3

-0
3

].
 

1
2
 

1
 

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 B
y 

T
en

a
n

t 
C

 
3

0
 D

ay
 t

o
 3

0
-D

a
y
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
2

9
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
2
 

2
 

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 B
y 

S
n

rh
a

 
A

 
F

a
m

il
ie

s 
th

at
 h

a
v
e 

b
ee

n
 o

v
er

 t
h
e 

in
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
w

il
l 

h
a
v
e 

th
ei

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 l

ea
se

 t
er

m
in

at
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
en

te
ri

n
g
 i

n
to

 a
 n

o
n

-p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

v
er

 i
n
co

m
e 

le
as

e
 

1
2
 

5
 

T
im

in
g

 O
f 

T
h

e 
N

o
ti

ce
 

A
 

4
4

3
0
 

1
2
 

5
 

T
im

in
g

 O
f 

T
h

e 
N

o
ti

ce
 

A
 

an
d

/o
r 

fi
v
e
 

1
2
 

6
 

A
. 

  
 P

ro
h

ib
it

ed
 C

ri
m

in
a

l 
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 

U
n

d
er

 O
n

e-
S

tr
ik

e 
C

 
1

2
 m

o
n
th

 t
o

 1
2

-m
o

n
th

 

1
2
 

9
 

O
ve

r_
In

co
m

e 
F

a
m

il
ie

s 
[2

4
 C

fr
 

9
6

0
.5

0
7

; 
F

r 
N

o
ti

ce
 7

/2
6

/1
8
; 

N
o

ti
ce

 P
ih

 2
0

2
3
-0

3
; 

F
r 

N
o

ti
ce

 

2
/1

4
/2

3
] 

A
 

In
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
, 

an
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

s 
d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 w

h
o

se
 i

n
co

m
e 

ex
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s.
 W

h
en

 t
h
is

 o
cc

u
rs

, 
th

e 
P

H
A

 m
u

st
 e

it
h
er

• 
T

er
m

in
at

e 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 t
e
n
a
n
c
y
 w

it
h

in
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s 
o

f 
th

e 
P

H
A

’s
 f

in
al

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
e
n
d

 o
f 

th
e 

2
4

-m
o

n
th

 

g
ra

ce
 p

er
io

d
; 

o
r 

W
it

h
in

 6
0

 d
ay

s 
o

f 
th

e 
P

H
A

’s
 f

in
al

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
e
n
d

 o
f 

th
e 

2
4

-m
o

n
th

 g
ra

ce
 

p
er

io
d

 o
r 

th
e 

n
ex

t 
le

a
se

 r
en

e
w

al
 (

w
h
ic

h
e
v
er

 i
s 

so
o

n
er

),
 h

av
e 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 e

x
ec

u
te

 a
 n

e
w

 l
ea

se
 t

h
at

 i
s 

co
n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h
 2

4
 C

F
R

 9
6

0
.5

0
9

 a
n
d

 c
h
ar

g
e 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

 m
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

is
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
er

 o
f 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 f
ai

r 
m

ar
k
et

 r
en

t 
(F

M
R

) 
o

r 
th

e 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

n
th

ly
 s

u
b

si
d

y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

u
n
it

, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

o
p

er
at

in
g
 a

n
d

 c
ap

it
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
P

H
A

 P
o

li
cy

 F
o

r 
fa

m
il

ie
s 

w
h
o

se
 i

n
co

m
e 

e
x
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s,
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
te

rm
in

at
e
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 t
e
n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d

 w
il

l 
ch

ar
g
e 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 t

h
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

en
t,

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 a

 n
e
w

 n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 l

ea
se

 i
n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

co
n
ti

n
u
ed

 o
cc

u
p

a
n
c
y
 p

o
li

ci
es

 b
el

o
w

. 
 

1
2
 

9
 

O
ve

r-
In

co
m

e 
L

im
it

 [
N

o
ti

ce
 P

ih
 

2
0

2
3
-0

3
] 

A
 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
u
b

li
sh

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
s 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
A

C
O

P
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
at

e 
th

e
m

 n
o

 l
at

er
 t

h
an

 6
0

 d
ay

s 
a
ft

er
 

H
U

D
 p

u
b

li
sh

es
 n

e
w

 i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
s 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r.
 T

h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 i

s 
ca

lc
u
la

te
d

 b
y
 m

u
lt

ip
ly

in
g
 t

h
e 

v
er

y
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 (

V
L

I)
 b

y
 2

.4
, 

as
 a

d
ju

st
ed

 f
o

r 
fa

m
il

y
 s

iz
e.

P
H

A
 P

o
li

cy
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

re
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
s.

 T
h
es

e 
n
u

m
b

er
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
u
p

d
at

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 6
0

 d
a
y
s 

o
f 

H
U

D
 p

u
b

li
sh

in
g
 n

e
w

 

in
co

m
e 

li
m

it
s 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 
an

d
 w

il
l 

b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
fo

r 
al

l 
an

n
u
al

 a
n
d

 i
n
te

ri
m

 r
ee

x
a
m

in
at

io
n

s 
o

n
c
e 

th
es

e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
2
 

1
0
 

D
ec

re
a

se
s 

In
 I

n
co

m
e 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 

9
6

0
.5

0
7

(C
)(

4
)]

 
A

 

If
, 

at
 a

n
y
 t

im
e 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

co
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

2
4

-m
o

n
th

 p
er

io
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

is
 b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
’s

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 n

o
 l

o
n
g
er

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
. 

If
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 l

at
er

 d
et

er
m

in
es

 t
h
a
t 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

ex
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 a

t 
a 

su
b

se
q

u
e
n
t 

an
n

u
al

 o
r 

in
te

ri
m

 r
ee

x
a
m

in
at

io
n
, 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

s 
en

ti
tl

ed
 t

o
 a

 n
e
w

 2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

 p
er

io
d

 a
n
d

 n
e
w

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
is

 s
ec

ti
o

n
. 

P
H

A
 

P
o

li
cy

 I
f,

 a
t 

a
n

y
 t

im
e 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

2
4

-m
o

n
th

 p
er

io
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 

a
n
 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
c
es

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 i

n
co

m
e,

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 r

eq
u
es

t 
an

 i
n
te

ri
m

 

re
d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
re

n
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 P

H
A

 p
o

li
c
y
 i

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

9
. 

If
, 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

, 
th

e 
p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

s 
n
o

w
 b

el
o

w
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
, 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

s 
n
o

 l
o

n
g
er

 s
u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 o
v
er

-

in
co

m
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s 

a
s 

o
f 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

at
e 

o
f 

th
e 

re
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

n
 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 w

it
h
in

 1
0

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

 d
a
y
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
et

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
 t

h
at

 o
v
e
r-

in
co

m
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
 n

o
 l

o
n

g
er

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 

th
e
m

. 
 

1
2
 

1
0
 

In
it

ia
l 

N
o

ti
ce

 O
f 

O
ve

r-
In

co
m

e 

S
ta

tu
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
0

.5
0
7

(C
)(

1
);

 

N
o

ti
ce

 P
IH

 2
0

2
3

-0
3
] 

A
 

If
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

es
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

a
s 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n

co
m

e 
li

m
it

 d
u
ri

n
g
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 o
r 

in
te

ri
m

 

re
ex

a
m

in
at

io
n
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 n

o
ti

ce
 t

o
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 o

f 
th

e 
o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
 

n
o

 l
at

er
 t

h
a
n
 3

0
 d

ay
s 

a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

in
co

m
e 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti

o
n
. 

T
h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 m
u

st
 s

ta
te

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
 e

x
ce

ed
ed

 

th
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 f

o
r 

a 
to

ta
l 

o
f 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 i

ts
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 p

o
li

c
y
 f

o
r 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 a
ff

o
rd

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 f

o
r 

a 
h
e
ar

in
g
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 d

is
p

u
te

s 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 t

im
e 

th
e 

P
H

A
’s

 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
 e

x
ce

ed
ed

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e
 l

im
it

. 
E

x
h
ib

it
s 

1
3

-1
 a

n
d

 1
3

-2
 p

ro
v
id

e 

sa
m

p
le

 i
n
it

ia
l 

n
o

ti
ce

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 H
U

D
’s

 m
o

d
el

 n
o

ti
ce

s.
 P

H
A

 P
o

li
c
y
 A

t 
an

n
u
al

 o
r 

in
te

ri
m

 

re
ex

a
m

in
at

io
n
, 

if
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
’s

 i
n

co
m

e 
e
x
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

m
ak

e 
a 

n
o

te
 i

n
 t

h
e 

te
n
a
n
t 

fi
le

 t
o

 c
al

cu
la

te
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

a
g
ai

n
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s 
la

te
r.

 W
it

h
in

 1
0

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

 d
a
y
s 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y

 i
n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
 o

f 
th

e 
d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
a
t 

if
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o

 b
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fo
r 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s,
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
. 

T
h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 
st

at
e 

th
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 r

eq
u
es

t 
a 

h
ea

ri
n

g
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 d

is
p

u
te

s 
th

e 
P

H
A

’s
 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 P

H
A

 p
o

li
ci

es
 i

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

1
4

. 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll

 n
o

ti
ce

s 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 a

 m
a
n

n
er

 t
h
at

 i
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
fo

r 
p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 h

ea
ri

n
g
, 

v
is

u
al

, 
a
n
d

 

o
th

er
 i

m
p

ai
rm

e
n
ts

. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
2
 

1
1
 

S
ec

o
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
 O

f 
O

ve
r-

In
co

m
e 

S
ta

tu
s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
0

.5
0
7

(C
)(

2
);

 

N
o

ti
ce

 P
IH

 2
0

2
3

-0
3
] 

A
 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
n
 i

n
c
o

m
e 

e
x
a
m

in
at

io
n
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s 

a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
, 

u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

fe
ll

 b
el

o
w

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 s

in
ce

 t
h
e
 i

n
it

ia
l 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
. 

If
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

e
s 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 e

x
ce

ed
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

1
2

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s,
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 1

2
-m

o
n

th
 o

v
er

-

in
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 n

o
 l

at
er

 t
h
an

 3
0

 d
a
y
s 

a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

in
co

m
e 

ex
a
m

in
at

io
n
. 

T
h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 m
u
st

 s
ta

te
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
 e

x
ce

ed
ed

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

1
2

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
an

d
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
in

g
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 f

o
r 

a 
to

ta
l 

o
f 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 i

ts
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

 o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 p

o
li

cy
 f

o
r 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 

if
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 u
n
d

er
 P

H
A

 p
o

li
cy

, 
th

e 
n
o

ti
ce

 m
u

st
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
an

 

es
ti

m
at

e 
(b

as
ed

 o
n
 c

u
rr

en
t 

d
at

a)
 o

f 
th

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

en
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 u
n
it

. 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 a
ff

o
rd

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 f

o
r 

a 
h
ea

ri
n

g
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 d

is
p

u
te

s 
w

it
h
in

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 

ti
m

e 
th

e 
P

H
A

’s
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
 e

x
ce

ed
ed

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
. 

E
x

h
ib

it
s 

1
3

-3
 a

n
d

 

1
3

-4
 p

ro
v
id

e 
sa

m
p

le
 1

2
-m

o
n
th

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n
 H

U
D

’s
 m

o
d

el
 n

o
ti

ce
s.

 P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 I

f 
a 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 

in
co

m
e 

e
x
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 a

ft
er

 1
2

 c
o
n
se

c
u
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s,
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

m
a
k
e 

a 

n
o

te
 i

n
 t

h
e 

te
n
a
n
t 

fi
le

 t
o

 c
al

cu
la

te
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

a
g
ai

n
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s 
la

te
r.

 W
it

h
in

 1
0

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

 d
a
y
s,

 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y

 i
n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
 o

f 
th

e 
d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
a
t 

if
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
es

 t
o

 b
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fo
r 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s,
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

p
o

li
ci

es
. 

T
h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e 
an

 e
st

im
at

e 
o

f 
th

e 
al

te
rn

a
ti

v
e 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

en
t 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 t
o

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 

at
 t

h
e 

cl
o

se
 o

f 
th

e 
2

4
 c

o
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

 p
er

io
d

. 
T

h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 
al

so
 s

ta
te

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 r

eq
u
e
st

 

a 
h
ea

ri
n

g
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 d

is
p

u
te

s 
th

e 
P

H
A

’s
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 P

H
A

 p
o

li
ci

es
 i

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

1
4

. 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
a
n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 a

 m
a
n

n
er

 t
h
a
t 

is
 

ef
fe

c
ti

v
e 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 h

ea
ri

n
g
, 

v
is

u
al

, 
a
n
d

 o
th

er
 i

m
p

ai
rm

en
ts

. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
2
 

1
2
 

F
in

a
l 

N
o

ti
ce

 O
f 

O
ve

r-
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
tu

s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
0

.5
0

7
(C

)(
3

) 
A

n
d

 

9
6

0
.5

0
9

; 
N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2
3

-0
3
] 

A
 

U
n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

fe
ll

 b
el

o
w

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 s

in
ce

 t
h
e
 s

ec
o

n
d

 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 a
n
 i

n
co

m
e 

ex
a
m

in
at

io
n
 2

4
 m

o
n
th

s 
a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
. 

If
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 b
e 

o
v
e
r-

in
co

m
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
is

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
, 

th
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 p
ro

v
id

e 
w

ri
tt

en
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 n

o
 l

at
er

 t
h
a
n
 3

0
 d

ay
s 

a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

in
co

m
e 

ex
a
m

in
at

io
n
. 

T
h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 m
u
st

 s
ta

te
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

as
 e

x
ce

e
d

ed
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

2
4

 

co
n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s 
an

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

fo
ll

o
w

 i
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
ed

 o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 p

o
li

ci
e
s 

fo
r 

o
v

er
-i

n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

u
st

 a
ff

o
rd

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 f

o
r 

a 
h
ea

ri
n
g
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 d

is
p

u
te

s 
w

it
h

in
 a

 

re
as

o
n
ab

le
 t

im
e 

th
e 

P
H

A
’s

 d
et

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 h

a
s 

e
x
ce

ed
ed

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
. 

E
x
h
ib

it
s 

1
3

-5
 a

n
d

 1
3

-6
 p

ro
v
id

e 
sa

m
p

le
 2

4
-m

o
n
th

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n
 H

U
D

’s
 m

o
d

el
 n

o
ti

ce
s.

  
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
2
 

1
2
 

F
in

a
l 

N
o

ti
ce

 O
f 

O
ve

r-
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
tu

s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
0

.5
0

7
(C

)(
3

) 
A

n
d

 

9
6

0
.5

0
9

; 
N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2
3

-0
3
] 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 I

f 
a 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 i
n
co

m
e 

ex
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

 o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

li
m

it
 f

o
r 

2
4

 c
o

n
se

cu
ti

v
e 

m
o

n
th

s,
 

th
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y

 i
n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
 o

f 
th

e 
d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 1
0

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

 d
a
y
s 

o
f 

th
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 

th
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
. 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

en
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll

 n
o

ti
ce

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 i

n
 a

 m
a
n
n
er

 

th
at

 i
s 

e
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

fo
r 

p
er

so
n
s 

w
it

h
 h

ea
ri

n
g
, 

v
is

u
al

, 
a
n
d

 o
th

er
 i

m
p

a
ir

m
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 
st

at
e 

th
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

b
e 

ch
ar

g
ed

 t
h
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

e
n
t 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 P

H
A

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
ed

 

o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n
d

 H
U

D
 r

eg
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
’s

 n
e
w

 r
en

t 
a
m

o
u

n
t.

 T
h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 

al
so

 i
n
cl

u
d

e 
a 

n
e
w

 n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 (

N
P

O
I)

le
as

e 
an

d
 i

n
fo

rm
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

le
as

e 
m

u
st

 b
e 

ex
ec

u
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
P

H
A

 n
o

 l
at

er
 t

h
a
n
 6

0
 d

ay
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 
th

e 
n
o

ti
ce

 o
r 

at
 t

h
e 

n
e
x
t 

le
as

e 
re

n
e
w

al
, 

w
h

ic
h
e
v
er

 i
s 

so
o

n
er

. 
T

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

e 
a 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
u

n
ti

l 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 e

x
ec

u
te

s 
th

e 
n
e
w

 n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 l

ea
se

. 
T

h
e 

n
o

ti
ce

 w
il

l 
al

so
 s

ta
te

 t
h
at

 

fa
il

u
re

 t
o

 e
x
ec

u
te

 t
h
e 

N
P

O
I 

le
as

e 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
 s

ta
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 n

o
ti

ce
 w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 t

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
 

o
f 

te
n
a
n
c
y
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 s

ix
 m

o
n
th

s 
af

te
r 

th
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 
th

e 
n
o

ti
ce

. 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

p
er

m
it

 a
n
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 t

o
 e

x
ec

u
te

 a
n
 N

P
O

I 
le

as
e 

b
e
y
o

n
d

 t
h
is

 t
im

e 
p

er
io

d
, 

b
u
t 

b
ef

o
re

 t
er

m
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
te

n
an

c
y
, 

if
 t

h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 p

a
y

s 
th

e 
P

H
A

 t
h
e 

to
ta

l 
d

if
fe

re
n
ce

 b
et

w
e
en

 t
h
e 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

e
n
t 

an
d

 t
h
ei

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

en
t 

d
at

in
g
 b

ac
k
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
o

in
t 

in
 t

im
e 

th
at

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

as
 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 e

x
ec

u
te

 t
h
e 

n
e
w

 N
P

O
I 

le
as

e.
 O

n
ce

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 s

ig
n
s 

th
e 

n
e
w

 n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 l
ea

se
, 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

n
o

 l
o

n
g
er

 b
e 

a 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
t 

fa
m

il
y
. 

T
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

il
l 

n
o

 l
o

n
g
er

 b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 

in
co

m
e 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti

o
n

s,
 a

re
 p

re
cl

u
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

in
g
 i

n
 t

h
e
 r

es
id

en
t 

co
u
n
c
il

, 
an

d
 c

an
n
o

t 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 a

n
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

th
at

 a
re

 o
n
ly

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

r 
lo

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
ie

s.
 T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
p

ro
v
id

e 

su
c
h
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 
w

it
h
 h

ea
ri

n
g
 o

r 
g
ri

ev
a
n
ce

 r
ig

h
ts

. 

1
2
 

1
2
 

F
in

a
l 

N
o

ti
ce

 O
f 

O
ve

r-
In

co
m

e 
S

ta
tu

s 

[2
4

 C
F

R
 9

6
0

.5
0

7
(C

)(
3

) 
A

n
d

 

9
6

0
.5

0
9

; 
N

o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2
3

-0
3
] 

A
 

T
h
e 

n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

(N
P

H
O

I)
 l

ea
se

 w
il

l 
co

n
ta

in
 a

ll
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s 

li
st

ed
 a

t 
2

4
 

C
F

R
 9

6
0

.5
0
9

. 
T

h
e 

in
it

ia
l 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

le
as

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

fo
r 

o
n
e 

y
e
ar

. 
U

p
o

n
 e

x
p

ir
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l 
le

as
e 

te
rm

, 
th

e 
le

a
se

 w
il

l 
n
o

t 
re

n
e
w

 a
u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
, 

a
n
d

 s
u
b

se
q

u
e
n
t 

le
as

es
 w

il
l 

st
at

e 
re

n
e
w

al
 t

er
m

s.
 A

t 
a
n

y
 

ti
m

e,
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 m

a
y
 t

er
m

in
at

e 
te

n
an

c
y
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 2

4
 C

F
R

 9
6

0
.5

0
9

(b
)(

1
1

) 
an

d
 i

n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 

w
it

h
 s

ta
te

 a
n
d

 l
o

ca
l 

la
w

. 
U

p
o

n
 e

x
ec

u
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
le

as
e,

 t
h
e 

te
n

an
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 p

ay
 t

h
e 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

n
th

ly
 t

en
a
n
t 

re
n
t 

(k
n
o

w
n
 a

s 
th

e 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

en
t)

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 i

n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 H

U
D

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

co
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 s

ta
te

 a
n
d

 l
o

ca
l 

la
w

 i
n
 g

iv
in

g
 t

h
e 

te
n
a
n
t 

w
ri

tt
en

 n
o

ti
ce

 s
ta

ti
n

g
 a

n
y
 C

s 
in

 t
h
e 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

te
n
a
n
t 

re
n
t.

 C
h
ar

g
e
s 

as
se

ss
ed

 u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

le
as

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

d
u
e 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 s

ta
te

 a
n
d

 l
o

ca
l 

la
w

. 
If

 a
n
 N

P
H

O
I 

fa
m

il
y
 s

u
b

se
q

u
e
n
tl

y
 e

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
a 

d
ec

re
as

e 

in
 i

n
co

m
e 

a
ft

er
 s

ig
n
in

g
 t

h
e 

N
P

H
O

I 
le

as
e,

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

re
ad

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 t
h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

f 
th

e
y
 o

n
ce

 a
g
ai

n
 b

ec
o

m
e 

a
n
 e

li
g
ib

le
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 a

n
d

 r
ea

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 

1
3
 

9
 

F
il

in
g

 T
h

e 
E

vi
ct

io
n

 P
a

p
er

s 
C

 
o

n
 s

it
e 

to
 o

n
-s

it
e
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

5
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
4
 

2
 

E
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

A
 

Is
 a

 m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

a 
n
o

n
-p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
. 

1
4
 

3
 

N
o

n
-C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

C
 

N
O

N
C

O
M

P
L

IA
N

C
E

(c
o

rr
ec

te
d

 s
p

el
ln

g
 w

 h
y
p

h
en

 a
d

d
ed

) 
N

O
N

-C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 

1
5
 

1
 

G
o

a
ls

 A
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

C
 

en
co

u
ra

g
ed

  
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
  

1
5
 

1
 

G
o

a
ls

 A
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

A
 

th
at

 a
li

g
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
ei

r 
g
o

al
s 

a 
st

a
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

In
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

la
n
 (

IT
S

P
) 

1
5
 

2
 

G
o

a
ls

 A
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

D
 

m
in

im
u

m
 m

ax
 

1
5
 

2
 

G
o

a
ls

 A
n

d
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 

C
 

4
5

0
 5

4
0
 

1
5
 

2
 

G
o

a
ls

 A
n

d
 O

b
je

c
ti

ve
s 

D
 

4
2

 o
f 

th
es

e 
sl

o
ts

 a
re

 m
an

d
at

o
ry

.T
h
e 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 s

lo
ts

 a
re

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
. 

A
s 

g
ra

d
u
at

in
g
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

 r
ed

u
ce

 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
m

a
n
d

at
o

ry
 s

lo
ts

, 
th

e
y
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h
 a

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 s

lo
t.

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

6
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

2
 

E
st

im
a

te
 O

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s:

 
D

 

 

1
5
 

2
 

E
st

im
a

te
 o

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s:

 
A

 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

7
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

3
 

E
st

im
a

te
 o

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s:

 
A

 

 

1
5
 

3
 

E
st

im
a

te
 o

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s:

 
D

 
a 

m
in

im
u

m
  

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

8
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

3
 

E
st

im
a

te
 o

f 
P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 

F
a

m
il

ie
s:

 
A

 
T

h
is

 i
n
cl

u
d

es
 b

ei
n

g
 i

n
v
it

ed
 t

o
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e
 i

n
 t

h
e 

n
e
x
t 

F
S

S
 O

ri
en

ta
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

b
ei

n
g
 p

ac
ed

 o
n
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 

In
te

re
st

 L
is

t.
  

1
5
 

4
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

(P
C

C
):

 
D

 
su

c
h
 a

s,
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
In

n
o

v
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 O
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

y
 A

ct
 (

W
IO

A
),

 o
r 

g
ra

n
t 

b
as

ed
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s.

 

1
5
 

4
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
ti

n
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

(P
C

C
):

 
D

 
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
In

n
o

v
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 O
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

y
 A

ct
 (

W
IO

A
) 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 p

ro
v
id

er
s 

1
5
 

4
 

M
et

h
o

d
 f

o
r 

Id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 N

ee
d

s 
A

 
an

d
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 i

n
p

u
t 

1
5
 

4
 

M
et

h
o

d
 f

o
r 

Id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n
 o

f 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 N

ee
d

s 
D

 
co

o
rd

in
at

io
n

  

1
5
 

5
 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ee

d
s 

D
 

T
h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 r

ep
re

se
n
ts

 s
o

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

m
o

st
 n

ee
d

ed
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

: 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
3

9
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

5
 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ee

d
s 

C
 

H
o

m
eo

w
n
er

sh
ip

 r
ea

d
in

es
s 

H
o

m
eb

u
y
er

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

1
5
 

5
 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ee

d
s 

D
 

tr
ea

tm
e
n
t 

1
5
 

5
 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ee

d
s 

A
 

•
 

W
el

ln
es

s 
ca

re
  

•
 

V
is

io
n
 a

n
d

 d
en

ta
l 

1
5
 

5
 

S
u

p
p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
ee

d
s 

D
 

  
W

el
ln

es
s 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

E
m

p
lo

y
N

V
 A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 f
o

r 
jo

b
 s

ee
k
er

s,
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

p
la

ce
m

e
n
t 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

G
o

o
d

w
il

l 
o

f 
S

o
u
th

er
n
 N

e
v
ad

a 
F

u
n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

v
ar

io
u
s 

tr
ai

n
in

g
, 

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

 H
O

P
E

 C
h
ri

st
ia

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

e
n
te

rs
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

en
te

rs
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

C
 

co
ll

ab
o

ra
te

 w
/p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d

 p
ro

v
id

e 
w

ra
p

-a
ro

u
n
d

 s
er

v
ic

es
 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

O
n

 O
u

r 
O

w
n

 -
 S

S
A

 T
ic

ke
t 

to
 W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

S
S

I/
S

S
D

I 
fr

ee
 e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

sv
cs

, 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
re

c'
g

 f
u

n
d

s 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

O
n

e 
S

to
p

 C
a

re
er

 C
en

te
r 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o

r 
jo

b
 s

ee
ke

rs
,t

ra
in

in
g

,p
la

ce
m

en
t 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
A

ll
ia

n
ce

 N
ev

a
d
a

 

1
5
 

6
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
li

te
ra

cy
 c

la
ss

es
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
co

a
ch

in
g

 

1
5
 

8
 

In
ce

n
ti

ve
s 

T
o

 E
n

co
u

ra
g

e 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

 M
o

n
et

ar
y
 i

n
ce

n
ti

v
e
s 

fo
r 

ac
h
ie

v
in

g
 N

e
v
ad

a 
H

iS
et

 a
n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

re
te

n
ti

o
n
  

1
5
 

8
 

In
ce

n
ti

ve
s 

T
o

 E
n

co
u

ra
g

e 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

 A
cc

es
s 

to
 f

o
rf

ei
te

d
 e

sc
ro

w
 f

u
n
d

s 
fo

r 
g
o

al
 r

el
at

ed
 e

x
p

en
se

s 
o

n
 a

 c
as

e 
b

y
 c

as
e 

b
as

is
 

1
5
 

8
 

F
a

m
il

y 
S

el
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

D
 

as
si

st
an

ce
 f

il
e,

 t
h
e 

as
si

st
a
n
ce

 f
il

e 
H

O
H

 w
il

l 
si

g
n
 a

 f
o

rm
 s

ta
ti

n
g
 t

h
e
y
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

F
S

S
 H

O
H

 

w
il

l 
re

ce
iv

e 
a
n

y
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 e
sc

ro
w

  

1
5
 

8
 

F
a

m
il

y 
S

el
ec

ti
o

n
 P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

A
 

F
S

S
 H

O
H

 w
il

l 
re

ce
iv

e 
a
n

y
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

 e
sc

ro
w

 i
f 

al
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 r

eq
u
ir

e
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
et

 f
o

r 
th

e 
e
sc

ro
w

 t
o

 b
e 

d
is

b
u
rs

ed
. 

1
5
 

9
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 
A

 
o

r 
em

ai
l 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

B
as

el
in

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 –

 a
n

n
u
al

 i
n
co

m
e,

 e
ar

n
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

an
d

 T
o

ta
l 

T
en

an
t 

P
ay

m
e
n
t 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

S
ta

rt
in

g
 F

ig
u
re

s-
 M

o
st

 c
u
rr

en
t 

an
n

u
al

 a
n
d

 e
ar

n
ed

 i
n
co

m
e,

 a
n

d
 T

o
ta

l 
T

en
an

t 
P

ay
m

e
n
t 

(T
T

P
) 

o
r 

fl
at

 

re
n
t 

fo
r 

P
H

 r
es

id
en

ts
. 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 s

u
it

ab
le

 (
as

 a
g
re

ed
 u

p
o

n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 a

n
d

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t)
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

  

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

S
ec

u
re

 a
n
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 s

u
it

ab
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

(a
s 

ag
re

ed
 u

p
o

n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
an

d
 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t)
 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

al
l 

fa
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
ar

e 
T

A
N

F
 f

re
e 

(e
x
cl

u
d

in
g
 c

h
il

d
 o

n
ly

),
 t

h
e 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
  

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

A
ll

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
ar

e 
fr

ee
 o

f 
T

A
N

F
 c

as
h
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 (
ex

c
lu

d
in

g
 N

o
n

-N
ee

d
y
 R

el
at

iv
e 

C
ar

eg
iv

er
-

ch
il

d
 o

n
ly

) 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

•a
t 

le
a
st

 o
n
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 g
o

al
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
an

d
 F

S
S

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

  

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

A
d

d
it

io
n
al

 g
o

al
s 

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

T
h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 b
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

o
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
  

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

T
h
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o

 w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
w

il
l 

b
e 

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
p

li
sh

 t
h
ei

r 
es

ta
b

li
sh

ed
 g

o
al

s.
 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 o

n
 e

sc
ro

w
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
m

an
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

D
 

D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

P
, 

C
s 

m
a
y
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 g

o
a
ls

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
fo

u
r 

y
ea

rs
 o

f 
th

e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
d

at
e,

 u
n
le

ss
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
n
 a

p
p

ro
v
ed

 r
ea

so
n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 t

o
 C

 g
o

al
s 

a
ft

er
 t

h
at

 

d
at

e.
  
 

C
s 

to
 I

T
S

P
 -

 T
h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
w

il
l 

as
si

st
 t

h
e 

cl
ie

n
t 

w
it

h
 C

s.
 

1
5
 

9
 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 o
f 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

A
 

 D
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

P
 C

s 
m

a
y
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 t

h
e 

IT
S

P
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

fi
rs

t 
fo

u
r 

y
ea

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
o

ri
g
in

al
 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

d
at

e 
u
n
le

ss
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
v
ic

es
 (

D
S

S
).

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

• 
C

s 
to

 I
T

S
P

- 
T

h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
w

il
l 

as
si

st
 t

h
e 

cl
ie

n
t 

w
it

h
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g
 w

h
at

 C
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

to
 t

h
e 

cl
ie

n
t’

s 
e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 g
o

al
s.

 M
a
n
d

at
o

ry
 H

U
D

 g
o

al
s 

ca
n

n
o

t 
b

e 
C

d
. 

1
5
 

9
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

D
 

A
n
 F

S
S

 H
O

H
 m

a
y
 b

e 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 w

it
h
d

ra
w

 e
sc

ro
w

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
tu

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 b
o

o
k
s,

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 t
es

ti
n

g
, 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 l
ic

e
n

se
, 

h
o

m
eo

w
n
er

sh
ip

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 d

ep
o

si
t 

to
 m

o
v
e 

o
u
t 

o
f 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
, 

an
d

 m
aj

o
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n
 (

o
n
ly

 t
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t)

 c
o

st
s.

 T
h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
m

u
st

: 

Ø
 H

av
e 

ex
h
a
u
st

ed
 a

ll
 o

th
er

 r
e
so

u
rc

es
 

Ø
 N

o
t 

o
w

e 
a 

d
eb

t 
to

 S
N

R
H

A
 (

u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
is

 c
u
rr

en
t 

w
it

h
 a

 r
ep

a
y
m

e
n
t 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n

t)
 

Ø
 B

e 
in

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 w
it

h
 b

o
th

 F
S

S
 a

n
d

 S
N

R
H

A
 

Ø
 S

u
b

m
it

 a
 w

ri
tt

en
 r

eq
u
es

t 
a
n

d
 d

o
cu

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ee

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 

Ø
 H

av
e 

at
te

n
d

ed
 o

n
e 

F
S

S
 e

m
p

o
w

er
m

e
n
t 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

la
st

 6
 m

o
n
th

s 

Ø
 B

e 
ac

ti
v
el

y
 p

u
rs

u
in

g
 F

S
S

 g
o

al
s 

Ø
 U

se
 t

h
e 

e
sc

ro
w

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 
m

ee
ti

n
g
 I

T
S

P
 g

o
al

s 
o

n
ly

; 
o

th
er

w
is

e 
th

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 

te
rm

in
at

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 

Ø
 P

ro
v
id

e 
re

ce
ip

t(
s)

 v
er

if
y
in

g
 e

x
p

en
d

it
u
re

(s
) 

 T
h
e 

es
cr

o
w

 w
it

h
d

ra
w

al
 c

a
n
n
o

t 
ex

ce
ed

 2
5

%
 o

f 
to

ta
l 

es
cr

o
w

 b
al

an
ce

, 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
h
o

m
eo

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 

ex
p

en
se

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

an
n
o

t 
ex

ce
ed

 9
0

%
 o

f 
to

ta
l 

es
cr

o
w

 b
al

an
ce

. 
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n
, 

fo
r 

a 
d

is
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
m

u
st

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 a
t 

le
as

t 
1

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
co

st
. 

1
5
 

9
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

D
 

F
o

rf
ei

te
d

 E
sc

ro
w

 F
u

n
d

s 

 S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

u
se

 f
o

rf
ei

te
d

 e
sc

ro
w

 f
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it

 t
h
e 

p
ar

ti
c
ip

at
in

g
 F

S
S

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
. 

F
o

rf
e
it

ed
 e

sc
ro

w
 

fu
n
d

s 
m

a
y
 b

e 
u
se

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

: 

Ø
 E

v
er

y
th

in
g
 a

ll
o

w
ed

 a
n
d

 s
e
t 

fo
rt

h
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

In
te

ri
m

 E
sc

ro
w

 W
it

h
d

ra
w

al
s 

p
o

li
c
y

 

Ø
 B

u
s 

p
as

se
s 

a
n
d

 g
a
s 

ca
rd

s 

Ø
 $

1
5

0
 f

o
r 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 w

h
o

 o
b

ta
in

 a
 N

ev
ad

a 
H

iS
et

 o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

D
ip

lo
m

a
 

Ø
 $

2
5

0
 f

o
r 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 w

h
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 r

ep
o

rt
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

co
n
ti

n
u
o

u
sl

y
 a

t 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

jo
b

 f
o

r 
6

 m
o

n
th

s 
ea

rn
in

g
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
N

e
v
ad

a 
m

in
im

u
m

 w
a
g
e 

x
 2

0
 h

o
u
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
li

m
it

ed
 

to
 o

n
e 

ti
m

e 
d

u
ri

n
g
 F

S
S

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 e

n
ro

ll
m

e
n

t.
 

Ø
 A

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

$
3

0
0

 d
o

ll
ar

s 
fo

r 
ch

il
d

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 i
s 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

 o
n
e 

ti
m

e 
d

u
ri

n
g
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 e

n
ro

ll
m

e
n
t 

Ø
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

rs
 

 A
ll

 w
ri

tt
en

 r
eq

u
e
st

s 
fo

r 
in

te
ri

m
 a

n
d

 f
o

rf
ei

te
d

 e
sc

ro
w

 d
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 M
a
n
ag

er
 a

ft
er

 t
h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
an

d
 t

h
e 

R
e
si

d
en

t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
(R

P
C

) 

h
av

e 
re

v
ie

w
ed

 t
h
e 

re
q

u
e
st

, 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

ad
eq

u
ac

y
 o

f 
d

o
cu

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

le
v
e
l 

o
f 

n
e
ed

. 
T

h
e 

S
S

M
 h

a
s 

fi
n
al

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

. 

T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 a
p

p
ea

l 
p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
d

en
ia

l 
o

f 
in

te
ri

m
 o

r 
fo

rf
e
it

ed
 e

sc
ro

w
 d

is
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

re
q

u
e
st

s 
 

1
5
 

9
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

D
 

D
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it

h
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n
  

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

d
is

b
u
rs

e 
fu

n
d

s 
in

 t
h
e 

es
cr

o
w

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
su

cc
e
ss

fu
ll

y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g

 

th
e 

o
b

li
g
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 c

ir
c
u

m
st

a
n
ce

s:
 

Ø
 S

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
te

g
ra

l 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t’
s 

ad
v
a
n
ce

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

g
re

ed
 o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 

an
d

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
ar

e 
n
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

. 

Ø
 T

h
e 

F
S

S
 H

O
H

 b
ec

o
m

es
 p

er
m

an
e
n
tl

y
 d

is
ab

le
d

 a
n
d

 u
n
ab

le
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 a
n
o

th
er

 F
S

S
 H

O
H

 i
s 

n
o

t 

d
es

ig
n
at

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
a
n
d

 F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r.
 

Ø
 A

n
 F

S
S

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

o
v
e
s 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

S
N

R
H

A
 j

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 g

o
o

d
 c

au
se

 u
n
d

er
 p

o
rt

ab
il

it
y
 a

n
d

 

co
n
ti

n
u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

m
o

v
e 

o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e 

m
o

v
e 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

G
o

o
d

 c
au

se
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
se

 m
u
st

 b
e 

d
o

cu
m

e
n
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
cl

u
d

es
: 

an
 o

ff
er

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t,

 t
h

e 
n
ee

d
 t

o
 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
an

 i
ll

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

, 
an

d
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 f

a
m

il
y
 h

ea
lt

h
 i

ss
u
e
s.

 

1
5
 

9
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

al
lo

w
 f

o
r 

in
te

ri
m

 d
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

 c
as

e 
b

y
 c

a
se

 b
as

is
. 

F
S

S
 H

O
H

 m
a
y
 r

eq
u
e
st

 a
n
 

in
te

ri
m

 d
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 e

sc
ro

w
 a

cc
o

u
n
t 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 p
ay

 f
o

r 
g
o

o
d

s 
o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
h
el

p
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

a
k
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
o

r 
ac

co
m

p
li

sh
 t

h
e 

g
o

al
s 

o
f 

th
e
 I

T
S

P
. 

R
eq

u
es

t 
m

a
y
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

P
. 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s 
in

c
lu

d
e 

b
u
t 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
 s

ch
o

o
l 

tu
it

io
n
 a

n
d

 b
o

o
k
s,

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 

te
st

in
g
, 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 l
ic

e
n
se

, 
h

o
m

eo
w

n
er

sh
ip

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 d

ep
o

si
t 

to
 m

o
v
e 

fr
o

m
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

o
 a

 

v
o

u
c
h
er

-b
as

ed
 p

ro
g
ra

m
, 

an
d

 m
aj

o
r 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n
 (

o
n
ly

 t
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t)

 c
o

st
s 

o
n
 a

 c
as

e 
b

y
 

ca
se

 b
as

is
. 

T
h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
m

u
st

: 

1
5
 

9
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
 

§
 H

av
e 

ex
h
au

st
ed

 a
ll

 o
th

er
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 

§
 N

o
t 

o
w

e 
a 

d
eb

t 
to

 S
N

R
H

A
 u

n
le

ss
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

w
it

h
 a

 r
ep

a
y
m

en
t 

ag
re

e
m

en
t 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

5
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

§
 B

e 
in

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n
ce

 w
it

h
 F

S
S

 a
n
d

 S
N

R
H

A
 

§
 S

u
b

m
it

 a
 w

ri
tt

en
 r

eq
u
es

t 
a
n
d

 d
o

cu
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ee

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 

§
 H

av
e 

at
te

n
d

ed
 o

n
e 

F
S

S
 s

el
f-

e
m

p
o

w
er

m
e
n
t 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e 

la
st

 6
 m

o
n

th
s 

§
 I

s 
ac

ti
v
el

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
g
o

al
s 

o
n
 I

T
S

P
 

§
 U

si
n

g
 t

h
e 

e
sc

ro
w

 f
u

n
d

s 
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 
m

ee
ti

n
g
 I

T
S

P
 g

o
al

s 
o

n
ly

, 
a
n
d

 u
n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h
at

  

fa
il

in
g
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
 w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 t

er
m

in
a
ti

o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g

ra
m

. 

§
 P

ro
v
id

e 
re

ce
ip

t(
s)

 t
h
at

 v
er

if
y

 e
x
p

en
d

it
u
re

 o
n
 a

g
re

ed
 u

p
o

n
 u

sa
g
e 

if
 a

p
p

ro
v
ed

. 

1
5
 

1
1
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
 

F
o

rf
ei

te
d

 E
sc

ro
w

 F
u

n
d

s 

If
 f

u
n
d

s 
p

er
m

it
, 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

u
se

 f
o

rf
ei

te
d

 e
sc

ro
w

 f
u

n
d

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it

 t
h
e 

F
S

S
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

. 
F

o
rf

ei
te

d
 

es
cr

o
w

 f
u

n
d

s 
m

a
y
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
: 

• 
E

v
er

y
th

in
g
 a

ll
o

w
ed

 a
n
d

 s
e
t 

fo
rt

h
 u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

In
te

ri
m

 E
sc

ro
w

 W
it

h
d

ra
w

al
s 

p
o

li
c
y
. 

• 
B

u
s 

p
as

se
s 

o
r 

g
a
s 

ca
rd

s 
fo

r 
n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t.

 T
h
is

 i
s 

li
m

it
e
d

 t
o

 o
n
e 

ti
m

e 
d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 

en
ro

ll
m

e
n
t 

 

• 
$

1
5

0
 f

o
r 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 w

h
o

 o
b

ta
in

 a
 N

V
 H

iS
E

T
, 

G
E

D
, 

o
r 

H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l 

D
ip

lo
m

a
 

• 
$

2
5

0
 f

o
r 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 w

h
o

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 r

ep
o

rt
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
jo

b
 f

o
r 

6
 m

o
n
th

s 

ea
rn

in
g
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
N

V
 m

in
im

u
m

 w
a
g
e 

x
 2

0
 h

o
u
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k
. 

T
h
is

 i
s 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

 o
n
e 

ti
m

e 
d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 e

n
ro

ll
m

e
n
t.

 

• 
A

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 

$
3

0
0

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

 c
ar

e 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t.

 T
h
is

 i
s 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

 o
n
e 

ti
m

e 
d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 e

n
ro

ll
m

e
n
t.

 

• 
T

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

rs
. 

1
5
 

1
1
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
 

In
te

ri
m

 a
n
d

 f
o

rf
ei

te
d

 e
sc

ro
w

 d
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 

re
v
ie

w
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

R
es

id
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
(R

P
C

) 
an

d
 D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
v
ic

es
 (

D
S

S
),

 t
o

 

d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

ad
eq

u
ac

y
 o

f 
d

o
cu

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

le
v
e
l 

o
f 

n
e
ed

. 
T

h
e 

D
S

S
 h

a
s 

fi
n
al

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

. 

 T
h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 a
p

p
ea

l 
p
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
d

en
ia

l 
o

f 
in

te
ri

m
 o

r 
fo

rf
e
it

ed
 e

sc
ro

w
 d

is
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

re
q

u
e
st

s.
 

1
5
 

1
1
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
 

D
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it

h
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 T

er
m

in
at

io
n

 

 S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

d
is

b
u
rs

e 
fu

n
d

s 
in

 t
h
e 

es
cr

o
w

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 
su

cc
e
ss

fu
ll

y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 t

h
e 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

6
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

o
b

li
g
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

 u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 c

ir
cu

m
st

an
ce

s:
 

 • 
S

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
te

g
ra

l 
to

 t
h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t’
s 

ad
v
a
n
ce

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
m

p
li

sh
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
IT

S
P

 

g
o

al
s 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
av

ai
la

b
le

. 

• 
T

h
e 

F
S

S
 H

O
H

 b
ec

o
m

es
 p

er
m

an
e
n
tl

y
 d

is
ab

le
d

 a
n
d

 u
n
ab

le
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

p
er

io
d

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

P
, 

u
n
le

ss
 F

S
S

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

an
d

 F
S

S
 f

a
m

il
y
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

at
 i

t 
is

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 m

o
d

if
y
 t

h
e 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

to
 

d
es

ig
n
at

e 
a 

n
e
w

 h
ea

d
 o

f 
th

e 
F

S
S

 f
a
m

il
y
. 

• 
A

n
 F

S
S

 f
a
m

il
y
 i

n
 g

o
o

d
 s

ta
n
d

in
g
 m

o
v
e
s 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 

S
N

R
H

A
’s

 j
u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 g

o
o

d
 c

au
se

 u
n
d

er
 

p
o

rt
ab

il
it

y
, 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

 a
ft

er
 t

h
e 

m
o

v
e,

 o
r 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

, 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h
e 

m
o

v
e 

is
 

n
o

t 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
G

o
o

d
 c

au
se

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

u
rp

o
se

 m
u

st
 b

e 
d

o
cu

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
cl

u
d

es
: 

an
 o

ff
er

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t,

 

th
e 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

an
 i

ll
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

, 
o

r 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
in

g
 f

a
m

il
y
 h

ea
lt

h
 i

ss
u
es

. 

1
5
 

1
2
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
s 

D
 

T
h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
w

il
l 

su
b

m
it

 t
o

 t
h
e 

R
P

C
, 

a 
w

ri
tt

en
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

T
h
e 

R
P

C
 w

il
l 

su
b

m
it

 s
a
m

e 
to

 t
h
e 

S
S

M
 f

o
r 

fi
n
al

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

. 
  

 

1
5
 

1
2
 

E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

o
u

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
 

T
h
e 

F
S

S
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
w

il
l 

su
b

m
it

 t
o

 t
h
e 

R
es

id
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
(R

P
C

),
 a

 w
ri

tt
en

 

re
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

T
h
e 

R
P

C
 w

il
l 

su
b

m
it

 s
a
m

e 
to

 t
h

e 
D

S
S

 f
o

r 
fi

n
al

 a
p

p
ro

v
al

. 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
 

m
et

 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
 

an
d

 t
h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

t 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
 

F
S

S
 I

T
S

P
 a

n
d
 

§
 S

N
R

H
A

 h
as

 c
er

ti
fi

ed
 t

h
at

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
h
av

e 
n
o

t 
re

ce
iv

ed
 w

el
fa

re
 c

as
h
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 

§
 H

as
 o

b
ta

in
ed

 t
h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 g
o

al
 a

s 
st

at
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 I

T
S

P
 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
 

§
 I

n
co

m
e 

st
at

e
m

en
t 

sh
o

w
in

g
 a

v
er

ag
e 

ea
rn

in
g
s 

o
f 

N
ev

ad
a 

m
in

im
u

m
 w

a
g
e 

x
 2

0
 h

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k
 f

o
r 

se
lf

-

e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

fo
r 

3
0

 d
ay

s 
  

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

7
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
 

If
 s

el
f-

e
m

p
lo

y
ed

, 
an

 i
n
co

m
e 

st
at

e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o

w
in

g
 a

v
er

ag
e 

ea
rn

in
g

s 
o

f 
N

V
 m

in
im

u
m

 w
a
g
e 

x
 2

0
 h

rs
. 

p
er

 

w
ee

k
. 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
 

C
o

p
y
 o

f 
an

y
 v

o
ca

ti
o

n
al

 o
r 

ed
u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 f
o

r 
an

y
 t

ra
in

in
g
 s

e
t 

fo
rt

h
 a

s 
a 

fi
n
al

 g
o

al
  

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
 

§
 C

o
p

y
 o

f 
a
n

y
 v

o
ca

ti
o

n
al

 o
r 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 f
o

r 
an

y
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

an
d

 v
er

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 f

in
a
n
ci

al
 

g
o

al
s 

h
a
v
in

g
 b

ee
n
 m

e
t 

as
 o

u
tl

in
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

IT
S

P
. 

 

§
 S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 g

ra
d

u
at

es
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 l

ea
v
e 

su
b

si
d

iz
ed

 h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

p
u
ll

 a
 t

ri
-m

er
g
e 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 v
er

if
y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 c

re
d

it
 g

o
al

 

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

r 
se

lf
-c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 n
o

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 T

A
N

F
 (

ex
ce

p
t 

ch
il

d
 o

n
ly

) 
d

u
ri

n
g
 

th
e 

m
o

n
th

 o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
. 

F
S

S
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

 m
a
y
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
ll

y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 i

n
 l

es
s 

th
an

 t
h
e 

fi
v
e
-y

ea
r 

C
o

P
 t

er
m

, 
if

 t
h
e
y
 

h
av

e 
m

et
 a

ll
 o

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
S

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 g

ra
d

u
at

es
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 l

ea
v
e 

su
b

si
d

iz
ed

 

h
o

u
si

n
g
. 

1
5
 

1
2
 

S
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 O

f 
T

h
e 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

A
 

F
S

S
 

1
5
 

1
2
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 T

er
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 

C
 

S
S

M
  

to
 D

S
S

 

1
5
 

1
3
 

M
u

tu
a

l 
C

o
n

se
n

t 
A

 
F

S
S

 

1
5
 

1
3
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  

R
e-

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
A

 
 w

il
l 

b
e 

g
iv

e
n
 p

re
fe

re
n
ce

 a
n
d

 s
tr

ea
m

li
n
ed

 e
n
ro

ll
m

e
n
t,

 s
p

ac
e 

p
er

m
it

ti
n
g
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

8
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

1
3
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  

R
e-

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
A

 
(o

r 
h
ig

h
er

) 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
4

9
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

1
3
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  

R
e-

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
C

 
g
o

al
 t

o
 g

o
al

s 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

1
3
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  

R
e-

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
C

 
is

 a
re

  

1
5
 

1
3
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
  

R
e-

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
D

 
S

S
M

 

1
5
 

1
3
 

G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

 
D

 
S

S
M

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

1
3
 

G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

 
D

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
v

ic
es

 M
a
n
ag

er
 (

S
S

M
).

  

1
5
 

1
3
 

G
ri

ev
a

n
ce

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

 
D

 
S

S
M

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
5
 

1
5
 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 O
f 

N
o

n
-I

n
te

rf
er

en
ce

 
A

 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

F
S

S
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 i

s 
v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
. 

A
 f

a
m

il
y
’s

 d
ec

is
io

n
 o

n
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
o

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 F
S

S
 

w
il

l 
h
a
v
e 

n
o

 b
ea

ri
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e 

S
N

R
H

A
’s

 d
ec

is
io

n
 o

f 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
o

 a
d

m
it

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 i

n
to

 t
h
e 

F
S

S
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 

T
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e 
te

rm
in

at
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h
e
y
 d

ec
id

e 
to

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 

F
S

S
, 

th
ei

r 
su

cc
e
ss

fu
l 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
P

, 
o

r 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
fa

il
u

re
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 F

S
S

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

en
ts

. 
 

T
h
e 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e 

v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
F

S
S

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 i

s 
cl

ea
rl

y
 s

ta
te

d
 i

n
 a

ll
 

F
S

S
 o

u
tr

ea
c
h
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ru
it

m
e
n
t 

ef
fo

rt
s.

 

1
6
 

2
6
 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 

W
A

IT
IN

G
 L

IS
T

 [
2

4
 C

F
R

 9
8

3
.2

5
1

 

(C
)]

 

C
 

 H
o

u
si

g
 t

o
 H

o
u
si

n
g

 

1
6
 

2
6
 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 

W
A

IT
IN

G
 L

IS
T

 [
2

4
 C

F
R

 9
8

3
.2

5
1

 

(C
)]

 

A
 

W
ar

d
el

l 
S

tr
ee

t 
T

o
w

n
h
o

u
se

s 
 

1
6
 

2
6
 

O
R

G
A

N
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 

W
A

IT
IN

G
 L

IS
T

 [
2

4
 C

F
R

 9
8

3
.2

5
1

 

(C
)]

 

A
 

B
ie

g
g
er

 E
st

at
e
s 

(R
e
n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

R
o

se
 G

ar
d

en
s 

(R
e
n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 

D
e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

E
sp

in
o

za
 T

er
ra

ce
 (

R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

L
an

d
sm

a
n
 (

R
e
n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

V
er

a 
Jo

h
n
so

n
 “

B
” 

(R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

L
u
b

er
th

a 
Jo

h
n
so

n
 E

st
at

es
 (

R
e
n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 

D
e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

M
ar

io
n
 D

. 
B

en
n
e
tt

 S
r.

 P
la

za
 (

R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 

[R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
)A

rc
h
ie

 G
ra

n
t 

(R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

Ja
m

es
 D

o
w

n
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

T
o

w
er

s 
(R

e
n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

H
u
ll

u
m

 H
o

m
e
s 

(R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 

D
e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 [

R
A

D
] 

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

1
6
 

3
5
 

F
a

m
il

y 
R

ig
h

t 
T

o
 M

o
ve

 [
2

4
 C

F
R

 

9
8

3
.2

6
0
] 

C
 

6
0

 d
ay

  
to

 6
0

-d
ay

 

1
6
 

3
6
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

C
 

 t
e
m

 t
o

 t
er

m
 

1
6
 

4
6
 

R
en

ta
l 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 D
em

o
n

st
ra

ti
o

n
 

(R
a

d
) 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

C
 

te
n
an

t 
b

as
ed

 t
o

 t
en

an
t-

b
as

ed
 

1
6
 

4
7
 

E
a

rn
ed

 I
n

co
m

e 
D

is
re

g
a

rd
 (

E
id

) 
[2

4
 

C
fr

 5
.6

1
7
]:

 
C

 
2

4
 m

o
n
th

 t
o

 2
4

-m
o

n
th

 

A
D

D
 

3
 

5
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
A

 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

a
y
s 

A
D

D
  

3
 

7
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
D

 
ei

g
h

t 
(8

) 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
  

3
 

7
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
A

 
te

n
 (

1
0

) 

A
D

D
 

1
 

2
 

M
a

rk
et

in
g

 A
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 W
il

l 
C

 
 l

o
w

 i
n
co

m
e 

to
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e
 

A
D

D
 

1
 

3
 

M
a

rk
et

in
g

 A
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 W
il

l 
C

 
to

ll
 f

re
e 

to
 t

o
ll

-f
re

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

5
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
D

 
5

3
9

0
 E

as
t 

F
la

m
in

g
o

 R
o

ad
 

A
D

D
 

3
 

5
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
D

 
8

9
1

2
2
 

A
D

D
 

3
 

5
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
A

 
3

4
0

 N
. 

1
1

th
 S

tr
ee

t 

A
D

D
 

3
 

5
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
A

 
8

9
1

0
1
 

A
D

D
 

3
 

6
 

T
h

e 
In

fo
rm

a
l 

R
ev

ie
w

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 

N
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 
A

 
H

U
D

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

  

A
D

D
 

3
 

2
 

L
iv

e-
In

 A
id

e 
C

 
w

h
o

's
 t

o
 w

h
o

se
 

A
D

D
 

3
 

5
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
R

ev
ie

w
 R

eq
u

es
t 

P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
D

 
ca

le
n
d

ar
 d

ay
s 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

5
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

9
 

N
fo

rm
a

l 
S

et
tl

em
en

t 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
D

 
ca

le
n
d

ar
 d

ay
s 

 

A
D

D
 

3
 

9
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
S

et
tl

em
en

t 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 
A

 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

a
y
s 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
0
 

H
ea

ri
n

g
 R

eq
u

es
t 

D
 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 d

ay
s 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

6
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
2
 

F
o

rm
a

l 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

D
 

ei
g
h

t 
(8

) 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

7
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
2
 

F
o

rm
a

l 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 D
ec

is
io

n
 

A
 

te
n
 (

1
0

) 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

8
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
4
 

E
xp

ed
it

ed
 G

ri
ev

a
n

ce
 P

ro
ce

d
u
re

 
D

 
tw

e
n
ty

-f
o

u
r 

(2
4

) 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
4
 

E
xp

ed
it

ed
 G

ri
ev

a
n

ce
 P

ro
ce

d
u
re

 
A

 
fo

rt
y
-e

ig
h
t 

(4
8

) 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
4
 

E
xp

ed
it

ed
 G

ri
ev

a
n

ce
 P

ro
ce

d
u
re

 
A

 
(P

ro
o

f 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e 
m

u
st

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
) 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
5

9
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
6
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 R
eq

u
es

t 
D

 
ca

le
n
d

ar
 d

ay
s 

 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
6
 

In
fo

rm
a

l 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 R
eq

u
es

t 
A

 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

a
y
s 

A
D

D
 

3
 

2
0
 

U
S

C
IS

 A
p

p
ea

l 
P

ro
ce

ss
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.5

1
4

(E
)]

 
D

 
ca

le
n
d

ar
 d

ay
s 

 

A
D

D
 

3
 

2
0
 

U
S

C
IS

 A
p

p
ea

l 
P

ro
ce

ss
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 

5
.5

1
4

(E
)]

 
A

 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

a
y
s 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

2
2
 

H
ea

ri
n

g
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
D

 
ei

g
h

t 
(8

) 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

3
 

2
2
 

H
ea

ri
n

g
 D

ec
is

io
n

 
A

 
te

n
 (

1
0

) 

A
D

D
 

3
 

1
0
 

H
ea

ri
n

g
 R

eq
u

es
t 

A
 

b
u
si

n
es

s 
d

a
y
s 

A
D

D
 

4
 

2
2
 

R
ec

o
rd

in
g

 O
f 

T
h

e 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 
C

 
2

-1
6

 t
o

 2
0
1

6
 

A
D

D
 

5
 

3
 

A
. 

  
 S

n
rh

a
’s

 H
a

n
d

li
n

g
 O

f 

A
ll

eg
a

ti
o

n
s 

O
f 

P
o

ss
ib

le
 A

b
u

se
 A

n
d

 

F
ra

u
d
 

C
 

T
H

E
 S

N
R

H
A

 t
o

 S
N

R
H

A
'S

 

A
D

D
 

5
 

5
 

P
la

ce
m

en
t 

O
f 

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

, 
E

vi
d

en
ce

 

A
n

d
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 O

b
ta

in
ed

 B
y 

T
h

e 

S
n

rh
a
 

C
 

T
H

E
 S

N
R

H
A

 t
o

 S
N

R
H

A
  



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

5
 

5
 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 O
f 

T
h

e 
S

n
rh

a
 

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 R

ev
ie

w
 

C
 

T
H

E
 S

N
R

H
A

 t
o

 S
N

R
H

A
  

A
D

D
 

5
 

6
 

P
ro

ce
d

u
ra

l 
N

o
n

-C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 -
 

R
et

ro
a

ct
iv

e 
R

en
t 

C
 

3
 c

al
en

d
ar

 t
o

 3
-c

al
en

d
ar

 

A
D

D
 

5
 

9
 

A
ct

io
n

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
F

o
r 

V
io

la
ti

o
n

s 

W
h

ic
h

 H
a

ve
 B

ee
n

 D
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 

A
 

P
H

A
-C

A
U

S
E

D
 E

R
R

O
R

S
 O

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 A
B

U
S

E
 T

h
e 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
a
n
d

 e
x
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

P
H

A
 

st
af

f 
w

it
h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 n

o
rm

al
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 a

re
 d

is
c
u
ss

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

th
e
 A

C
O

P
. 

T
h
is

 s
ec

ti
o

n
 

sp
ec

if
ic

al
ly

 a
d

d
re

ss
es

 a
ct

io
n
s 

o
f 

a 
P

H
A

 s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
er

 t
h
at

 a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

r 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 a

b
u
se

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n
al

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
o

f 
co

n
d

u
ct

 m
a
y
 b

e 
p

ro
v
id

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
 

p
er

so
n
n
el

 p
o

li
c
y
. 

P
H

A
-c

a
u
se

d
 i

n
co

rr
ec

t 
re

n
ta

l 
d

et
er

m
in

at
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
(1

) 
fa

il
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
rr

ec
tl

y
 a

p
p

ly
 

p
u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 r

u
le

s 
re

g
ar

d
in

g
 f

a
m

il
y
 c

o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n
, 

in
co

m
e,

 a
ss

et
s,

 a
n
d

 e
x
p

en
se

s,
 a

n
d

 (
2

) 
er

ro
rs

 i
n
 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
.D

e 
M

in
im

is
 E

rr
o

rs
 [

2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.6
0

9
(c

)(
4
);

 N
o

ti
ce

 P
IH

 2
0

2
3

-2
7

] 
T

h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 o

u
t 

o
f 

co
m

p
li

a
n
ce

 w
h

e
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

s 
so

le
ly

 d
u
e 

to
 d

e 
m

in
im

is
 

er
ro

rs
 i

n
 c

al
cu

la
ti

n
g
 f

a
m

il
y
 i

n
co

m
e.

 A
 d

e 
m

in
im

is
 e

rr
o

r 
is

 a
n
 e

rr
o

r 
w

h
er

e 
th

e 
P

H
A

 d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 o

f 

fa
m

il
y
 i

n
co

m
e 

d
ev

ia
te

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

in
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 b

y
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 $

3
0

 p
er

 m
o

n
th

 i
n
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 a

d
ju

st
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

($
3

6
0

 i
n
 a

n
n

u
al

 a
d

ju
st

ed
 i

n
co

m
e)

 p
er

 f
a
m

il
y
. 

P
H

A
s 

m
u
st

 t
ak

e 
c
o

rr
ec

ti
v
e 

ac
ti

o
n
 t

o
 c

re
d

it
 o

r 
re

p
ay

 a
 f

a
m

il
y
 i

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 w

as
 o

v
er

c
h
ar

g
ed

 r
en

t,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g
 w

h
e
n
 P

H
A

s 
m

a
k
e 

d
e 

m
in

im
is

 e
rr

o
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e 

in
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
. 

F
a
m

il
ie

s 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 t

o
 r

ep
ay

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
 i

n
 

in
st

a
n
ce

s 
w

h
er

e 
th

e 
P

H
A

 m
is

c
al

cu
la

te
d

 i
n
co

m
e 

re
su

lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 b

ei
n
g
 u

n
d

er
ch

ar
g
ed

 f
o

r 
re

n
t.

 

P
H

A
s 

st
at

e 
in

 t
h
ei

r 
p

o
li

ci
es

 h
o

w
 t

h
e
y
 w

il
l 

re
p

a
y
 o

r 
cr

ed
it

 a
 f

a
m

il
y
 t

h
e 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

th
e
y
 w

er
e 

o
v
er

ch
ar

g
ed

 

as
 a

 r
es

u
lt

 o
f 

th
e 

P
H

A
’s

 d
e 

m
in

im
is

 e
rr

o
r 

in
 i

n
co

m
e 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
. 

A
D

D
 

5
 

1
0
 

A
ct

io
n

 P
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
F

o
r 

V
io

la
ti

o
n

s 

W
h

ic
h

 H
a

ve
 B

ee
n

 D
o

cu
m

en
te

d
 

A
 

P
H

A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

T
h
e 

P
H

A
 w

il
l 

re
im

b
u
rs

e 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 f

o
r 

an
y
 f

a
m

il
y
 o

v
er

p
a
y
m

en
t 

o
f 

re
n
t,

 r
e
g
ar

d
le

ss
 o

f 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
h
e 

o
v
er

p
ay

m
e
n
t 

w
as

 t
h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
st

af
f-

ca
u

se
d

 e
rr

o
r,

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 a

b
u
se

, 
o

r 
a 

d
e 

m
in

im
is

 e
rr

o
r.

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

A
C

R
O

N
Y

M
S

 U
S

E
D

 I
N

 P
U

B
L

IC
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

A
C

C
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

co
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s 

co
n
tr

ac
t 

A
C

O
P

 A
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
ed

 o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 p

o
li

c
y

 

A
D

A
 A

m
er

ic
a
n
s 

w
it

h
 D

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

A
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
0

  

A
ID

S
 A

cq
u
ir

ed
 i

m
m

u
n
e 

d
e
fi

c
ie

n
c
y
 s

y
n
d

ro
m

e
 

A
M

I 
A

re
a 

m
ed

ia
n
 i

n
co

m
e
 

A
M

P
 A

ss
et

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

 

B
R

 B
ed

ro
o

m
 

C
D

B
G

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
B

lo
ck

 G
ra

n
t 

(P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

C
F

P
 C

ap
it

al
 f

u
n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

C
F

R
 C

o
d

e 
o

f 
F

ed
er

al
 R

eg
u
la

ti
o

n
s 

(p
u
b

li
sh

ed
 f

ed
er

al
 r

u
le

s 
th

at
 d

ef
in

e 
a
n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
la

w
s;

 c
o

m
m

o
n

ly
 

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o

 a
s 

“t
h
e 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s”

) 

C
O

C
C

 C
e
n
tr

al
 o

ff
ic

e 
co

st
 c

e
n
te

r 

C
P

I 
C

o
n
su

m
er

 p
ri

ce
 i

n
d

e
x
 (

p
u
b

li
sh

ed
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

y
 t

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
ab

o
r 

as
 a

n
 i

n
fl

at
io

n
 i

n
d

ic
at

o
r)

 

E
IV

 E
n
te

rp
ri

se
 I

n
co

m
e 

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 

F
D

IC
 F

ed
er

al
 D

ep
o

si
t 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 

F
H

A
 F

ed
er

al
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 (

H
U

D
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
H

o
u

si
n
g
) 

F
H

E
O

 F
ai

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 E
q

u
a
l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

y
 (

H
U

D
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f)
 

F
IC

A
 F

ed
er

al
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n

s 
A

ct
 (

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

 S
o

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 t

ax
e
s)

 

F
M

R
 F

ai
r 

m
ar

k
et

 r
e
n
t 

F
R

 F
ed

er
al

 R
e
g
is

te
r 

F
S

S
 F

a
m

il
y
 S

el
f-

S
u

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 (

P
ro

g
ra

m
) 

F
Y

 F
is

ca
l 

y
ea

r 

F
Y

E
 F

is
ca

l 
y
ea

r 
en

d
 

G
A

O
 G

o
v
er

n
m

e
n
t 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y
 O

ff
ic

e
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

 H
A

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 o

r 
h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

g
e
n
c
y

 

H
C

V
 H

o
u

si
n
g
 c

h
o

ic
e 

v
o

u
c
h
er

 

H
IP

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 P

o
rt

al
 

H
O

P
E

 V
I 

R
ev

it
al

iz
at

io
n
 o

f 
S

e
v
er

el
y
 D

is
tr

es
se

d
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 

H
O

T
M

A
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 M

o
d

er
n
iz

at
io

n
 A

ct
 o

f 
2

0
1

6
 

H
U

D
 D

ep
ar

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
e
n
t 

H
U

D
C

L
IP

S
 H

U
D

 C
li

en
t 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 P
o

li
cy

 S
y
st

e
m

 

IP
A

 I
n
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
p

u
b

li
c 

ac
co

u
n
ta

n
t 

IR
A

 I
n
d

iv
id

u
al

 r
et

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

ac
c
o

u
n
t 

IR
S

 I
n
te

rn
al

 R
e
v
en

u
e 

S
er

v
ic

e
 

IV
T

 I
n
co

m
e 

V
al

id
at

io
n
 T

o
o

l 

JT
P

A
 J

o
b

 T
ra

in
in

g
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 A

ct
 

L
B

P
 L

ea
d

-b
as

ed
 p

ai
n
t 

L
E

P
 L

im
it

ed
 E

n
g
li

sh
 p

ro
fi

ci
e
n
c
y

 

L
IH

T
C

 L
o

w
-i

n
co

m
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 t

ax
 c

re
d

it
 

M
T

W
 M

o
v
in

g
 t

o
 W

o
rk

 

N
O

F
A

 N
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

fu
n
d

in
g
 a

v
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 

N
S

P
IR

E
 N

at
io

n
al

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
P

h
y
si

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 o

f 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e
 

O
G

C
 H

U
D

's
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
G

en
er

a
l 

C
o

u
n
se

l 

O
IG

 H
U

D
’s

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
G

en
er

al
 

O
M

B
 O

ff
ic

e 
o

f 
M

an
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

an
d

 B
u
d

g
et

 

P
A

S
S

 P
la

n
 t

o
 A

c
h
ie

v
e 

S
el

f-
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

P
H

A
 P

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 a

g
en

c
y

 

P
H

A
S

 P
u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t 
S

y
st

e
m

 

P
IH

 (
H

U
D

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f)

 P
u
b

li
c 

a
n
d

 I
n
d

ia
n
 H

o
u

si
n
g

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

5
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

Q
C

 Q
u
a
li

ty
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

Q
H

W
R

A
 Q

u
a
li

ty
 H

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk
 R

es
p

o
n
si

b
il

it
y
 A

ct
 o

f 
1

9
9

8
 (

al
so

 k
n
o

w
n
 a

s 
th

e 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
o

u
si

n
g
 

R
ef

o
rm

 A
ct

) 

R
A

D
 R

e
n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 D
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 

R
E

A
C

 (
H

U
D

) 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

C
e
n
te

r 

R
F

P
 R

eq
u
es

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

R
IG

I 
R

eg
io

n
al

 i
n
sp

ec
to

r 
g
en

e
ra

l 
fo

r 
in

v
e
st

ig
at

io
n
 (

h
an

d
le

s 
fr

au
d

 a
n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 a

b
u
se

 m
at

te
rs

 f
o

r 
H

U
D

 

at
 t

h
e 

re
g
io

n
al

 o
ff

ic
e 

le
v
e
l)

 

R
O

S
S

 R
es

id
e
n
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

y
 a

n
d

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e 
S

er
v
ic

es
 

S
S

A
 S

o
ci

al
 S

ec
u
ri

ty
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 

S
S

I 
S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 

se
cu

ri
ty

 i
n
c
o

m
e
 

S
W

IC
A

 S
ta

te
 w

a
g
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 c

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n
 a

g
e
n
c
y

 

T
A

N
F

 T
em

p
o

ra
ry

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o

r 
n
ee

d
y
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 

T
R

 T
en

an
t 

re
n
t 

T
T

P
 T

o
ta

l 
te

n
an

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

U
A

 U
ti

li
ty

 a
ll

o
w

an
ce

 

U
F

A
S

 U
n
if

o
rm

 F
ed

er
al

 A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y
 S

ta
n
d

ar
d

s 

U
IV

 U
p

fr
o

n
t 

in
co

m
e 

v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 

U
R

P
 U

ti
li

ty
 r

ei
m

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

V
A

W
A

 V
io

le
n
ce

 A
g
ai

n
st

 W
o

m
en

 A
c
t 

 

V
C

A
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

A
D

D
 

6
 

9
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

A
d

ju
st

ed
 i

n
co

m
e.

 A
n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

(a
s 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 u
n
d

er
 2

4
 C

F
R

 5
.6

0
9

),
 o

f 
th

e 
m

e
m

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 

re
si

d
in

g
 o

r 
in

te
n
d

in
g
 t

o
 r

es
id

e 
in

 t
h
e 

d
w

el
li

n
g
 u

n
it

 l
e
ss

 a
ll

o
w

ab
le

 H
U

D
 d

ed
u
ct

io
n
s 

a
n
d

 a
ll

o
w

a
n
ce

s.
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
0
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

B
if

u
rc

at
e.

 W
it

h
 r

es
p

ec
t 

to
 a

 p
u

b
li

c 
h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

r 
S

ec
ti

o
n
 8

 l
ea

se
, 

to
 d

iv
id

e 
a 

le
as

e 
as

 a
 m

at
te

r 
o

f 
la

w
 s

u
ch

 

th
at

 c
er

ta
in

 t
en

a
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e 
ev

ic
te

d
 o

r 
re

m
o

v
ed

 w
h
il

e 
th

e 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 f

a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

s’
 l

ea
se

 a
n
d

 

o
cc

u
p

an
c
y
 r

ig
h

ts
 a

re
 a

ll
o

w
ed

 t
o

 r
em

ai
n
 i

n
ta

ct
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

6
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
1
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

D
at

in
g
 v

io
le

n
ce

. 
V

io
le

n
ce

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 a

 p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

o
r 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 i

n
 a

 s
o

ci
al

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 o

f 
a 

ro
m

a
n
ti

c 
o

r 
in

ti
m

at
e 

n
at

u
re

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

v
ic

ti
m

; 
a
n
d

 w
h
er

e 
th

e 
ex

is
te

n
ce

 o
f 

su
c
h
 a

 r
el

at
io

n
sh

ip
 s

h
al

l 
b

e 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

 c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g
 f

ac
to

rs
: 

 

- 
T

h
e 

le
n
g

th
 o

f 
th

e 
re

la
ti

o
n
sh

ip
 

- 
T

h
e 

ty
p

e 
o

f 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

 

- 
T

h
e 

fr
eq

u
en

c
y
 o

f 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

s 
in

v
o

lv
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
2
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n
ce

. 
F

el
o

n
y
 o

r 
m

is
d

e
m

ea
n
o

r 
cr

im
es

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 a

 c
u
rr

en
t 

o
r 

fo
rm

er
 s

p
o

u
se

 o
r 

in
ti

m
at

e 
p

ar
tn

er
 o

f 
th

e 
v
ic

ti
m

 u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 o

r 
d

o
m

es
ti

c 
v
io

le
n
ce

 l
a
w

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n
 r

ec
ei

v
in

g
 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
, 

a
n
d

 i
n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

 s
er

v
ic

es
, 

in
c
lu

d
es

 t
h

e 
u
se

r 
o

r 
at

te
m

p
te

d
 u

se
 o

f 
p

h
y
si

ca
l 

ab
u
se

 

o
r 

se
x
u
al

 a
b

u
se

, 
o

r 
a 

p
at

te
rn

 o
f 

an
y
 o

th
er

 c
o

er
ci

v
e 

b
eh

a
v
io

r 
co

m
m

it
te

d
, 

en
ab

le
d

, 
o

r 
so

li
ci

te
d

 t
o

 g
ai

n
 o

r 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 p

o
w

er
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v

er
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 v

er
b

al
, 

p
sy

ch
o

lo
g
ic

al
, 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

, 
o

r 
te

ch
n
o

lo
g

ic
al

 

ab
u
se

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
y
 o

r 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 

co
n

st
it

u
te

 c
ri

m
in

al
 b

eh
a
v
io

r,
 b

y
 a

 p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s:

 

- 
T

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

o
r 

fo
rm

er
 s

p
o

u
se

 o
r 

in
ti

m
at

e 
p

ar
tn

er
 o

f 
th

e 
v

ic
ti

m
, 

o
r 

p
er

so
n
 s

im
il

ar
ly

 s
it

u
at

ed
 t

o
 a

 

sp
o

u
se

 o
r 

in
ti

m
at

e 
p

ar
tn

er
 o

f 
th

e 
v
ic

ti
m

 

- 
A

 p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

co
h
ab

it
at

in
g
 o

r 
h
as

 c
o

h
ab

it
at

ed
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

v
ic

ti
m

 a
s 

a 
sp

o
u
se

 o
r 

in
ti

m
at

e 
p

ar
tn

er
 

- 
A

 p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 w

h
o

m
 t

h
e 

v
ic

ti
m

 s
h
ar

es
 a

 c
h

il
d

 i
n
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 

- 
A

 p
er

so
n
 w

h
o

 c
o

m
m

it
s 

ac
ts

 a
g
ai

n
st

 a
 y

o
u
th

 o
r 

ad
u
lt

 v
ic

ti
m

 w
h
o

 i
s 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
o

se
 a

ct
s 

u
n
d

er
 

th
e 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

o
r 

fa
m

il
y
 v

io
le

n
c
e 

la
w

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
2
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

E
ar

n
ed

 i
n
co

m
e.

 I
n
co

m
e 

o
r 

ea
rn

in
g

s 
fr

o
m

 w
a
g
e
s,

 t
ip

s,
 s

al
ar

ie
s,

 o
th

er
 

e
m

p
lo

y
ee

 c
o

m
p

e
n
sa

ti
o

n
, 

an
d

 n
et

 i
n
co

m
e 

fr
o

m
 s

el
f-

e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t.

 E
ar

n
ed

 i
n
co

m
e 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
a
n

y
 

p
en

si
o

n
 o

r 
an

n
u

it
y
, 

tr
a
n
sf

er
 p

ay
m

e
n
ts

 (
m

ea
n
in

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 m
ad

e 
o

r 
in

co
m

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 n

o
 

g
o

o
d

s 
o

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 b

ei
n
g
 p

a
id

 f
o

r,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

w
el

fa
re

, 
S

o
ci

al
 S

ec
u
ri

ty
, 

an
d

 g
o

v
er

n
m

en
ta

l 
su

b
si

d
ie

s 
fo

r 

ce
rt

ai
n
 b

en
e
fi

ts
),

 o
r 

an
y
 c

a
sh

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 b
en

ef
it

s.
 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 a
b

u
se

. 
B

eh
a
v
io

r 
th

a
t 

is
 c

o
er

ci
v
e,

 d
ec

ep
ti

v
e,

 o
r 

u
n
re

as
o

n
ab

ly
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

r 
re

st
ra

in
s 

a 
p

er
so

n
’s

 

ab
il

it
y
 t

o
 a

cq
u
ir

e,
 u

se
, 

o
r 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 e

n
ti

tl
e,

 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g
 u

si
n

g
 

co
er

ci
o

n
, 

fr
au

d
, 

an
d

 m
a
n
ip

u
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
: 

- 
R

e
st

ri
ct

 a
 p

er
so

n
’s

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

o
n
e
y
, 

as
se

ts
, 

cr
ed

it
, 

o
r 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

- 
U

n
fa

ir
ly

 u
se

 a
 p

er
so

n
’s

 p
er

so
n
al

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 m

o
n
e
y
, 

a
ss

et
s,

 a
n
d

 c
re

d
it

, 
fo

r 
o

n
e’

s 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

7
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

o
w

n
 a

d
v
an

ta
g
e
 

- 
E

x
er

t 
u
n
d

u
e 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 o

v
er

 a
 p

er
so

n
’s

 f
in

an
ci

a
l 

an
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 b
eh

a
v
io

r 
o

r 
d

ec
is

io
n
s,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

fo
rc

in
g
 d

ef
a
u
lt

 o
n
 j

o
in

t 
o

r 
o

th
er

 f
in

a
n
ci

al
 o

b
li

g
at

io
n
s,

 e
x
p

lo
it

in
g
 p

o
w

er
s 

o
f 

at
to

rn
e
y
, 

g
u
ar

d
ia

n
sh

ip
, 

o
r 

co
n
se

rv
at

o
rs

h
ip

, 
o

r 
to

 w
h
o

m
 o

n
e 

h
a
s 

a 
fi

d
u
c
ia

ry
 d

u
ty

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
3
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

F
ai

r 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 A

ct
. 

 T
it

le
 V

II
I 

o
f 

th
e 

C
iv

il
 R

ig
h
ts

 A
ct

 o
f 

1
9

6
8

, 
as

 a
m

e
n
d

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

F
a
ir

 H
o

u
si

n
g
 

A
m

e
n
d

m
e
n
ts

 A
c
t 

o
f 

1
9

8
8

. 

F
ai

r 
m

ar
k
et

 r
e
n
t 

(F
M

R
).

 T
h
e 

re
n
t,

 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
e 

co
st

 o
f 

u
ti

li
ti

es
 (

ex
ce

p
t 

te
le

p
h
o

n
e)

, 
as

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

ed
 b

y
 

H
U

D
 f

o
r 

u
n
it

s 
o

f 
v
ar

y
in

g
 s

iz
e
s 

(b
y
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ed

ro
o

m
s)

, 
th

at
 m

u
st

 b
e 

p
ai

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 m

ar
k
et

 

ar
ea

 t
o

 r
en

t 
p

ri
v
at

el
y
 o

w
n
ed

, 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
, 

d
ec

en
t,

 s
a
fe

, 
an

d
 s

a
n
it

ar
y
 r

e
n
ta

l 
h
o

u
si

n
g
 o

f 
m

o
d

es
t 

(n
o

n
-l

u
x

u
ry

) 

n
at

u
re

 w
it

h
 s

u
it

ab
le

 a
m

e
n
it

ie
s.

 S
ee

 p
er

io
d

ic
 p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

F
ed

er
al

 R
eg

is
te

r 
in

 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 2

4
 

C
F

R
 P

ar
t 

8
8
8

. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
3
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

C
 

F
A

M
IL

Y
. 

T
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

m
u

st
 q

u
al

if
y
 a

s 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 a

s 
d

ef
in

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

P
H

A
. 

F
a
m

il
y
. 

In
cl

u
d

es
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
, 

re
g
ar

d
le

ss
 o

f 
ac

tu
al

 o
r 

p
er

ce
iv

ed
 s

ex
u
a
l 

o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
, 

g
e
n
d

er
 i

d
en

ti
ty

, 
o

r 
m

ar
it

al
 s

ta
tu

s,
 a

n
d

 c
an

 b
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
ef

in
ed

 i
n
 P

H
A

 p
o

li
c
y
. 

- 
A

 s
in

g
le

 p
er

so
n
, 

w
h
o

 m
a
y
 b

e
: 

o
 A

n
 e

ld
er

ly
 p

er
so

n
, 

d
is

p
la

ce
d

 p
er

so
n
, 

d
is

ab
le

d
 p

er
so

n
, 

n
ea

r-
el

d
er

ly
 p

er
so

n
, 

o
r 

an
y
 o

th
er

 s
in

g
le

 

p
er

so
n
; 

o
 A

n
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 y

o
u
th

 w
h

o
 h

as
 a

tt
ai

n
ed

 a
t 

le
as

t 
1

8
 y

e
ar

s 
o

f 
ag

e 
an

d
 n

o
t 

m
o

re
 t

h
a
n
 2

4
 y

ea
rs

 o
f 

ag
e 

an
d

 w
h
o

 h
as

 l
e
ft

 f
o

st
er

 c
ar

e,
 o

r 
w

il
l 

le
av

e 
fo

st
er

 c
ar

e 
w

it
h
in

 9
0

 d
a
y
s,

 i
n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 a

 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n
 p

la
n
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 i
n
 s

e
ct

io
n
 4

7
5

(5
)(

H
) 

o
f 

th
e 

S
o

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 A

ct
 (

4
2

 U
.S

.C
. 

6
7

5
(5

)(
H

))
, 

an
d

 i
s 

h
o

m
el

e
ss

 o
r 

is
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
b

ec
o

m
in

g
 h

o
m

el
e
ss

 a
t 

a
g
e 

1
6

 o
r 

o
ld

er
; 

o
r 

- 
A

 g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

p
er

so
n

s 
re

si
d

in
g
 t

o
g
et

h
er

, 
an

d
 s

u
ch

 g
ro

u
p

 i
n
c
lu

d
es

, 
b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

li
m

it
ed

 t
o

: 

o
 A

 f
a
m

il
y
 w

it
h
 o

r 
w

it
h
o

u
t 

ch
il

d
re

n
 (

a 
ch

il
d

 w
h
o

 i
s 

te
m

p
o

ra
ri

ly
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

h
o

m
e 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

in
 f

o
st

er
 c

ar
e 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 a
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
);

 

o
 A

n
 e

ld
er

ly
 f

a
m

il
y
; 

o
 A

 n
ea

r-
el

d
er

ly
 f

a
m

il
y
; 

o
 A

 d
is

ab
le

d
 f

a
m

il
y
; 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

8
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

o
 A

 d
is

p
la

ce
d

 f
a
m

il
y

; 
an

d
 

o
 T

h
e 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

a 
te

n
an

t 
fa

m
il

y
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
4
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

F
la

t 
re

n
t.

 R
e
n
t 

th
at

 i
s 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

m
ar

k
et

 r
en

t 
c
h
ar

g
ed

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

ar
ab

le
 u

n
it

s 
in

 t
h
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 
u
n
a
ss

is
te

d
 

re
n
ta

l 
m

ar
k
et

, 
se

t 
at

 n
o

 l
es

s 
th

an
 8

0
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fa
ir

 m
ar

k
et

 r
en

t 
(F

M
R

),
 8

0
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

sm
al

l 
ar

ea
 f

ai
r 

m
ar

k
et

 r
en

t 
(S

A
F

M
R

),
 o

r 
8

0
 p

er
ce

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

u
n
ad

ju
st

ed
 r

en
t,

 w
it

h
 u

ti
li

ty
 a

ll
o

w
a
n
ce

s 

ap
p

li
ed

 a
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

T
h
e 

u
n
a
d

ju
st

ed
 r

en
t 

is
 t

h
e 

F
M

R
 e

st
im

at
ed

 d
ir

ec
tl

y
 f

ro
m

 s
o

u
rc

e 
d

at
a 

th
at

 H
U

D
 

u
se

s 
to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 F

M
R

s 
in

 n
o

n
m

et
ro

p
o

li
ta

n
 a

re
as

. 

 F
o

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

. 
A

 m
e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 w

h
o

 i
s 

1
8

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
ag

e 
o

r 
o

ld
er

 a
n
d

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
a 

fo
st

er
 a

d
u
lt

 u
n
d

er
 S

ta
te

 l
a
w

. 
In

 g
e
n
er

al
, 

a 
fo

st
er

 a
d

u
lt

 i
s 

a 
p

er
so

n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

1
8

 y
ea

rs
 o

f 
a
g
e 

o
r 

o
ld

er
, 

is
 

u
n
ab

le
 t

o
 l

iv
e 

in
d

ep
en

d
e
n
tl

y
 d

u
e 

to
 a

 d
eb

il
it

at
in

g
 p

h
y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

m
en

ta
l 

co
n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
s 

p
la

ce
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 b

y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

ag
e
n
c
y
 o

r 
b

y
 j

u
d

g
m

en
t,

 d
ec

re
e,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 o

rd
er

 o
f 

an
y
 c

o
u
rt

 o
f 

co
m

p
et

e
n
t 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
. 

 F
o

st
er

 c
h
il

d
. 

A
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 w

h
o

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
a
 f

o
st

er
 c

h
il

d
 u

n
d

er
 S

ta
te

 l
a
w

. 
In

 

g
en

er
al

, 
a 

fo
st

er
 c

h
il

d
 i

s 
p

la
ce

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 b

y
 a

n
 a

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 p
la

ce
m

e
n
t 

a
g
en

c
y
 (

e.
g
.,

 p
u
b

li
c 

ch
il

d
 

w
el

fa
re

 a
g
e
n
c
y
) 

o
r 

b
y
 j

u
d

g
m

e
n
t,

 d
ec

re
e,

 o
r 

o
th

er
 o

rd
er

 o
f 

an
y
 c

o
u
rt

 o
f 

co
m

p
et

e
n
t 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
5
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

G
en

d
er

 i
d

en
ti

ty
. 

A
ct

u
a
l 

o
r 

p
er

ce
iv

ed
 g

e
n
d

er
-r

el
at

ed
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s.

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
5
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

H
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
ar

e 
ex

p
e
n
se

s.
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
ar

e 
ex

p
en

se
s 

ar
e 

an
y
 c

o
st

s 
in

cu
rr

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e 

d
ia

g
n
o

si
s,

 c
u
re

, 
m

it
ig

at
io

n
, 

tr
e
at

m
e
n
t,

 o
r 

p
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

is
ea

se
 o

r 
p

ay
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

 a
ff

ec
ti

n
g
 

an
y
 s

tr
u
ct

u
re

 o
r 

fu
n
ct

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
b

o
d

y
. 

H
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
a
re

 e
x
p

en
se

s 
in

cl
u
d

e 
m

ed
ic

al
 i

n
su

ra
n
ce

 

p
re

m
iu

m
s 

a
n
d

 l
o

n
g

-t
er

m
 c

ar
e 

p
re

m
iu

m
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ai

d
 o

r 
an

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

p
er

io
d

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

an
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

is
 c

o
m

p
u

te
d

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
6

9
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
5
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

C
 

IM
P

U
T

E
D

 A
S

S
E

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
. 

H
U

D
 p

as
sb

o
o

k
 r

at
e 

ti
m

es
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
ca

sh
 v

a
lu

e 
o

f 
a
ss

et
s,

 w
h

en
 a

ss
et

s 

ex
ce

ed
 

$
5

,0
0
0

 $
5

0
,0

0
0

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
6
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

 I
m

p
u
te

d
 w

el
fa

re
 i

n
co

m
e.

 A
n
 a

m
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e 

th
at

 i
s 

n
o

t 
ac

tu
al

ly
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 b
y
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
a 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 w

el
fa

re
 b

en
ef

it
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n
 b

u
t 

is
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 a
n

n
u
a
l 

in
co

m
e 

an
d

 

th
er

ef
o

re
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
’s

 r
en

ta
l 

co
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
6
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

In
co

m
e
-b

as
ed

 r
en

t.
 A

 t
en

a
n
t 

re
n
t 

th
a
t 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y

’s
 i

n
co

m
e 

a
n
d

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 r
en

t 
p

o
li

ci
es

 f
o

r 

d
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
 o

f 
su

c
h
 r

en
ts

. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
6
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

In
co

m
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 m

ea
n
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 r

el
at

in
g
 t

o
 a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

’s
 i

n
co

m
e,

 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g
: 

 

- 
A

ll
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 k

n
o

w
n

 t
o

 c
u
rr

en
t 

o
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

e
m

p
lo

y
er

s 
o

r 
o

th
er

 i
n
c
o

m
e 

so
u
rc

es
 

- 
A

ll
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
a
g
es

, 
as

 d
ef

in
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

st
at

e
's

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

co
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n
 l

a
w

, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g
 

an
y
 s

o
ci

al
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 n

u
m

b
er

; 
n
a
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
e
m

p
lo

y
ee

; 
q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 w

a
g
es

 o
f 

th
e 

e
m

p
lo

y
ee

; 
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
a
m

e,
 

fu
ll

 a
d

d
re

ss
, 

te
le

p
h
o

n
e 

n
u

m
b

e
r,

 a
n
d

, 
w

h
e
n
 k

n
o

w
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
er

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

an
 e

m
p

lo
y
er

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g
 w

a
g
e
s 

u
n
d

er
 a

 s
ta

te
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

co
m

p
e
n
sa

ti
o

n
 l

a
w

  

- 
W

h
et

h
er

 a
n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 i
s 

re
c
ei

v
in

g
, 

h
as

 r
ec

ei
v
ed

, 
o

r 
h
as

 a
p

p
li

ed
 f

o
r 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

en
t 

co
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n
, 

an
d

 t
h
e 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

an
d

 t
h
e 

p
er

io
d
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 

- 
U

n
ea

rn
ed

 I
R

S
 i

n
co

m
e 

a
n
d

 s
e
lf

-e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
a
g
es

 a
n
d

 r
et

ir
e
m

en
t 

in
co

m
e
 

- 
W

ag
e,

 s
o

ci
al

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
, 

a
n
d

 s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n
ta

l 
se

cu
ri

ty
 i

n
co

m
e 

d
a
ta

 o
b

ta
in

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

S
o

ci
al

 S
e
cu

ri
ty

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
6
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

In
co

m
e 

V
al

id
at

io
n
 T

o
o

l 
(I

V
T

) 
A

cc
es

si
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 H

U
D

's
 E

IV
 s

y
st

e
m

, 
p

ro
v
id

es
 v

al
id

at
io

n
 o

f 
te

n
a
n
t 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 w

ag
e
s,

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

co
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n
, 

an
d

 S
o

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 b

e
n
ef

it
s 

b
y
 c

o
m

p
ar

in
g
 t

h
e 

in
co

m
e 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 i

n
 I

M
S

-P
IC

 v
ia

 f
o

rm
 H

U
D

-5
0

0
5

8
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h
 

an
d

 H
u

m
a
n
 S

er
v
ic

e
s’

 (
H

H
S

) 
N

at
io

n
al

 D
ir

ec
to

ry
 o

f 
N

e
w

 H
ir

e
s 

(N
D

N
H

),
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

S
o

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
 (

S
S

A
) 

d
at

a 
sh

ar
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
7

0
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
8
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

M
ix

ed
 f

a
m

il
y
. 

A
 f

a
m

il
y
 w

h
o

se
 m

e
m

b
er

s 
in

cl
u
d

e 
th

o
se

 w
it

h
 c

it
iz

en
sh

ip
 o

r 
el

ig
ib

le
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s,
 

an
d

 t
h
o

se
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

ci
ti

ze
n
sh

ip
 o

r 
el

ig
ib

le
 i

m
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 s

ta
tu

s.
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
8
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

D
 

N
E

T
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 A
S

S
E

T
S

. 
T

h
e 

n
et

 c
as

h
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

eq
u

it
y
 i

n
 s

a
v

in
g

s,
 c

h
ec

k
in

g
, 

IR
A

 a
n
d

 K
eo

g
h
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
, 

re
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
, 

st
o

c
k
s,

 b
o

n
d

s,
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 
ca

p
it

al
 i

n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

n
ec

e
ss

ar
y
 i

te
m

s 
o

f 

p
er

so
n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 s

u
c
h
 a

s 
fu

rn
it

u
re

 a
n
d

 a
u

to
m

o
b

il
es

 i
s 

ex
cl

u
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

d
ef

in
it

io
n
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
8
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

N
et

 f
a
m

il
y
 a

ss
e
ts

. 
(1

) 
N

et
 f

a
m

il
y
 a

ss
et

s 
is

 t
h
e 

n
et

 c
as

h
 v

a
lu

e 
o

f 
al

l 
as

se
ts

 o
w

n
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
, 

af
te

r 

d
ed

u
ct

in
g
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 c

o
st

s 
th

a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

in
cu

rr
ed

 i
n
 d

is
p

o
si

n
g
 r

ea
l 

p
ro

p
er

ty
, 

sa
v
in

g
s,

 s
to

c
k
s,

 b
o

n
d

s,
 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

o
rm

s 
o

f 
ca

p
it

al
 i

n
v

es
tm

e
n
t.

 (
2

) 
In

 d
et

er
m

in
in

g
 n

e
t 

fa
m

il
y
 a

ss
et

s,
 P

H
A

s 
o

r 
o

w
n
e
rs

, 
as

 

ap
p

li
ca

b
le

, 
m

u
st

 i
n
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
v

al
u
e 

o
f 

a
n

y
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
o

r 
fa

m
il

y
 a

ss
et

s 
d

is
p

o
se

d
 o

f 
b

y
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

te
n
an

t 
fo

r 
le

ss
 t

h
a
n
 f

a
ir

 m
ar

k
e
t 

v
al

u
e
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 a

 d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 i
n
 t

ru
st

, 
b

u
t 

n
o

t 
in

 a
 f

o
re

cl
o

su
re

 o
r 

b
an

k
ru

p
tc

y
 s

al
e)

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e 

tw
o

 y
ea

rs
 p

re
ce

d
in

g
 t

h
e 

d
at

e 
o

f 
a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

r 

re
ex

a
m

in
at

io
n
, 

as
 a

p
p

li
ca

b
le

, 
in

 e
x
ce

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 r

ec
ei

v
ed

 t
h
er

e
fo

r.
 I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

a 

d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

a 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
 o

r 
d

iv
o

rc
e 

se
tt

le
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e 

d
is

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e 
co

n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e 

fo
r 

le
ss

 t
h
an

 f
ai

r 
m

ar
k
et

 v
al

u
e 

if
 t

h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

te
n
an

t 
re

ce
iv

es
 c

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n
 n

o
t 

m
ea

su
ra

b
le

 i
n
 

d
o

ll
ar

 t
er

m
s.

 N
e
g
at

iv
e 

eq
u
it

y
 i

n
 r

ea
l 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

r 
o

th
er

 i
n
v
e
st

m
en

ts
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
p

ro
h
ib

it
 t

h
e 

o
w

n
er

 f
ro

m
 

se
ll

in
g
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

r 
o

th
er

 i
n

v
es

tm
e
n
ts

, 
so

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
eq

u
it

y
 a

lo
n
e 

w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ju

st
if

y
 e

x
cl

u
d

in
g
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

r 
o

th
er

 i
n
v
es

tm
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 f

a
m

il
y
 a

ss
et

s.
 (

3
) 

E
x
cl

u
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
et

 f
a
m

il
y
 

as
se

ts
 a

re
: 

(i
) 

T
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 i

te
m

s 
o

f 
p

er
so

n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
; 

(i
i)

 T
h
e 

co
m

b
in

ed
 v

al
u
e 

o
f 

al
l 

n
o

n
-

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 i

te
m

s 
o

f 
p

er
so

n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 i

f 
th

e 
co

m
b

in
ed

 t
o

ta
l 

v
al

u
e 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

ex
ce

ed
 $

5
0

,0
0

0
 (

w
h
ic

h
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 b

y
 H

U
D

 i
n
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
su

m
er

 P
ri

ce
 I

n
d

ex
 f

o
r 

U
rb

an
 W

ag
e 

E
ar

n
er

s 
an

d
 C

le
ri

ca
l 

W
o

rk
er

s)
; 

(i
ii

) 
T

h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

an
y
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
u
n
d

er
 a

 r
et

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 r

ec
o

g
n
iz

ed
 a

s 

su
c
h
 b

y
 t

h
e 

In
te

rn
a
l 

R
e
v
en

u
e 

S
er

v
ic

e,
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 r
et

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

ar
ra

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 (
IR

A
s)

, 
em

p
lo

y
er

 

re
ti

re
m

en
t 

p
la

n
s,

 a
n
d

 r
et

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s 

fo
r 

se
lf

-e
m

p
lo

y
ed

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
al

s;
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
8
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

A
 

(i
v
) 

T
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

re
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
h
a
v
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
le

g
al

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 s
el

l 
in

 t
h
e 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 i

s 
lo

ca
te

d
; 

(v
) 

A
n

y
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 r
ec

o
v
er

ed
 i

n
 a

n
y
 c

iv
il

 a
ct

io
n
 o

r 

se
tt

le
m

en
t 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

 c
la

im
 o

f 
m

al
p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 n
eg

li
g
e
n
ce

, 
o

r 
o

th
er

 b
re

ac
h
 o

f 
d

u
ty

 o
w

ed
 t

o
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 

m
e
m

b
er

 a
ri

si
n

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

la
w

, 
th

a
t 

re
su

lt
ed

 i
n
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 b
ei

n
g
 a

 p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 a

 d
is

ab
il

it
y
; 

(v
i)

 T
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

an
y
 C

o
v
er

d
el

l 
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 s

av
in

g
s 

ac
co

u
n
t 

u
n
d

er
 s

ec
ti

o
n
 5

3
0

 o
f 

th
e 

In
te

rn
al

 R
e
v
e
n
u

e 
C

o
d

e 
o

f 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
7

1
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

1
9

8
6

, 
th

e 
v
al

u
e 

o
f 

an
y
 q

u
al

if
ie

d
 t

u
it

io
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 u

n
d

er
 s

ec
ti

o
n
 5

2
9

 o
f 

su
ch

 C
o

d
e,

 t
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

an
y
 

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 B
et

te
r 

L
if

e 
E

x
p

er
ie

n
ce

 (
A

B
L

E
) 

ac
co

u
n
t 

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

 u
n
d

er
 S

ec
ti

o
n
 5

2
9

A
 o

f 
su

ch
 C

o
d

e,
 

an
d

 t
h
e 

v
a
lu

e 
o

f 
an

y
 “

b
ab

y
 b

o
n
d

” 
ac

co
u
n
t 

cr
ea

te
d

, 
au

th
o

ri
ze

d
, 

o
r 

fu
n
d

ed
 b

y
 F

ed
er

al
, 

S
ta

te
, 

o
r 

lo
ca

l 

g
o

v
er

n
m

e
n
t.

 (
v
ii

) 
In

te
re

st
s 

in
 I

n
d

ia
n
 t

ru
st

 l
a
n
d

; 
(v

ii
i)

 E
q

u
it

y
 i

n
 a

 m
a
n
u

fa
ct

u
re

d
 h

o
m

e 
w

h
er

e
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 

re
ce

iv
es

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 u
n
d

er
 2

4
 C

F
R

 p
ar

t 
9

8
2

; 
(i

x
) 

E
q

u
it

y
 i

n
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

H
o

m
eo

w
n
er

sh
ip

 O
p

ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

w
h
ic

h
 a

 f
a
m

il
y
 r

ec
ei

v
e
s 

as
si

st
a
n
ce

 u
n
d

er
 2

4
 C

F
R

 p
ar

t 
9

8
2

; 
(x

) 
F

a
m

il
y
 S

el
f-

S
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

; 

an
d

 (
x
i)

 F
ed

er
al

 t
ax

 r
ef

u
n
d

s 
o

r 
re

fu
n
d

ab
le

 t
ax

 c
re

d
it

s 
fo

r 
a 

p
er

io
d

 o
f 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
a
ft

er
 r

ec
ei

p
t 

b
y
 t

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
. 

(4
) 

In
 c

as
es

 w
h

er
e 

a
 t

ru
st

 f
u
n
d

 h
a
s 

b
ee

n
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

tr
u

st
 i

s 
n
o

t 
re

v
o

ca
b

le
 b

y
, 

o
r 

u
n
d

er
 

th
e 

co
n
tr

o
l 

o
f,

 a
n

y
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 o

r 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
, 

th
e 

tr
u
st

 f
u
n
d

 i
s 

n
o

t 
a 

fa
m

il
y
 a

ss
et

 a
n
d

 t
h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

th
e 

tr
u
st

 i
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
et

 f
a
m

il
y
 a

ss
e
ts

, 
so

 l
o

n
g
 a

s 
th

e 
fu

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 b

e 
h
el

d
 i

n
 a

 t
ru

st
 t

h
at

 i
s 

n
o

t 
re

v
o

ca
b

le
 b

y
, 

o
r 

u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
o

l 
o

f,
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
er

 o
f 

th
e 

fa
m

il
y
 o

r 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
9
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

C
 

N
P

O
I 

to
 N

P
H

O
I 

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

1
9
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

C
 

o
v
er

 i
n
co

m
e 

to
 o

v
er

-i
n
co

m
e
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 

P
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s.

 F
o

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 
p

ro
g
ra

m
 e

li
g
ib

il
it

y
. 

A
 p

er
so

n
 w

h
o

 h
as

 a
 d

is
ab

il
it

y
 a

s 

d
ef

in
ed

 u
n
d

er
 t

h
e 

S
o

ci
al

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 A

ct
 o

r 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
e
n
ta

l 
D

is
a
b

il
it

ie
s 

C
ar

e 
A

ct
, 

o
r 

a 
p

er
so

n
 w

h
o

 h
as

 a
 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

m
en

ta
l 

im
p

ai
rm

en
t 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 b

e 
o

f 
lo

n
g
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
ef

in
it

e 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 w
h
o

se
 a

b
il

it
y
 t

o
 l

iv
e 

in
d

ep
en

d
en

tl
y
 i

s 
su

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 i
m

p
ed

ed
 b

y
 t

h
at

 i
m

p
a
ir

m
e
n
t 

b
u
t 

co
u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ro
v
ed

 b
y
 m

o
re

 s
u
it

ab
le

 

h
o

u
si

n
g
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s.

 T
h
is

 i
n
cl

u
d

es
 p

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 A

ID
S

 o
r 

co
n
d

it
io

n
s 

ar
is

in
g
 f

ro
m

 A
ID

S
 b

u
t 

ex
cl

u
d

e
s 

p
er

so
n
s 

w
h
o

se
 d

is
ab

il
it

y
 i

s 
b

as
ed

 s
o

le
ly

 o
n
 d

ru
g
 o

r 
al

co
h
o

l 
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
. 

F
o

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o

f 

re
as

o
n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
. 

A
 p

er
so

n
 w

it
h
 a

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

o
r 

m
e
n

ta
l 

im
p

ai
rm

e
n
t 

th
at

 s
u
b

st
a
n
ti

al
ly

 l
im

it
s 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
7

2
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

o
n
e 

o
r 

m
o

re
 m

aj
o

r 
li

fe
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s,
 a

 p
er

so
n
 r

eg
ar

d
ed

 a
s 

h
av

in
g
 s

u
ch

 a
n
 i

m
p

ai
rm

e
n
t,

 o
r 

a 
p

er
so

n
 w

it
h
 a

 

re
co

rd
 o

f 
su

c
h
 a

n
 i

m
p

ai
rm

e
n
t.

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 
R

ea
l 

p
ro

p
er

ty
. 

H
as

 t
h
e 

sa
m

e 
m

ea
n

in
g
 a

s 
th

at
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e 

la
w

 o
f 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 

is
 l

o
ca

te
d

. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 
R

ea
so

n
ab

le
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
. 

A
 C

, 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
, 

o
r 

ad
ju

st
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

 r
u
le

, 
p

o
li

cy
, 

p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 o

r 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 

al
lo

w
 a

 p
er

so
n
 w

it
h
 d

is
ab

il
it

ie
s 

to
 f

u
ll

y
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
h
e 

P
H

A
’s

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 

S
ea

so
n
al

 w
o

rk
er

. 
A

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

 w
h
o

 i
s 

h
ir

ed
 i

n
to

 a
 s

h
o

rt
-t

er
m

 p
o

si
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

b
eg

in
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
ti

m
e 

ea
ch

 y
e
ar

 (
su

ch
 a

s 
su

m
m

er
 o

r 
w

in
te

r)
. 

T
y
p

ic
al

ly
, 

th
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

is
 h

ir
ed

 t
o

 

ad
d

re
ss

 s
ea

so
n
al

 d
e
m

a
n
d

s 
th

at
 a

ri
se

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
er

 o
r 

in
d

u
st

ry
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 
S

ex
u
al

 a
ss

au
lt

. 
A

n
y
 n

o
n
co

n
se

n
su

al
 s

e
x

u
al

 a
ct

 p
ro

sc
ri

b
ed

 b
y
 f

ed
er

al
, 

tr
ib

al
, 

o
r 

st
at

e 
la

w
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 

w
h

e
n
 t

h
e 

v
ic

ti
m

 l
ac

k
s 

ca
p

ac
it

y
 t

o
 c

o
n
se

n
t 

(4
2

 U
.S

.C
. 

1
3

9
2
5
(a

))
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 
S

ex
u
al

 o
ri

en
ta

ti
o

n
. 

H
o

m
o

se
x
u

al
it

y
, 

h
e
te

ro
se

x
u
al

it
y
 o

r 
b

is
ex

u
al

it
y
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 

 S
p

ec
if

ie
d

 w
el

fa
re

 b
en

e
fi

t 
re

d
u
ct

io
n
. 

T
h
o

se
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
w

el
fa

re
 b

en
e
fi

ts
 (

fo
r 

a 
co

v
er

ed
 f

a
m

il
y
) 

th
at

 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 a

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 
fa

m
il

y
 r

en
ta

l 
co

n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
. 

A
 r

ed
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
w

e
lf

ar
e 

b
en

e
fi

ts
 b

ec
a
u
se

 

o
f 

fr
au

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e 

w
el

fa
re

 p
ro

g
ra

m
, 

o
r 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

w
el

fa
re

 s
a
n
ct

io
n
 d

u
e 

to
 n

o
n
co

m
p

li
a
n
ce

 

w
it

h
 a

 w
el

fa
re

 a
g
e
n
c
y
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

to
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 a

n
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 s

el
f-

su
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 p

ro
g
ra

m
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 

S
ta

lk
in

g
. 

T
o

 f
o

ll
o

w
, 

p
u
rs

u
e,

 o
r 

re
p

ea
te

d
ly

 c
o

m
m

it
 a

ct
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

in
te

n
t 

to
 k

il
l,

 i
n
ju

re
, 

h
ar

as
s,

 o
r 

in
ti

m
id

at
e;

 o
r 

to
 p

la
ce

 u
n
d

er
 s

u
rv

ei
ll

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

in
te

n
t 

to
 k

il
l,

 i
n
ju

re
, 

h
ar

as
s,

 o
r 

in
ti

m
id

at
e 

an
o

th
er

 

p
er

so
n
; 

an
d

 i
n
 t

h
e 

co
u
rs

e 
o

f,
 o

r 
as

 a
 r

es
u
lt

 o
f,

 s
u
c
h
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

, 
p

u
rs

u
it

, 
su

rv
e
il

la
n
ce

, 
o

r 
re

p
ea

te
d

ly
 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 a
ct

s,
 t

o
 p

la
ce

 a
 p

er
so

n
 i

n
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 f

ea
r 

o
f 

th
e 

d
ea

th
 o

f,
 o

r 
se

ri
o

u
s 

b
o

d
il

y
 i

n
ju

ry
 t

o
, 

o
r 

to
 

ca
u
se

 s
u
b

st
a
n
ti

al
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 h
a
rm

 t
o

 (
1

) 
th

at
 p

er
so

n
, 

(2
) 

a 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 f
a
m

il
y
 o

f 
th

at
 

p
er

so
n
, 

o
r 

(3
) 

th
e 

sp
o

u
se

 o
r 

in
ti

m
at

e 
p

ar
tn

er
 o

f 
th

at
 p

er
so

n
. 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
7

3
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 

T
ec

h
n
o

lo
g
ic

al
 a

b
u
se

. 
A

n
 a

ct
 o

r 
p

at
te

rn
 o

f 
b

eh
av

io
r 

th
at

 o
cc

u
rs

 w
it

h
in

 d
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n
ce

, 
d

at
in

g
 

v
io

le
n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

au
lt

, 
o

r 
st

al
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
s 

in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 h

ar
m

, 
th

re
at

en
, 

in
ti

m
id

at
e,

 c
o

n
tr

o
l,

 s
ta

lk
, 

h
ar

as
s,

 i
m

p
er

so
n
at

e,
 e

x
p

lo
it

, 
ex

to
rt

, 
o

r 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
an

o
th

er
 p

er
so

n
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

as
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
p

er
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 l

a
w

, 

th
at

 o
cc

u
rs

 u
si

n
g
 a

n
y
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
li

m
it

ed
 t

o
: 

- 
In

te
rn

et
 e

n
ab

le
d

 d
ev

ic
es

 

- 
O

n
li

n
e 

sp
ac

es
 a

n
d

 p
la

tf
o

rm
s 

- 
C

o
m

p
u
te

rs
 

- 
M

o
b

il
e 

d
ev

ic
es

 

- 
C

a
m

er
as

 a
n
d

 i
m

a
g
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
s 

- 
A

p
p

s 

- 
L

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

ra
ck

in
g
 d

ev
ic

es
 

- 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s 

- 
A

n
y
 o

th
er

 e
m

er
g
e
n
c
y
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
g
ie

s 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 
U

n
ea

rn
ed

 i
n
co

m
e.

 A
n

y
 a

n
n

u
al

 i
n
co

m
e,

 a
s 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 u
n
d

er
 §

 5
.6

0
9

, 
th

at
 i

s 
n
o

t 
ea

rn
ed

 i
n
co

m
e.

 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
D

 
V

E
R

Y
 L

A
R

G
E

 L
O

W
E

R
-I

N
C

O
M

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y

. 
P

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h
e 

C
 i

n
 t

h
e 

1
9

8
2

 r
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

th
is

 w
as

 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s 
a 

lo
w

er
-i

n
co

m
e 

fa
m

il
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
cl

u
d

ed
 e

ig
h

t 
o

r 
m

o
re

 m
in

o
rs

. 
T

h
is

 t
er

m
 i

s 
n
o

 l
o

n
g
er

 u
se

d
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
C

 
lo

w
 i

n
co

m
e 

to
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e
 

A
D

D
 

6
 

 
G

lo
ss

a
ry

 
A

 

V
io

le
n
ce

 A
g
a
in

st
 W

o
m

e
n
 A

ct
 (

V
A

W
A

).
 P

ro
h
ib

it
s 

d
en

y
in

g
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
 t

o
, 

d
en

y
in

g
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 u

n
d

er
, 

o
r 

ev
ic

ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 u
n
it

 a
n
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
q

u
al

if
ie

d
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

te
n
an

t 
o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 t

h
at

 t
h
e 

ap
p

li
ca

n
t 

o
r 

te
n
an

t 
is

 o
r 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

d
o

m
es

ti
c 

v
io

le
n

ce
, 

d
at

in
g
 v

io
le

n
ce

, 
se

x
u
al

 a
ss

au
lt

, 

st
al

k
in

g
, 

o
r 

h
u

m
a
n
 t

ra
ff

ic
k
in

g
. 

A
D

D
 

6
 

2
2
 

G
lo

ss
a

ry
 

C
 

v
er

y
 l

o
w

 i
n
co

m
e 

to
 l

o
w

-i
n
co

m
e
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

 (
H

P
) 

   
   

   
   


 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
C

O
P

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

 
   

   
   

   
   

 P
ag

e 
7

4
 o

f 
7

4
 

R
e

v.
 

5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 5

:0
0

 P
M

 

Chapter 

Page 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 

A
d

d
 

(A
) 

 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

a
n

g
e 

(C
) 

P
ro

p
o
se

d
 L

a
n

g
u

a
g

e 

A
D

D
 

7
 

A
L

L
 

F
a

ir
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

n
d
 E

q
u
a

l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
A

 
U

S
IN

G
 A

L
L

 O
F

 H
O

T
M

A
 C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 2
 F

A
IR

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

A
L

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
Y

 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
la

n
 (

H
P

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ag
e 

1
 o

f 
6

 
R

e
v.

 5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

0
 A

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
Se

ct
io

n
 

A
d

d
 (

A
) 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

an
ge

 
(C

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 

(x
) 

if
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

an
ge

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0
0
 

In
tr

o
-i

i 
H

U
D

 H
C

V
 

G
u
id

eb
o
o
k
 

A
 

Im
p
le

m
en

ts
 l

an
g
u

ag
e 

fr
o

m
 s

ec
ti

o
n
s 

1
0
2
 &

1
0
4
 o

f 
th

e 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 M

o
d
er

n
iz

at
io

n
 A

ct
 o

f 

2
0
1
6
 (

H
O

T
M

A
) 

an
d
 N

S
P

IR
E

 
 

1
 

1
-2

 
S

N
R

H
A

 M
is

si
o
n
 

C
 

C
h
an

g
ed

 t
o
 m

at
ch

 m
is

si
o
n
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
in

 S
N

R
H

A
 P

la
n
 

 

2
 

2
-5

 
D

is
cr

im
in

at
io

n
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
C

 
C

h
an

g
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 t

o
 r

eq
u
ir

e 
S

N
R

H
A

 t
o
 i

n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 w

it
h
in

 1
0

 d
ay

s 
 

2
 

2
-6

 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 u
n
d
er

 

E
q
u
al

 A
cc

es
s 

 
A

 
A

d
d
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 t

o
 r

ev
ie

w
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 g

en
d
er

 i
d

en
ti

ty
 o

r 
se

x
u

al
 o

ri
en

ta
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
in

 1
0

 d
ay

s 
 

2
 

2
-6

 

V
A

W
A

 

C
o
m

p
li

an
t 

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 o

n
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
es

p
o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g
 V

A
W

A
; 

te
n
an

t 
h
as

 o
n

e 
y
ea

r 
to

 f
il

e 

co
m

p
la

in
t 

 

2
 

2
-9

 

F
ai

r 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 

E
q
u
al

 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

y
 

D
 

U
si

n
g
 a

 r
ea

so
n
ab

le
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

io
n
 r

eq
u
es

t 
fo

rm
 

 

2
 

2
-9

 

R
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
a 

R
ea

so
n
ab

le
 

A
cc

o
m

m
o
d
at

io
n

 

C
 

fr
o
m

: 
T

h
e 

fa
m

il
y
 m

u
st

 e
x
p
la

in
 t

h
e 

re
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
re

q
u
es

te
d

 a
cc

o
m

o
d

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
d
is

ab
il

it
y
. 

to
: 

T
h
e 

re
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
 b

et
w

ee
n
 t

h
e 

re
q
u
es

te
d
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

d
is

ab
il

it
y
 m

u
st

 b
e 

v
er

if
ie

d
. 

 

 

2
 

2
-9

 

F
ai

r 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 

E
q
u
al

 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

y
 

D
 

C
h
an

g
ed

 1
0
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
d
ay

s 
to

 3
0
 c

al
en

d
ar

 d
ay

s 
 

3
 

3
-3

 
F

am
il

y
 a

n
d
 

H
o
u
se

h
o
ld

 
C

 
C

h
an

g
ed

 d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
fa

m
il

y
 p

er
 F

R
 N

o
ti

ce
 2

/1
4
/2

3
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
d

is
p

la
ce

d
 p

er
so

n
 o

r 
y
o

u
th

 l
ea

v
in

g
 f

o
st

er
 

ca
re

. 
 

 

3
 

A
ll

 
V

A
W

A
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
 

A
 

U
p
d
at

ed
 V

A
W

A
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
 t

o
 i

n
lc

u
d
e 

h
u
m

an
 t

ra
ff

ic
k
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
P

la
n
 

 

3
 

3
-7

 
G

u
es

ts
 

C
 

E
x

te
n
d
ed

 l
en

g
th

 o
f 

g
u
es

t 
ti

m
e 

fr
o
m

 6
0
 d

a
y
s 

to
 9

0
  

cu
m

u
la

ti
v
e 

ca
le

n
d

ar
 d

a
y
s 

 

3
 

3
-8

 
F

o
st

er
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 

an
d
 F

o
st

er
 A

d
u
lt

s 
C

 
H

O
T

M
A

 -
U

d
at

ed
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
 o

f 
fo

st
er

 c
h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d
 f

o
st

er
 a

d
u

lt
 p

er
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

 2
4

 C
F

R
 5

.6
0

3
 

 

3
 

3
-1

1
  

L
iv

e-
In

 A
id

 
C

 
A

m
en

d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 l

iv
e-

in
 a

id
es

 t
o
 r

em
o
v
e 

“q
u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
” 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
la

n
 (

H
P

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ag
e 

2
 o

f 
6

 
R

e
v.

 5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

0
 A

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
Se

ct
io

n
 

A
d

d
 (

A
) 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

an
ge

 
(C

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 

(x
) 

if
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

an
ge

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

3
 

3
-1

6
 

F
am

il
y
 C

o
n
se

n
t 

to
 

R
el

ea
se

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
-A

d
d
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 t

h
at

 f
am

il
y
 r

ev
o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 
co

n
se

n
t 

w
il

l 
re

su
lt

 i
n

 t
er

m
in

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p
ro

g
ra

m
 

 

3
 

3
-2

3
 

D
eb

ts
 O

w
ed

 t
o
 

S
N

R
H

A
s 

an
d
 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n
s 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 l

an
g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 d

eb
ts

 o
w

ed
 f

o
rm

 (
H

U
D

-5
2

6
7

5
) 

 

3
 

3
-3

9
 

C
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 

D
ec

id
in

g
 t

o
 D

en
y
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 

D
 

R
em

o
v
ed

 a
p
p
li

ca
n
t 

sc
re

en
in

g
 o

f 
m

is
d
em

ea
n
o
r 

co
n

v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

w
it

h
in

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r,
 e

x
ce

p
t 

“g
ro

ss
 

m
is

d
em

ea
n
o
r 

co
n
v
ic

ti
o
n

s 
w

it
h
in

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r;
 R

em
o

v
ed

 a
ct

iv
el

y
 o

n
 p

ar
o
le

 t
o
 “

v
io

la
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ar

o
le

 

o
r 

p
ro

b
at

io
n
 a

p
p
li

ca
n
t 

w
il

l 
b
e 

d
en

ie
d
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

.”
 

 

3
 

3
-2

7
 

R
es

tr
ic

ti
o
n
 o

n
 

as
si

st
an

ce
 b

as
ed

 

o
n
 A

ss
et

s 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
-A

d
d

ed
 l

an
g
u
ag

e 
th

at
 r

es
tr

ic
ts

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 i
f 

fa
m

il
y
 o

w
n

ed
 a

 h
o
m

e 
o
r 

as
se

ts
 e

x
ce

ed
 

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

 

4
 

4
-7

 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n
 o

f 

th
e 

W
ai

ti
n
g
 L

is
t 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
th

at
 P

B
V

 a
n
d
 R

A
D

 w
il

l 
h
av

e 
p
ro

je
ct

 b
as

ed
 w

ai
ti

n
g
 l

is
ts

 
 

4
 

4
-8

 
R

eo
p
en

in
g
 t

h
e 

W
ai

ti
n
g
 L

is
t 

D
 

R
ev

is
ed

 m
ed

ia
 o

u
tl

et
s 

to
 b

e 
cu

rr
en

t,
 a

d
d
ed

 w
eb

si
te

 a
n
d
 r

em
o
v
ed

 s
ta

k
eh

o
ld

er
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
s 

fr
o
m

 

p
o
li

cy
 b

u
t 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 n

o
ti

fy
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

ag
en

ci
es

 i
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
/p

ro
ce

d
u
re

 w
h
en

 w
ai

ti
n
g
 l

is
t 

is
 

o
p
en

ed
. 

 

4
 

4
-1

5
 

L
o
ca

l 
P

re
fe

re
n

ce
s 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 p
re

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o
r 

V
ic

ti
m

s 
o
f 

D
o
m

es
ti

c 
V

io
le

n
ce

 (
5
 p

o
in

ts
);

 A
d
d
ed

 p
re

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o

r 
D

is
ab

le
d
 

F
am

il
ie

s 
(1

0
 p

o
in

ts
) 

fo
r 

M
ai

n
st

re
am

 a
n
d
 N

E
D

 

 

5
 

5
-1

4
 

S
u
b
si

d
y
 

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

C
 

C
h
an

g
ed

 t
o
 2

 h
ea

rt
b

ea
ts

 p
er

 b
ed

ro
o
m

; 
H

O
H

 a
n
d
 s

p
o
u
se

 w
il

l 
b
e 

as
si

g
n

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

b
ed

ro
o
m

 
 

5
 

5
-1

8
 

E
x

te
n
si

o
n
 o

f 

V
o
u
ch

er
 T

er
m

 
C

 
A

m
en

d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
fo

r 
ex

te
n
si

o
n
s 

d
u
e 

to
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 a

cc
o
m

m
o
d
at

io
n
s 

 

6
 

A
ll

 

In
co

m
e 

an
d
 

S
u
b
si

d
y
 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n
s 

C
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 i
m

p
u
te

d
 a

ss
et

 l
im

it
s 

o
f 

$
5
0
,0

0
0
, 
ch

an
g
ed

 d
ef

in
it

io
n
s 

o
f 

an
n
u
al

 i
n
co

m
e,

 

p
o
li

cy
 o

n
 p

er
m

is
si

v
e 

d
ed

u
ct

io
n
s,

 r
em

o
v
ed

 E
ID

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
ed

 s
u
n
se

t 
o
n
 

1
/1

/2
0
2
6
 o

f 
E

ID
, 
ad

d
ed

 a
d
d
it

io
n
al

 e
x

cl
u
si

o
n
s 

fr
o
m

 a
n
n
u
al

 i
n
co

m
e,

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

n
d
 n

o
n

-n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

p
er

so
n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
s.

 

 

6
 

6
-3

3
 t

o
 

6
-3

4
 

N
o
n
re

cu
rr

in
g
 

In
co

m
e 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 n

o
n
re

cu
rr

in
g
 i

n
co

m
e
 

 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
la

n
 (

H
P

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ag
e 

3
 o

f 
6

 
R

e
v.

 5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

0
 A

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
Se

ct
io

n
 

A
d

d
 (

A
) 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

an
ge

 
(C

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 

(x
) 

if
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

an
ge

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

6
 

6
-3

6
 

S
ta

te
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 

an
d
 C

iv
il

 R
ig

h
ts

 

S
et

tl
em

en
ts

 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 s

ta
te

 p
ay

m
e
n

ts
 t

h
at

 a
ll

o
w

 p
er

so
n

s 
w

it
h

 d
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
to

 l
iv

e 
at

 

h
o
m

e 
an

d
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
o
f 

ci
v
il

 r
ig

h
ts

 s
et

le
m

en
ts

 o
r 

ju
d
g
em

en
ts

. 

 

6
 

6
-4

6
 t

o
 

6
-5

7
 

A
ss

et
s 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 n
ew

 r
eg

u
la

to
ry

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 a
n

d
 n

o
n

-n
ec

es
sa

ry
 p

er
so

n
al

 p
ro

p
er

ty
; 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
o
f 

tr
u
st

s,
 i

m
p
u
te

d
 i

n
co

m
e 

o
f 

as
se

ts
 o

v
er

 $
5
0

,0
0

0
; 

li
fe

-i
n

su
ra

n
ce

 p
o

li
ci

es
, 
ta

x
 r

ef
u

n
d

s 

 

6
 

6
-5

8
 t

o
 

6
-7

4
 

D
ed

u
ct

io
n
s 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 C
h
an

g
ed

 d
ef

in
it

io
n
 o

f 
el

d
er

ly
 d

ed
u
ct

io
n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 a

n
n

u
al

 d
ed

u
ct

io
n

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

; 

am
en

d
ed

 h
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

ar
e 

ex
p
en

se
s 

d
ed

u
ct

io
n
 a

n
d

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

s 
an

d
 a

d
d

ed
 p

o
li

cy
 o

n
 h

ar
d

sh
ip

 

ex
em

p
ti

o
n
s 

 

6
 

6
-8

1
 

C
h
an

g
es

 i
n
 

P
ay

m
en

t 

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

C
 

A
m

en
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
to

 a
ll

o
w

 i
n

-p
la

ce
 f

am
il

ie
s 

to
 k

ee
p
 h

ig
h

er
 p

ay
m

en
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
 i

f 
th

er
e 

is
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 

p
ay

m
en

t 
st

an
d
ar

d
 a

s 
lo

n
g
 a

s 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o
t 

h
o
u
se

h
o
ld

 c
o
m

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 c
h

an
g
e 

o
r 

th
e 

te
n
an

t 
d

o
es

 n
o
t 

m
o

v
e
 

x
 

6
 

6
-6

9
 

U
ti

li
ty

 

A
ll

o
w

an
ce

s 
–
 

R
ea

so
n
ab

le
 

A
cc

o
m

m
o
d
at

io
n
 

an
d
 I

n
d
iv

id
u
al

 

R
el

ie
f 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 o

n
 i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g
 u

ti
li

ty
 a

ll
o
w

an
ce

 a
s 

a 
re

as
o
n

ab
le

 a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

 o
r 

fo
r 

in
d
iv

id
u

al
 r

el
ie

f;
 

ad
d
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 t

h
at

 P
B

V
 u

n
it

s 
m

ay
 h

a
v
e 

u
ti

li
ty

 a
ll

o
w

an
ce

 u
p

d
at

ed
 i

n
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t 
an

n
iv

er
sa

ry
 d

at
e.

 

 

7
 

7
-1

 t
o
 7

-

3
 

C
o
n
se

n
t 

F
o
rm

s 
A

 
H

O
T

M
A

 –
 A

d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 w

h
o
 m

u
st

 s
ig

n
 c

o
n
se

n
t 

fo
rm

s 
an

d
 p

en
al

ti
es

 f
o

r 
re

v
o

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

co
n

se
n
t.

 
 

7
 

7
-4

 t
o
 7

-

7
 

U
se

 o
f 

O
th

er
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

In
co

m
e 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n

 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 u

se
 o

f 
m

ea
n
s-

te
st

ed
 f

ed
er

al
 p

u
b
li

c 
as

si
ss

ta
n

ce
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

in
co

m
e 

 

7
 

7
-8

 t
o
 7

-

2
0
 

S
tr

ea
m

li
n
ed

 

In
co

m
e 

an
d
 

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 

H
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 s

tr
ea

m
li

n
ed

 r
ec

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 c

h
an

g
es

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 

S
el

f-
ce

rt
if

ic
at

io
n
 +

 E
IV

 

 

7
 

7
-3

3
 t

o
 

7
-3

5
 

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 

P
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 
A

 
A

d
d
ed

 p
re

fe
re

n
ce

 f
o
r 

V
A

W
A

 a
n
d
 c

la
ri

fi
ed

 v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
p
re

fe
re

n
ce

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

 

7
 

7
-4

2
 

S
el

f-
C

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

R
ea

l 
P

ro
p
er

ty
 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 s

el
f 

ce
rt

if
ic

at
io

n
 o

f 
re

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
la

n
 (

H
P

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ag
e 

4
 o

f 
6

 
R

e
v.

 5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

0
 A

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
Se

ct
io

n
 

A
d

d
 (

A
) 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

an
ge

 
(C

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 

(x
) 

if
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

an
ge

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

7
 

7
-5

1
 

H
ea

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
ar

e 

E
x

p
en

se
 

D
ed

u
ct

io
n

 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 l

an
g
u
ag

e 
o
n
 v

er
if

ic
at

io
n
 o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 m
ed

ic
al

 c
ar

e 
ex

p
en

se
 d

ed
u

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 

d
is

ab
il

it
y
 a

ss
is

ta
n
ce

 e
x
p
en

se
s 

 

8
 

E
n
ti

re
 

C
h
ap

te
r 

N
at

io
n
al

 

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
h

y
si

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 o

f 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

C
 

N
S

P
IR

E
 –

 L
an

g
u
ag

e 
an

d
 p

o
li

ci
es

 a
d
d
ed

 p
er

 N
o
ti

ce
 P

IH
 2

0
2

3
-2

8
 f

o
r 

N
S

P
IR

E
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

. 
M

o
d
if

ie
s 

in
sp

ec
ta

b
le

 a
re

as
, 

af
fi

rm
at

iv
e 

h
ab

it
ab

il
it

y
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

m
o

d
if

ie
s 

ad
d
it

io
n
al

 l
o

ca
l 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

 

8
 

8
-6

 

A
d
d
it

io
n
al

 

S
N

R
H

A
 L

o
ca

l 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

A
 

A
d

d
ed

 p
o
li

cy
 o

n
 b

ed
ro

o
m

s,
 r

ef
ri

g
er

at
o
rs

, 
em

p
ty

/u
n
tr

ea
te

d
 s

w
im

m
in

g
 p

o
o

ls
. 

 

 

8
 

8
-6

 t
o
 8

-

7
 

L
if

e-
T

h
re

at
en

in
g
 

D
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 

C
 

M
o
d
if

ie
d
 l

if
e-

th
re

at
en

in
g
 d

ef
ic

ie
n
ci

es
 t

o
 i

n
cl

u
d
e 

n
ew

 N
S

P
IR

E
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 p
er

 N
o

ti
ce

 P
IH

 2
0

2
3

 
 

8
 

8
-1

3
 t

o
 

8
-1

4
 

R
em

o
te

 V
id

eo
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
to

 u
ti

li
ze

 R
V

I 
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s 

 

8
 

8
-1

6
 t

o
 

8
-1

7
 

In
it

ia
l 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 t
h
e 

ab
il

it
y
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 f
am

il
y
 t

o
 m

o
v
e 

in
to

 u
n
it

 t
h
at

 f
ai

ls
 i

n
it

ia
l 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 a
s 

lo
n

g
 a

s 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o
 

li
fe

-t
h
re

at
en

in
g
 i

ss
u
es

. 

 

8
 

8
-1

8
 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
 R

es
u
lt

s 

an
d
 R

ei
n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

C
 

A
ll

o
w

s 
S

N
R

H
A

 t
o
 r

el
y
 o

n
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

in
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

co
n
d
u
ct

ed
 b

y
 L

IH
T

C
 a

n
d
 H

O
M

E
 

 

8
 

8
-2

3
 

R
ei

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

C
 

S
N

R
H

A
 m

ay
 a

cc
ep

t 
se

lf
-c

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

re
in

sp
ec

ti
o
n
s 

as
 l

o
n

g
 a

s 
th

e 
d

ef
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i

s 
n
o
n

-l
if

e 

th
re

at
en

in
g

 

 

1
0
 

1
0
-1

7
 

B
ri

ef
in

g
  

C
 

S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o
t 

re
q
u
ir

e 
a 

b
ri

ef
in

g
 f

o
r 

in
co

m
in

g
 p

o
rt

s 
 

1
1
 

1
1
-3

 t
o

 

1
1
-5

 

S
ch

ed
u
li

n
g
 a

n
d
 

C
o
n
d
u
ct

in
g
 

R
ee

x
am

in
at

io
n
s 

C
 

A
d
d
ed

 p
o
li

c
y
 t

h
at

 S
N

R
H

A
 w

il
l 

co
n
d
u
ct

 r
ec

er
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
s 

o
n
li

n
e 

u
si

n
g
 R

en
t 

C
af

é 
o
r 

b
y
 m

ai
l 

 

1
1
 

1
1
-9

 t
o

 

1
1
-1

4
 

In
te

ri
m

s 
C

 
H

O
T

M
A

 –
 A

d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u

ag
e 

o
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g
 o

n
ly

 i
n

te
ri

m
s 

th
at

 g
o
 u

p
 o

r 
d
o
w

n
 1

0
%

 o
r 

m
o
re

. 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
la

n
 (

H
P

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ag
e 

5
 o

f 
6

 
R

e
v.

 5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

0
 A

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
Se

ct
io

n
 

A
d

d
 (

A
) 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

an
ge

 
(C

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 

(x
) 

if
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

an
ge

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

1
1
 

1
1
-2

3
 

N
o
n
-I

n
te

ri
m

 

R
ee

x
am

in
at

io
n
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

A
 

H
O

T
M

A
 –

 A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u

ag
e 

o
n
 n

o
n

-i
n
te

ri
m

 r
ee

x
am

in
at

io
n
 t

ra
n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

an
d
 e

x
am

p
le

s 

 

1
2
 

1
2
-1

0
 

M
an

d
at

o
ry

 

P
o
li

ci
es

 a
n
d
 o

th
er

 

A
u
th

o
ri

ze
d
 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n
s 

C
 

R
em

o
v
ed

 t
er

m
in

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

m
is

d
em

ea
n
o
r 

co
n
v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

w
it

h
in

 o
n
e 

y
ea

r,
 e

x
ce

p
t 

“g
ro

ss
 m

is
d
em

ea
n
o

r 

co
n
v
ic

ti
o
n
s 

w
it

h
in

 o
n
e 

y
e
ar

; 
R

em
o
v
ed

 a
ct

iv
el

y
 o

n
 p

ar
o
le

 t
o
 “

v
io

la
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p

ar
o
le

 o
r 

p
ro

b
at

io
n
 m

a
y
 

b
e 

g
ro

u
n
d
s 

fo
r 

te
rm

in
at

io
n
.”

 

 

1
3
 

1
3
-2

4
 

F
o
re

cl
o
su

re
s 

C
 

U
se

d
 N

M
A

 m
o
d
el

 l
an

g
u

ag
e 

fr
o
m

 P
IH

 N
o
ti

ce
 2

0
1

0
-4

9
 f

o
r 

fo
re

cl
o
su

re
s 

 

1
4
 

1
4
-2

 
D

e 
M

in
im

is
 

E
rr

o
rs

 
A

 
H

O
T

M
A

 –
 A

d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u

ag
e 

 t
h
at

 P
H

A
 w

il
l 

n
o
t 

b
e 

o
u
t 

o
f 

co
m

p
li

an
ce

 i
f 

th
e 

in
co

m
e 

er
ro

r 
is

 l
es

s 

th
an

 $
3
0
 p

er
 m

o
n
th

 o
r 

$
3

6
0
 p

er
 y

ea
r.

 

 

1
5
 

1
5
-1

 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 

T
y
p
es

 
C

 
A

m
en

d
ed

 p
o
li

c
y
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 m
an

u
fa

ct
u
re

d
 h

o
m

es
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

eo
w

n
er

sh
ip

; 
al

lo
w

 V
A

S
H

 t
o
 u

se
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

h
o
u
si

n
g
 t

y
p
es

 

 

1
5
 

1
5
-2

1
 t

o
 

1
5
-3

8
 

H
o
m

eo
w

n
er

sh
ip

 
A

 
A

d
d
ed

 p
o
li

ci
es

 g
o
v
er

n
in

g
 h

o
m

eo
w

n
er

sh
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-7

 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 U

se
 o

f 

S
A

F
M

R
s 

C
 

A
d
d
ed

 p
o
li

c
y
 f

o
r 

u
si

n
g
 S

A
F

M
R

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
es

ta
b
li

sh
m

en
t 

o
f 

ex
ce

p
ti

o
n
 p

ay
m

en
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
 a

re
as

 
 

1
6
 

1
6
-

1
1
/1

2
 

In
fo

rm
al

 H
ea

ri
n

g
s 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
th

at
 h

ea
ri

n
g
 r

eq
u
es

ts
 f

o
r 

re
n
t 

re
v
ie

w
s 

w
il

l 
b
e 

re
v
ie

w
ed

 b
y
 a

 s
u
p
er

v
is

o
r 

w
it

h
in

 5
 

d
ay

s 
b

ef
o
re

 b
ei

n
g
 f

o
rw

ar
d
ed

 t
o

 t
h
e 

H
ea

ri
n
g
 O

ff
ic

er
. 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-1

2
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 
A

 
A

d
d
ed

 v
ia

 e
m

ai
l 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-1

1
 t

o
 

1
6
-3

0
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

an
d
 H

ea
ri

n
g
s 

C
 

R
ep

la
ce

d
 “

g
ri

ev
an

ce
 p

o
li

cy
” 

w
it

h
 i

n
fo

rm
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d
 h

ea
ri

n
g
s 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

H
C

V
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s;

  

 

1
6
 

1
6
-1

5
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

an
d
 H

ea
ri

n
g
s 

D
 

R
em

o
v
ed

 o
r 

te
x

t 
 

1
6
 

1
6
-1

5
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

an
d
 H

ea
ri

n
g
s 

C
 

C
h
an

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 w

il
l 

to
 m

ay
 f

o
ll

o
w

 u
p

 
 

1
6
 

1
6
-2

3
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

an
d
 H

ea
ri

n
g
s 

A
 

A
d
d
ed

 v
ia

 e
m

ai
l 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-2

3
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

an
d
 H

ea
ri

n
g
s 

C
 

C
h
an

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 w

it
h
in

 2
0
 m

in
u
te

s 
to

 w
it

h
in

 1
5
 m

in
u
te

s 
 



FY
2

0
2

5
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

 R
EV

IS
IO

N
S 

M
ay

 2
3

, 2
0

2
4

 
So

u
th

er
n

 N
ev

ad
a 

R
eg

io
n

al
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

 D
o

cu
m

en
t:

   
   

  
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

P
la

n
 (

H
P

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 A
C

O
P

 (
P

H
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  O

th
er

 
 h

tt
p

s:
//

sn
vr

h
a-

m
y.

sh
ar

ep
o

in
t.

co
m

/p
er

so
n

al
/j

w
al

ke
r2

_s
n

vr
h

a_
o

rg
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/D

o
cu

m
en

ts
/U

 D
ri

ve
 F

ile
s/

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 O

ff
ic

e/
FY

2
0

2
5

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
P

la
n

 S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

s.
d

o
cx

   
   

   
   

   
  P

ag
e 

6
 o

f 
6

 
R

e
v.

 5
/2

3
/2

0
2

4
 1

0
:3

0
 A

M
 

Chapter 

Page 
Se

ct
io

n
 

A
d

d
 (

A
) 

D
el

et
e 

(D
) 

C
h

an
ge

 
(C

) 
P

ro
p

o
se

d
 L

an
gu

ag
e

 

(x
) 

if
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

an
ge

 
re

q
u

ir
e

s 
tr

ai
n

in
g 

1
6
 

1
6
-2

4
 

In
fo

rm
al

 R
ev

ie
w

s 

an
d
 H

ea
ri

n
g
s 

D
 

R
em

o
v
ed

 o
r 

te
x

t 
 

1
6
 

1
6
-3

8
 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t 

A
g
re

em
en

ts
 

D
 

R
em

o
v
ed

 a
n
 e

x
tr

a 
“I

”
 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-3

3
 

In
fo

rm
al

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s 

fo
r 

A
p
p
li

ca
n
ts

 

C
 

A
d
d
ed

 l
an

g
u
ag

e 
th

at
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
al

 r
ev

ie
w

s 
an

d
 h

ea
ri

n
g
s 

w
il

l 
b
e 

p
ro

v
id

ed
 e

le
ct

ro
n
ic

al
ly

 

w
h
en

ev
er

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 a
n
d
 a

t 
n
o
 c

h
ar

g
e;

 N
o
 c

h
an

g
e 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
li

cy
 o

n
 c

h
ar

g
es

 f
o
r 

co
p
ie

s 
o
f 

d
o
cu

m
en

ts
. 

 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-3

7
 

R
ep

ay
m

en
t 

A
g
re

em
en

ts
 

C
 

C
h
an

g
ed

 p
o
li

c
y
 o

n
 t
er

m
 o

f 
 r

ep
a
y
m

en
t 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
w

ed
; 
H

O
H

 a
n
d

 s
p
o
u
se

 m
u
st

 

si
g
n
 r

ep
a
y
m

en
t 

ag
re

em
en

t 

 

1
6
 

1
6
-4

9
 t

o
 

1
6
-8

0
  

V
io

le
n
ce

 A
g
ai

n
st

 

W
o
m

en
 A

ct
 

C
 

U
p
d
at

ed
 V

A
W

A
 n

o
ti

fi
ca

ti
o
n
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
, 
te

rm
s 

an
d
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
s 

an
d
 f

o
rm

s 
b
as

ed
 o

n
 P

IH
 2

0
2
2

-

0
6
, 
P

IH
 2

0
2
2
-2

2
, 
P

IH
 2

0
2
2

-2
4
 

 

1
7
  

A
L

L
 

P
B

V
 

*
 

M
in

o
r 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o
 u

p
d

at
e 

re
g
u
la

to
ry

 g
u
id

an
ce

 r
ef

er
en

ce
s 

an
d
 V

A
W

A
 l

an
g
u
ag

e 
to

 a
d
d
 “

h
u
m

an
 

tr
af

fi
ck

in
g
” 

 

1
8
 

A
L

L
 

R
A

D
 P

B
V

 
*
 

N
o
 c

h
an

g
es

 
 

1
9
 

A
ll

 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

P
u
rp

o
se

 

V
o
u
ch

er
s 

A
 

N
ew

 c
h

ap
te

r 
co

v
er

in
g
 s

p
ec

ia
l 

ru
le

s 
an

d
 r

eg
u
la

ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

F
U

P
, 
F

Y
I,

 V
A

S
H

, 
M

ai
n
st

re
am

, 
N

E
D

 a
n
d

 

S
ta

b
il

it
y
 V

o
u

ch
er

s 
(S

V
) 

 

2
0
 

F
S

S
 

F
S

S
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 
A

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11 
 

 

















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12 
 

 



{D0834214.DOC / 1                               DC319-104} 1 
4883-1768-2879, v. 2 

SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 

RESOLUTION No: SNRHA-_126_ 

 

Resolution authorizing the submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (“HUD”) of disposition applications for Duncan & Edwards, 28th & Sunrise 

and Old Rose Gardens. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Southern Nevada Regional Housing Authority (“SNRHA”) has 

determined to use HUD’s Faircloth-to-RAD development option and Low-Income Housing Tax 

Credits (“LIHTC”) to develop approximately 400 new affordable housing units (the “Affordable 

Units”) on (i) 5.8 acres of vacant land located at 1632 Yale Street and 311 Tonopah Ave., North 

Las Vegas, Nevada (“Old Rose Gardens Land”), (ii) 6.05 acres of vacant land located at 2601 

Sunrise Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada (“28th and Sunrise Land”) and (iii) 5.15 acres of vacant 

land located at 5901 Duncan Drive, Las Vegas, Nevada (“Duncan and Edwards Land” together 

with the Old Rose Gardens Land and the 28th and Sunrise Land, the “Vacant Land”) 

  

WHEREAS, for each project, SNRHA intends to dispose of the Vacant Land through a 

long-term ground lease to project owner entities affiliated with SNRHA in order to facilitate the 

development of the Affordable Units through the use of LIHTCs and Faircloth-to-RAD. 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in SNRHA’s best interest to dispose of the Vacant Land which 

disposition requires HUD approval pursuant to Section 18 of the Housing Act of 1937, as amended 

(“Section 18”) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 970 (“Demolition and Disposition 

Regulations”). 

 

 WHEREAS, this Resolution is required to authorize the submission of disposition 

applications for the Vacant Land to HUD and to seek approval to dispose of the Vacant Land. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF THE SOUTHERN NEVADA REGIONAL HOUSING 

AUTHORITY, THAT: 

 

1. SNRHA is authorized to submit applications to HUD to dispose of the Vacant Land 

pursuant to Section 18 and the Demolition and Disposition Regulations and is authorized 

to dispose of the Vacant Land upon HUD approval; and 

 

2. The Executive Director is authorized to enter into any and all documents and undertake 

any activities necessary to submit the dispositions applications to HUD for the Vacant 

Land; and 

 

3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

 

[CERTIFICATION FOLLOWS] 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

13 
 

 



 

 

SNRHA Protocol for the Naming of a Building 

 

1. Executive staff shall bring an agenda item at the next Board meeting notifying of the opportunity 

to name a building. 

 

2. The Executive Director will ask the Board Members and the public at that time to provide 

proposed names to the assistant to the Executive Director within two weeks. 

 

Criteria for the names can include the building’s relationship with: 

A. Neighborhood, geographic or common usage identification. 

 

B. Building or property’s purpose. 

 

C. A natural or geological feature. 

 

D. A historical figure or place. 

 

E. An individual who has made a significant land, building or monetary contribution towards the 

building or property being named. 

 

F. An individual who has contributed outstanding civic service to the city. 

 

G. Pursuant to NRS 388.20, no public building may be named after a person who is at the time a 

member of the governing body which has jurisdiction or control over the building or structure 

or which is responsible for it. 

 

3. For new construction, the naming of the building will be confirmed prior to submission of required 

construction documents to regulatory authorities and for purposes of permitting. 

 

4. Each person may only submit one name for each building by completing all required documents. 

Incomplete documents will be returned; however, the deadline will not be changed to allow for 

resubmission of incomplete documents. 

 

5. In the event that more than one name is received by a nominator, the nomination received first 

will be accepted. If the deadline has not passed, the nominator may indicate in writing which name 

they choose to submit. 

 

6. Submissions must be in writing and all paperwork required must be completed in its entirety and 

sent to the designated location. Submission will be date/time stamped.  



 

7. Submissions are to include the following: (a) full name of the nominee (b) full address of the 

nominee or his/her estate (c) full contact information of nominee or their estate (d) a biography 

that describes the nominee’s contribution to the city and/or state and/or nation (e) most recent 

photo of the nominee and (f) full contact information of the person submitting the nomination (g) 

completed summary information as described in the directions as to why the person should receive 

this recognition. All submissions shall be provided within 14 days of the Board meeting notifying 

the public of the naming opportunity. 

 

8. No anonymous submissions will be accepted. 

 

9. The executive assistant to the executive director will open each submission as received to ensure 

that it is completed properly and to verify that all documents are present. All submissions will be 

date/time stamped. 

 

10. The executive assistant shall send a letter verifying receipt of the nomination within 72-hours of 

opening the submission. 

 

11. Each submission shall be placed in a single file and kept for at least three years. 

 

12. The executive staff shall develop a scoring form used to score each submission. 

 

13. Each Board member shall have one vote for each proposed name during this process. 

 

14. The Board shall decide by majority vote of the eligible submissions presented at the very next 

regular Board meeting until a name has been selected. 

 

15. After board confirmation, the finalist or his/her estate will be notified via U.S. mail. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14 
 

 



 
                          June 10, 2024 

                                                    Completed By:  Procurement                   
                                                        Re:  Board Agenda Item, June 24, 2024 Meeting  

_ 

1 
 

INCREASE OF CONTRACT  
 
Supplier/Contractor Information: 
Company Name:    Manpower of Southern Nevada 
Owner(s):     Public Held Corporation, Local Rep. Yorbanna Sanchez 
Address:    2535 West Cheyenne Avenue, #107 

North Las Vegas, NV 89032 
Telephone:     702-399-5200                                  
Ownership Status:   Public-Held 
Debarred by GSA:    No (eligible) 
SAM Registered:               Yes (eligible) 
 
Service Information: 
Description:     Temporary Employment Services administrative and 

maintenance services for the day-to-day operations of the 
SNRHA. 

SNRHA Department/Director: Agency-wide 
Award Period:   FY24: 10/01/23-12/30/24 
Value of Increase:             $310,000.00 
Value of Total Contract Value      $760,000.00 
Applicable Budget(s):  All 
Budget Approved By:  Fred Haron, Chief Executive Officer               
 
Competitive Solicitation Information: 
Solicitation No.:        Joinder with University of Nevada Las Vegas Contract  
                                                            10945 
Conducted (Time Frame):              February, 2023 
Max Effective Date of Contract:    February, 2028 
 
The SNRHA is procuring these services as allowed and encouraged by 24CFR 85.36(b)(5); 
Chapter 14-1 and 14-2 of HUD Procurement Handbook 7460.8 REV-2 and NRS 332.195. 
 

Approval To Increase Contract, c23033 In The Amount of $310,000.00 For Agency-
Wide Temporary Employment Services 
 
Background: 
As pursuant to Contract Number c23033, the SNRHA’s Executive Office request approval to 
increase this contract for above-noted services.  Due to FY24 Budget Revision projections 
across the agency for temporary staffing coverage. As well as short-staffed FTE positions 
that have not been filled across the agency. This increase will cover FY24 projections for 
the remainder of the fiscal year, pending unpaid invoices, and existing Purchase Order 
requests, that have not been received or invoiced yet.  
 
This contract was initially for one year with four one-year renewal options.   The original 
contract amount was $150,000.00 for FY23, approved by the Board; FY24 Renewal amount 
was $150,000.00; additional increases for FY24 (April, 2024) was $100,000.00 and in May, 



 
                          June 10, 2024 

                                                    Completed By:  Procurement                   
                                                        Re:  Board Agenda Item, June 24, 2024 Meeting  

_ 

2 
 

2024 for $50,000.00, which brings us to the current request of $310,000.00 for a total of 
$760,000.00 on the Manpower contract.  Manpower is a public-held company. 
 
*Note: $100,000.00 of the $310,000.00 increase amount will be ear-marked for the New 
Apprenticeship Program, that is being initiated during end of this month. 
 
Action Requested: 
The Executive Director is requesting Board of Commissioners review and approval to 
increase contract number c23033 for SNRHA’s Temporary Employment Services (due to 
being short-staffed across the agency) to Manpower of Southern Nevada, to be utilized 
agency-wide in the amount of $310,000.00 for the remainder of this fiscal year, FY24, 
September 30, 2024, bringing the total not to exceed amount of $760,000.00.  




